U. S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR U. S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Bibliography of Well-Log Applications Annual Update: October 1, 1991 to September 30, 1992

by

Stephen E. Prensky¹

Open-File Report 92-0579A

November 1992

This report is preliminary and has not been reviewed for conformity with U.S. Geological Survey editorial standards and stratigraphic nomenclature

¹U.S. Geological Survey, Box 25046, MS 971, Denver, CO, 80225

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TOPIC	PAGE
Introduction	ii
Part A: Basic Well Logging	1
50 0	
1. Fundamentals of Well Logging and Well-Log Interpretation	1
I. Books and General Review Papers	
II. General Formation Evaluation (Including Petrophysics and Case Historic	es):
Electric (Resistivity) Logging	
III. MWD (Measurement While Drilling); Horizontal Wells/Drilling	22
IV. Cased-Hole and Production Logging; Determination of ROS	
V. Acoustic Logging (Including P and S, Full Waveform, Borehole Seismic,	
and VSP)	30
VI. Nuclear Logging; Geochemical Logging (Elemental Analysis)	
VII. Shaly Sands	
VIII. Borehole Gravimetry	
IX. Permeability and Determination of Permeability from Logs	
X. Borehole Imaging and Applications (Including BHTV, FMS, Radar)	
XI. Temperature Logging; Determination of Static BHT; Applications of BHT	
data; Heat-Flow and Geothermics	
XII. Conditions and Special Situations Affecting Tool Response	
XIII. Crossplot Techniques and Applications	
XIV. Computer and Programmable Calculator Programs for Log Analysis	
XV. Schlumberger International Well Evaluation Conferences	
XVI. Reprint Volumes	
XVII. Bibliographies	
XVIII. Well-Log-Response Charts	
AVIII. Well-Log-Response Charts	40
Part B: Applications	40
Tait b. Applications	47
2. General Geological and Geotechnical Applications	40
3. Determination of Facies and Depositional Environment	4 7
4. Identification of Depositional Environments by SP and GR Pattern	
7. Well-Log Data Processing (Including Log Correlation and Analyses)	
Natural Gamma-Ray Spectrometry Organic Carbon and Source Rock Determination	
10. Tight (Low-Permeability) Gas Sandstones	
12. Oil and Gas Shales	
13. Heavy Oil and Tar Sandstones	
14. Coal and Coalbed Methane	
15. Fracture Detection and Evaluation; Wellbore Breakouts and In-Situ Stress Analy	
16. Permafrost and Gas Hydrates	
17. Evaporites	
18. Mineral Exploration and Evaluation (Including Uranium)	
19. Ground Water Applications	
20. Igneous and Metamorphic Rocks (Including DSDP and ODP results)	
21. Geothermal Well-Log Evaluation	72
Part C: Listing of Citations by First Author	74

Introduction

The purpose of this bibliography is to emphasize the *application* and various uses of well-log data. The topical organization is loosely based on research interests within the U.S.Geological Survey (USGS). The following general criteria are applied to papers to determine whether they will be included: 1) the paper must be written in English, 2) it must be obtainable by a research library, and 3) most of the paper should discuss a particular application of well-log data or have immediate impact on the use of such data. Consequently, papers concerning theoretical or mathematical subjects (i.e., modeling), instrumentation design and development, and laboratory research, are generally excluded. For lack of space, abstracts are excluded (except for extended abstracts) and cross-indexing has been kept to a minimum. This update has over 650 new and updated references.

I wish to acknowledge the assistance of the staff at the Denver branch of the USGS library, especially that of Ms. Susann Powers. Their diligence, in tracking down and obtaining the papers listed herein, has made this bibliography possible.

PART A: BASIC WELL LOGGING

1. FUNDAMENTALS OF WELL LOGGING AND WELL-LOG INTERPRETATION

I. Books and General Review Papers

- Aguilera, R., Cordell, G.M., Nicholl, G.W., Artindale, J.S., Ng, M.C., and Runions, 1991, Well logging, chapter 4, in Horizontal wells: Gulf Publishing Company, Houston, Texas, p. 127-155.
- Atlas Wireline Services, 1992, Introduction to wireline log analysis: Western Atlas International, Inc., Houston, Texas, 312 p.
- Chilingarian, G.V., Mazzullo, S.J., and Rieke, H.H., eds., 1992, Carbonate reservoir characterization--a geologic-engineering analysis, part I: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science No. 30, 639 p.
- Mian, M.A., 1992, Well log interpretation, chapter 3, in Petroleum engineering handbook for the practicing engineer: PennWell Publishing Company, Tulsa, Oklahoma, v. 1, p. 157-301
- Mian, M.A., 1992, Basic rock and fluid properties, chapter 2, in Petroleum engineering handbook for the practicing engineer: PennWell Publishing Company, Tulsa, Oklahoma, v. 1, p. 75-156.
- Paillet, F.L., and Cheng, C.H., 1991, Acoustic waves in boreholes: CRC Press, Boca Raton, Florida, 264 p.
- Prensky, S.E., 1992, Temperature measurements in boreholes—an overview of engineering and scientific applications: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 313-333.

II. General Formation Evaluation(Including Petrophysics and Case Histories); Electric (Resistivity) Logging

(See also VII. Shaly sand; 18. Mineral evaluation)

- Aarrestad, T.V., and Tapper, R., 1989, Use of mud logging data in drilling performance analysis, SPE-19243, in Offshore Europe 89 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, v. 1, 18 p.
- Aguilera, R., Cordell, G.M., Nicholl, G.W., Artindale, J.S., Ng, M.C., and Runions, 1991, Well logging, chapter 4, in Horizontal wells: Gulf Publishing Company, Houston, Texas, p. 127-155.
- Al-Fossail, K.A., Saner, S., Asar, H.K., and Hossain, M., 1991, Factors affecting mercury capillary pressure behavior of Saudi Arabian carbonate reservoir rocks, SPE-21434, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 815-820.
- Amthor, J.E., 1990, Diagenesis and related petrophysical characteristics of Ellenburger Group carbonates (Lower Ordovician), west Texas and southeastern New Mexico: City University of New York, unpublished Ph.D. dissertation, 253 p.
- Anderson, B., 1986, The analysis of some unsolved induction interpretation problems using computer modeling, paper II, <u>in</u> 27th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 18 p. Later published in 1986, The Log Analyst, v. 27, no. 5, September-October, p. 60-73. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Anderson, B., and Barber, T.D., 1987, Strange induction logs--A catalog of environmental effects, paper G, in 28th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 16 p. Later published in 1988, The Log Analyst, v. 29, no. 4, July-August, p. 229-243. Later reprinted in 1992, in Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.

- Anderson, B., Liu, Q.-H., Taherian, R., Singer, J., Chew, W.C., Freedman, B., and Habashy, T., 1992, Interpreting the response of the Electromagnetic Propagation Tool in complex borehole environments, paper V, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 23 p.
- Anderson, B., Safinya, K.A., and Habashy, T., 1986, Effects of dipping beds on the response of induction tools, SPE-15488: Society of Petroleum Engineers, 61st annual meeting preprint, 11 p. Later published in 1988, SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 3, no. 1, p. 29-36. Later reprinted in 1992, in Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Aquilina, L., Pauwels, H., Sureau, J.F., and Fouillac, C., 1991, The hydrogeochemical monitoring of drilling fluids-examples of the Soultz-Sous-Forets (Alsace, France) and Balazuc (Ardeche, France) Boreholes, paper J, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 21 p.
- Archer, J.S., and Jing, X.D., 1991, The influence of reservoir condition measurements of shaly sand electrical properties on equity studies, paper L, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 24 p.
- Atlas Wireline Services, 1992, Introduction to wireline log analysis: Western Atlas International, Inc., Houston, Texas, 312 p.
- Auzerais, F.M., Dussan, E.B., and Reischer, A.J., 1991, Computed tomography for the quantitative characterization of flow through a porous medium, SPE-22595, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. gamma, EOR/general petroleum engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 83-95.
- Baker, P.L., 1991, Fluid, lithology, geometry, and permeability information from ground-penetrating radar for some petroleum industry applications, SPE-22976, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 277-287.
- Baldwin, B.A., and Yamanashi, W.S., 1989, Determining fluid saturation distribution in cores using NMR imaging, SCA-8714, part I, paper N, in Annual technical conference preprints, v. 1 (1987-1989): Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts, Chapter-at-Large, 24 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 536-549.
- Barber, T., Anderson, B., and Mowat, G., 1992, Using induction tools to identify magnetic formations and to determine relative magnetic susceptibility and dielectric constant, paper C, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Barber, T.D., and Rosthal, R.A., 1991, Using a multiarray induction tool to achieve high-resolution logs with minimum environmental effects, SPE-22725, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 637-651.
- Barrett, D.G., 1992, Use of computers to perform old log analysis, SPE-24451, in SPE petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 295-303.
- Basan, P., Hook J.R., and Hughes, K., 1988, Measuring porosity, saturation and permeability from cores--An appreciation of the difficulties: The Technical Review, v. 36, no. 4, October, p. 22-36. Later reprinted in 1991, in Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 49-66.
- Bejarano, A., Reyes, R., and Villegas, E., 1991, Characterization and evaluation of well-log parameters in the Putumayo Basin [in Spanish], paper 11, 4th Bolivian symposium on sub-Andean basins memoir: Columbian Association of Petroleum Geologists and Geophysicists, v. 1, 42 p.

- Bent, J.V., Jr., 1992, Geological model of San Andres Reservoir, Robert Unit CO₂ phase III area, Wasson field, Yoakum County, Texas, in Cromwell, D.W., Moussa, M.T., Mazzullo, L.J., eds., Southwest Section AAPG 1992 convention transactions: West Texas Geological Society, Midland, Texas, Publication SWS 92-90, 113-124.
- Bent, P.W., Radford, S.R., and Owen, L.B., 1991, Technique to reheat cores improves analysis: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 89, no. 51, December 23, p. 90-92.
- Berkova, T.A., Baranovskaya, A.V., Yemelyanova, N.N., and Neretin, V.D., 1992, A computer method of core-log adjustment: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 41-44.
- Bigelow, E.L., 1991, Geological log analysis of a carbonate reservoir, paper S, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 11 p.
- Bigelow, E.L., and Cleneay, C.A., 1992, A new frontier—log interpretation in horizontal wells, paper OO, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 13 p.
- Bischke, R.E., and Suppe, J., 1990, Calculating sandstone-shale ratios from growth normal fault dips on seismic profiles: Gulf Coast Association of Geological Societies Transactions, v. 40, p. 39-49.
- Black, C.J.J., Henning, P.J., and Sincock, K.J., 1988, Improved core testing to aid heavy oil field development, paper no. 139, <u>in</u> 4th international UNITAR/UNDP heavy crude and tar sands conference preprints [Long Beach, California, July 22-31, 1985]: United Nations Institute for Training and Research, Information Center for Heavy Crude and Tars, v. 4, 25 p. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 27-42.
- Blair, S.C., and Berryman, J.G., 1991, Estimates of permeability and relative permeability for sandstone using image analysis of cross sections, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 365-374.
- Bouvier, L., and Maquignon, S.M., 1991, Reconciliation of log and laboratory derived irreducible water saturations in a double porosity reservoir, in Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II-reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 275-292.
- Boyd, R., and Bent, A., 1992, Triassic-Lower Cretaceous wireline log data from sites 759 through 764, chapter 21, in von Rad, U., Haq, B.U., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 122: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 377-391.
- Brereton, N.R., 1992, Physical property relationships from sites 765 and 766, chapter 23, <u>in</u> Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 453-468.
- Buckup, K., and Ponomarov, W., 1991, The 3-D magnetic log—a compromise between borehole and surface geophysics?, paper F, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 17 p.
- Buller, D., 1992, Locate thin, low-resistivity channel sand pay in old wells: World Oil, v. 213(5), p. 65-70.
- Carpenter, B.N., and Peck, C., 1992, Log measurement mapping parameters for predicting location and trends of terrigenous clastics by their influence on marine sediments, paper K, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.

- Celniker, G., Chakravarty, I., Highnam, P., Waters, K., and Anderson, B., 1991, An interactive 3-D graphical computing environment for electromagnetic tooling modeling and log interpretation, paper H, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 14 p.
- Chapman, A., and Knight, R., 1991, Investigating pore geometry with nuclear magnetic resonance, paper I, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 22 p.
- Chardaire-Riviere, C., and Roussel, J.-C., 1991, Use of a high magnetic field to visualize fluids in porous media by MRI, SCA-9112, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 11 p.
- Chaudhary, S., and Vashist, N., 1992, Formation evaluation of a finely laminated reservoir, paper EE, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Chemali, R., Gianzero, S., and Su, S.M., 1988, The dual laterolog in common complex situations, paper N, <u>in</u> 29th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Also published in 1988 as paper U, <u>in</u> 11th European formation evaluation symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Norwegian Chapter, 25 p. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Chen, S., and Menzie, D.E., 1992, Estimation of reservoir rock dispersivities from well logs for miscible displacement recovery design, paper TT, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Chilingarian, G.V., Mazzullo, S.J., and Rieke, H.H., eds., 1992, Carbonate reservoir characterization—a geologic-engineering analysis, part I: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science No. 30, 639 p.
- Chilingarian, G.V., Torabzadeh, J., Rieke, H.H., and Metshalchi, M., and Mazzullo, S.J., 1992, Interrelationships among surface area, permeability, porosity, pore size, and residual water saturation, chapter 7, in Chilingarian, G.W., Mazzullo, S.J., and Rieke, H.H., eds., Carbonate reservoir characterization—a geologic-engineering analysis, part I: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science No. 30, p. 379-398.
- Chowdhury, A.H., and Noble, J.P.A., 1992, Porosity evolution in the Albert Formation of the Stoney Creek oil and gas field, Moncton subbasin, New Brunswick, Canada: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 9, p. 1325-1343.
- Clelland, W.D., and Fens, T.W., 1990, Automated rock characterization with SEM/image-analysis techniques, SPE-20920, in Europec 90 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. ??-??. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, December, p. 437-443.
- Cluff, R.M., Byrnes, A.P., Kolvoord, R.W., Cluff, S.G., and Inden, R.F., 1992, Thin-bedded peritidal reservoirs of the Silurian Upper Interlake Group, Nesson Anticline area, Williston Basin, North Dakota, paper Z, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Coates, G.R., and Howard, A.D., 1992, Core data and the MRIL show a new approach to 'formation factor', SCA-9207, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 14 p.
- Coates, G.R., Peveraro, R.C.A., Hardwick, A., and Roberts, D., 1991, The Magnetic Resonance Imaging Log characterized by comparison with petrophysical properties and laboratory core data, SPE-22723, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 627-635.

- Coles, M.E., Muegge, E.L., and Marek, B.F., 1992, Use of attenuation standards for CAT scanning applications within oil and gas production research, SCA-9223, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 28 p.
- Cooke-Yarborough, P., 1984, Some "quick-look" and wellsite applications of wireline formation testing tools with emphasis on permeability indicators as an aid to choosing net pay discriminators, <u>in</u> 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 85-112.
- Coshell, L., Scott, J., Knights, A.M., Evans, B.J., and Hill, M.W., 1991, Non-destructive core analysis using X-ray computed tomography: Exploration Geophysics, v. 22, p. 71-74.
- Crumb, R.E., 1989, Petrophysical properties of the Bima Batu Raja carbonate reservoir, offshore NW Java, paper IPA 89-22.06, in 18th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 161-208
- Daily, W., and Owen, E., 1991, Cross-borehole resistivity tomography: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 8, p. 1228-1235.
- Darley, H.C.H., and Gray, G.R., 1988, Composition and properties of drilling and completion fluids, 5th edition: Gulf Publishing Company, Houston, Texas, 644 p.
- Davies, D.K., and Muin, A., 1989, Pore type analysis—relation to producibility, recovery efficiency, and log response in some Indonesian reservoirs, paper IPA 89-21.01, in 18th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 27-37.
- Davies, D.R., and Roodhart, L.P., 1992, Field development by hydraulic fracturing—a high-technology success story, SPE-22392, <u>in</u> SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 637-655.
- De, B.R., and Nelson, M.A., 1992, Ultrabroadband electromagnetic well logging--a potential future technology, paper A, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 23 p.
- Delaune, P., 1992, Surface techniques to measure oil concentration while drilling, paper KK, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 19 p.
- Delclaud, J., 1991, Laboratory measurement of the residual gas saturation, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 431-451.
- de Meneses, S.X., and Adams, T., 1990, Occurrence of anomalous resistivity in the Namorado field, Campos Basin [in Portuguese]: Boletim de Geosciencias da Petrobras, v. 4, no. 2, p. 183-188.
- den Boer, L.D., and Matthews, L.W., 1987, Seismic characterization of thermal flood behavior, paper 87-38-91, <u>in</u> 38th annual technical meeting preprints, v. 3: Petroleum Society of CIM, p. 1369-1380. Later published in 1988, <u>in</u> 4th international UNITAR/UNDP heavy crude and tar sands conference preprints [Long Beach, California, July 22-31, 1985]: United Nations Institute for Training and Research, Information Center for Heavy Crude and Tars, v. 4. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 191-201.
- Desbrandes, R., and Schenewerk, P.A., 1991, Stretch depth correction with logging cables, paper H, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 25 p.
- Desbrandes, R., and Xu, H., 1991, A new concept in wireline formation testing—extended drawdown, paper G, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 25 p.

١

- Descalzi, C., Rognoni, A., and Spotti, G., 1990, Quantitative evaluation of thin bedded reservoirs through a 'cluster analysis' using high resolution tools, SPE-20945, <u>in</u> Europec 90 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 87-94.
- Desvignes, G., Barthes, V., and Tabbagh, A., 1992, Direct determination of the natural remnent magnetization effect in a hole drilled in layered ground from magnetic field and susceptibility logs: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 7, p. 872-884.
- Dixon, J.R., and Marek, B.F., 1990, The effect of bimodal pore-size distribution on electrical properties of some Middle Eastern limestones, SPE-20601, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 743-750. Also published <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 11-18.
- Dixon, M., 1991, Benefits of high resolution computed tomography in core analysis, SCA-9127, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 8 p.
- Donaldson, E.C., Madjidi, A., White, L., 1991, conductivity mapping to determine interwell fluid saturation: Journal of Petroleum Science and Engineering, v. 5, p. 247-259.
- Doughty, D.A., and Tomutsa, L., 1992, NMR microscopy for fluid imaging at pre scale in reservoir rocks, SCA-9222, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 15 p.
- Doveton, J.H., 1992, Reading the rocks from wireline logs: Kansas Geological Survey, 104 p.
- Dull, D.W., 1992, Porosity calibration of modern porosity logs and old neutron logs, Mabee field, Andrews and Martin Counties, Texas, in Cromwell, D.W., Moussa, M.T., Mazzullo, L.J., eds., Southwest Section AAPG 1992 convention transactions: West Texas Geological Society, Midland, Texas, Publication SWS 92-90, 101-106.
- Dussan, E.B., and Sharma, Y., 1987, Analysis of the pressure response of a single-probe formation tester, SPE-16801, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 519-527. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 2, June, p. 151-156.
- Eaton, N.G., Radford, S.R., Segrest, C., 1991, Pressure coring--better cores for better analyses, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 79-94.
- El Gendy, N.H., and El din Saleh, A., 1988, Quantitative well log interpretation of some Early Cretaceous formations in Sidi Abdel, Rahman area: Delta Journal of Science [Egypt]. v. 12, no. 1, p. 191-225.
- Elkington, P.A.S., and Patel, H.K., 1987, R_t determination from digital induction conductivity measurements, paper D, <u>in</u> 28th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p. Also published in 1987, <u>in</u> 11th formation evaluation symposium transactions, paper G: Canadian Well Logging Society, 20 p. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Emerson, D.W., 1990, Notes on mass properties of rocks-density, porosity, permeability: Exploration Geophysics [Australia], v. 21, no. 3-4, p. 209-216.

- Enwere, M.P., and Archer, J.S., 1992, NMR imaging for core flood testing, SCA-9218, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 14 p.
- Etnyre, L.M., 1990, Estimation of petrophysical parameters using a robust-Marquardt procedure, paper Q, <u>in</u> 13th European formation evaluation symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Budapest Chapter, 20 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 373-389.
- Etris, E.L., 1991, Investigation into the control of pore/throat structure on capillary pressure imbibition, and its relevance to resistivity index and relative permeability in reservoir rocks: University of South Carolina, unpublished Ph.D. dissertation, 350 p.
- Everett, R.V., Culbertson, J.S., and Quircin, M.C., 1991, A method for porosity, permeability, and water-saturation estimates from logs in tight gas sands with rugose holes, SPE-22737, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 771-785.
- Farrow, B.B., 1989, Permeability estimation from well logs using probabilities, <u>in</u> Cooper and Eromanga Basin, Australia, conference proceedings: Petroleum Exploration Society of Australia, p. 165-169.
- Fayers, F.J., 1990, Need for continued reservoir description and simulation for advanced recovery technologies in large fields, <u>in</u> Emerging technologies conference proceedings: University of Houston, Institute for Improved Oil Recovery, p. 245-250.
- Fens, T.H., Bonnie, J.H.M., and Clelland, W.D., 1991, Automated mineral identification of sandstone samples using SEM/image analysis techniques, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 145-168.
- Ferenczy, L., 1991, Direct determination of cementation exponent for dual water type models from logs, paper X, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 18 p.
- Ferguson, J., Etminan, H., and Ghassemi, F., 1992, Salinity of deep formation water in the Canning Basin, Western Australia: BMR Journal of Australian Geology and Geophysics, v. 13, p. 93-105.
- Fertl, W.H., 1984, Computerization in formation evaluation based on well logs, <u>in</u> SPE computer technology in the oil industry, symposium proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineering, 25 p.
- Fisher, G.L., and Wallace, J.P., 1984, A geological model log analysis technique for complex lithologies, <u>in</u> 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 39-62.
- Fleureau, J.M., 1989, Wettability of reservoir core samples, SPE-19681, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. gamma, EOR/General petroleum engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 507-516. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 2, June, p. 132-138.:
- Forbes, P., 1991, Simple and accurate methods for converting centrifuge data into drainage and imbibition capillary pressure curves, SCA-9107, in 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Forbes, P., Chardaire-Riiere, C., Deflandre, F., and Fleury, M., 1992, Local saturation measurement while centrifuging (MWC) for improving centrifuge capillary-pressure curve determination, SCA-9215, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 35 p.

- Fordham, E.J., Allen, D.F., and Ladva, H.K.J., 1991, The principle of a critical invasion rate and its implications for log interpretation, SPE-22539, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 39-47
- Friedman, G.M., Ghosh, S.K., and Urschel, S., 1990, Petrophysical characteristics related to depositional environments and diagenetic overprint—a case study of the San Andres Formation, Mabee field, west Texas, in Bebout, D.G., and Harris, eds., Geologic and engineering approaches in evaluation of San Andres/Grayburg hydrocarbon reservoirs—Permian Basin: Bureau of Economic Geology [Texas], p. 125-144.
- Garcia, G., and Whitman, W.W., 1992, Inversion of a lateral log using neural networks, SPE-24454, <u>in SPE petroleum computer conference</u>, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 295-303.
- Georgi, D.T., Cullen, M.P., Buchanan, T.R., Huber, P.M., and Lyon, S.A., 1991, Formation evaluation contributions to the Cessford shallow gas pilot, paper F, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 27 p.
- Georgi, D.T., Phillips, C., and Hardman, R., 1992, Applications of digital core image analysis to thin-bed evaluation, SCA-9206, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 12 p.
- Gianzero, S., and Anderson, B., 1992, Introduction, in Shen, L., chairman, Resistivity logging, reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 27 p.
- Giles, M.R., Stevenson, S., Martin, S.V., Cannon, S.J.C., Hamilton, P.J., Marshall, J.D., and Smaways, G.M., 1992, The reservoir properties and diagenesis of the Brent Group--a regional perspective, in Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 289-327.
- Gilicz, A., 1991, Application of the pulse decay technique, SPE-22688, <u>in SPE annual technical conference and</u> exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 305-317.
- Gill, S., Brink, K., Patterson, D., and Hitchcock, S., 1991, Application of a layered resistivity model for deriving true resistivity of thin dipping sands in the Asia Pacific region, SPE-22990, <u>in</u> SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 397-407. Also published in 1991 as paper L, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 17 p.
- Givens, W.W., 1992, A method that ensures the measurement of equilibrium electrical and capillary properties of rock samples, paper UU, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 23 p.
- Goode, P.A., Pop, J.J., and Murphy, W.F., III, 1991, Multiple-probe formation testing and vertical reservoir continuity, SPE-22738, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 787-800.
- Gran, K., Bjorlykke, K., and Aagaard, P., 1992, Fluid salinity and dynamics in the North Sea and Haltenbanken basins derived from well log data, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 327-338.
- Grattoni, C.A., and Dawe, R.A., 1991, Electrical resistivity properties of porous media—model studies of some structural influences, paper K, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 17 p.

- Gravestock, D.I., 1991, Behavior of Waxman-Smits parameter 'B' in high Rw, high temperature reservoirs: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 596-602.
- Gravestock, D.I., and Alexander, E.M., 1986, Eromanga Basin, South Australia—Core and well log study: Australia Department of Primary Industries and Energy Report NERDDP/EG/89/803, 331 p.
- Griffin, T.J., Jr., 1991, Extended range particle size distribution using laser diffraction technology--a new perspective, SCA-9126, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 12 p.
- Gwinner, D.M., Laude, L.S., Olmos, Quirein, J.A., and Reimer, L.J., 1991, Improved reservoir characterization by integration of petrophysics, geology, and core analysis—an example from the Hugoton field, Kansas, paper TT, in 32nd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 23 p. Later published in 1992 as, Improved porosity/lithology estimates can locate productive zones: World Oil, v. 213, no. 5, p. 57-63.
- Hanot, F., and Renoux, P., 1991, Petrophysical variations in the Senonian chalk of the Paris Basin and their influence on static corrections: First Break, v. 9, no. 11, p. 515-526.
- Hansen, D.K.T., and Enderlin, M.B., 1991, Petrophysical significance of oriented sidewall cores for improved reservoir characterization, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II-reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 135-144.
- Harris, J.C., Saha, S., Asquith, G.B., and Arnold, M.D., 1992, Determination of Archie parameters 'm' and 'n' by combining core analysis with dielectric logs, SCA-9205, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 10 p.
- Hartkamp-Bakker, C.A., 1991, Capillary oil entrapment in crossbedded sedimentary structures of fluvial sandstone reservoir, SPE-22761, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 959-970.
- Hartmann, D.J., and MacMillan, L., 1992, Petrophysics of the Wasatch Formation and Mesaverde Group, Natural Buttes producing area, Uinta Basin, Utah, in Fouch, T.D., Nuccio, V.F., and Chidsey, T.C., Jr., eds., Hydrocarbon and mineral resources of the Uinta Basin, Utah and Colorado, 1992 field symposium: Utah Geological Association, Salt Lake City, Utah, Guidebook No. 20, p. 175-192.
- Hawkins, J., 1992, Integration of core data for calibrated shaly-sand log analysis, SCA-9201, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 14 p.
- Hawkins, J., and Bouchard, A.J., 1989, Reservoir engineering implications of capillary pressure and relative permeability hysteresis, SCA-8909, paper I, in Annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 1 (1987-1989), part III, 10 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 415-420.:
- Head, E., Cannon, D., Allen, D., and Colson, L., 1992, Quantitative invasion description, paper B, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p.
- Hearst, J.R., Conaway, J.G., Trcka, D.E., and Grau, J.A., 1991, A comparison of energy-window and spectral-fitting methods for the estimation of carbonate content in rocks using neutron-induced gamma rays, <u>in</u> 4th international MGLS/KEGS symposium for minerals, geotechnical, and groundwater applications: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Minerals and Geotechnical Logging Society chapter-at-Large, 8 p.

- Hicks, P.J., Jr., Deans, H.A., and Narayanan, K., 1990, Experimental measurement of the distribution of residual oil saturations in heterogeneous carbonate cores using X-ray computerized tomography, paper 90-68, <u>in</u>

 Technology in the 90's; prospering in a changing environment: Petroleum Society of CIM/SPE international technical meeting preprints v. 2, 12 p. Also published in 1990 as paper SPE-21574: Society of Petroleum Engineers, unsolicited. Later published in 1992 as, Distribution of residual oil in heterogeneous carbonate cores use X-ray CT: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 3, p. 235-240.
- Hirsche, W.K., Wang, Z., and Sedgwick, G., 1991, Acoustic core analysis in reservoir appraisal, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 187-214.
- Honarpour, M.M., Chilingarian, G.V., and Mazzullo, S.J., 1992, Permeability and relative permeability of carbonate reservoirs, chapter 8, <u>in</u> Chilingarian, G.W., Mazzullo, S.J., and Rieke, H.H., eds., Carbonate reservoir characterization--a geologic-engineering analysis, part I: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science No. 30, p. 331-378.
- Howard, J.J., 1992, Influence of authigenic-clay minerals on permeability, <u>in</u> Houseknecht, D.W., and Pittman, E.D., eds., Origin, diagenesis, and petrophysics of clay minerals in sandstones: SEPM (Society of Sedimentary Geology), Special Publication No. 47, p. 257-264.
- Howard, J.J., and Kenyon, W.E., 1992, Determination of pore size distribution in sedimentary rocks by proton nuclear magnetic resonance: Marine and Petroleum Geology, v. 9, no. 2, p. 139-145.
- Howell, E.P., Gutberlet, S.S., and Glossa, J.M., 1992, North Riley--integrated evaluation of a heterogeneous reservoir, SPE-23964, in SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 277-286.
- Hughes, T.L., Jones, T.G.J., and Geehan, T., 1991, The chemical logging of drilling fluids, SPE-23076, <u>in</u> Offshore Europe conference proceedings proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 409-424.
- Hunt, J.M., 1991, Generation of gas and oil from coal and other terrestrial organic matter: Organic Geochemistry, v. 17, no. 6, p. 673-680.
- Hutchinson, M.W., 1991, Comparisons of MWD, wireline, and core data from a borehole test facility, SPE-22735, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 741-754.
- Hyman, L.A., Brugler, M.L., Daneshjou, D.H., and Ohen, H.A., 1991, Improved evaluation of coal reservoirs through specialized core analysis, 1990 annual report: Gas Research Institute, Chicago, Illinois, Report GRI-91/0201, 71 p.
- Hyman, L.A., Brugler, M.L., Daneshjou, D.H., and Ohen, H.A., 1992, Advances in laboratory measurement techniques of relative permeability and capillary pressure for coal seam: Quarterly Review of Methane from Coal Seams Technology, v. 9, no. 3-4, April, p. 9-16.
- Ibrahim, A., Bassiouni, Z., and Desbrandes, R., 1992, Determination of relative permeability curves in tight gas sands using log data, paper SS, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Issler, D.R., 1992, A new approach to shale compaction and stratigraphic restoration, Beaufort-Mackenzie Basin and Mackenzie corridor, northern Canada: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 8, p. 1170-1189.

- Jackson, P.D., and Lovell, M.A., 1991, The correspondence of electrical current and fluid flow in rocks—the impact of electrical resistivity core imaging, paper J, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 8 p.
- Jackson, P.D., Lovell, M.A., Harvey, P.K., Ball, J.K., Williams, C., Ashu, P., Flint, R., Meldrum, P., Reece, G., and Zheng, G., 1992, Electrical resistivity core imaging--theoretical and practical experiments as an aid to reservoir characterization, paper VV, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 13 p.
- Jancikovic, B., Duric, Z., Tadej, J.M., and Moss, B., 1991, Facies determination and reservoir characterisation of geologically complex formations in the Drava Depression by integration of core and wireline log data, paper Q. in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 30 p.
- Jing, X.D., and Archer, J.S., 1991, Improved hydrocarbon-in-place determinations of shaly rocks from laboratory electrical resistivity measurements at reservoir conditions, SPE-23103, <u>in</u> Offshore Europe conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 67-78.
- Jing, X.D., and Archer, J.S., 1991, Special core analysis considerations in the determination of electrical properties of shaly rocks at reservoir conditions, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II–reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 309-330.
- Jing, X.D., Archer, J.S., and Daltaban, T.S., 1992, Laboratory study of the electrical and hydraulic properties of rocks under simulated reservoir conditions: Marine and Petroleum Geology, v. 9, no. 2, p. 115-127.
- Jodry, R.L., 1992, Pore geometry of carbonate rocks and capillary pressure curves (basic geologic concepts), chapter 6, <u>in</u> Chilingarian, G.W., Mazzullo, S.J., and Rieke, H.H., eds., Carbonate reservoir characterization—a geologic-engineering analysis, part I: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science No. 30, p. 331-378.
- Jones, G.L., Fischer, J.S., Mallon, K.M., and Chan, A. W.-K., 1989, Interactive geological subsurface interpretation using well logs on a geophysical workstation—a case history, in Pause, P.H., ed., Finding oil with a computercase histories, tools, and techniques: Permian Basin Graduate Center, Midland, Texas, p. 59-61.
- Kamel, M.H., Bayoumi, A.I., and Ibrahim, H.A., 1992, Formation factor parameters from acoustic logs--a novel approach, paper MM, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Kamon, K.R., and Dorfman, M.H., 1990, Identification of carbonate depositional texture from well-log response, West Seminole field, Gaines County, Texas, <u>in</u> Bebout, D.G., and Harris, eds., Geologic and engineering approaches in evaluation of San Andres/Grayburg hydrocarbon reservoirs—Permian Basin: Bureau of Economic Geology [Texas], p. 113-123.
- Kantrowicz, J.D., Eigner, M.R.P., Livera, S.E., van Schijndel-Goester, F.S., and Hamilton, P.J., 1992, Integration of petroleum engineering studies of producing Brent Group fields to predict reservoir properties in the Pelican field, UK North Sea, in Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 453-469.
- Kantzas, A., Marentette, D.F., Enrno, B., and Harding, S., 1989, Characaterization of a heavy oil reservoir using computer assisted tomography of core material, paper no. 16, <u>in</u> 3rd technical conference preprints: Petroleum Society of CIM [Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy], 9 p.
- Katsube, T.J., Mudford, B.S., and Best, M.E., 1991, Petrophysical characteristics of shales from the Scotian shelf: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 10, p. 1681-1689.

- Katsube, T.J., Williamson, M., and Best, M.E., 1992, Shale pore structure evolution and its effect on permeability, SCA-9214, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 22 p.
- Kaye, L.N., 1991, Core analysis to calibrate geological interpretation, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 3-15.
- Khalil, M.M., and Pigaht, J., 1991, Petrophysical approach to description of a producing fractured basement reservoir, SPE-21444, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 903-914.
- Killeen, P.G., 19991, Borehole geophysics-taking geophysics into the third dimension: Geos 1991/1192
- Kim, D.C., and Manghnani, M.H., 1992, Influence of diagenesis on the electrical resistivity and the formation factor of deep-sea carbonate sediments: Geo-Marine Letters, v. 12, p. 14-18.
- Kim, K.-H., Chen, S., Qin, F., and Watson, A.T., 1992, Use of NMR imaging for determining fluid saturation distributions during multiphase displacement in porous media, SCA-9219, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 18 p.
- Kimminau, S.J., and Trivedi, M., 1992, Instant well log inversion using a parallel computer, SPE-24258, <u>in</u> European petroleum computer conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 5-8.
- King, M.S., Khanshir, M.S., and Worthington, M.H., 1991, Petrophysics studies of core from a cross-hole seismic test site, paper N, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 19 p.
- Kingsborough, R.H., Williams, A.F., and Hillis, R.R., 1991, Borehole instability on the northwest shelf of Australia, SPE-23015, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 385-396.
- Knight, R., 1991, Hysteresis in the electrical resistivity of partially saturated sandstones: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 12, p. 2139-2147.
- Knutson, C.A., Erga, R., and McAulay, F.M., 1989, Horizontal and vertical permeability restrictions in the Beryl reservoir, Beryl field, SPE-19299, <u>in</u> Offshore Europe 89 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, v. 2, 12 p. Later published in 1991, as Effect of horizontal and vertical permeability restrictions in the Beryl reservoir: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, p. 1502-1509.
- Krilov, Z., Steiner, I., Goricnik, B., Wojtanowicz, A.J., and Cabrajac, S., 1991, Quantitative determination of solids invasion and formation damage using CAT scan and barite suspensions, SPE-23102, <u>in</u> Offshore Europe conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 55-66.
- Kristiansen, J.I., Mikkelsen, M., and Esbensen, K., 1992, A modified Leverett approach and PLS-regression for integrated formation evaluation, SCA-9216, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 26 p.
- Langford, R.P., Grigsby, J.D., and Howard, W.E., 1992, Use of the enhanced density and microresistivity logs in interpreting diagenetic facies in Tertiary Gulf Coast sandstones, paper BB, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 16 p.

- Lanza, R.C., McFarland, E.W., and Poulos, G.W., 1991, Computerized tomography for core analysis, SCA-9128, <u>in</u>
 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts
 Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 12 p.
- Lau, M.N., 1989, Development and field applications of shaly sand petrophysical models: Louisiana State University, unpublished Ph.D. thesis, 200 p.
- Leung, P.K., and Steiger, R.P., 1992, Dielectric constant measurements—a new, rapid method to characterize shale at the wellsite, SPE-23887, <u>in</u> SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 401-408.
- Liu, Q.-H., Barber, T., Anderson, B., 1992, Interpretation of multiarray logs in complex formations, paper W, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 15 p.
- Liu, Y., Li, Y., and Wang, J., 1991, Lithology recognition and sedimentary environment interpretation from geophysical wireline logs, paper Z, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 8 p.
- Lizarralde, D., Buffler, R.T., 1992, Comparison of velocities determined from sonobuoy, VSP, core-sample, and sonic-log data from site 765, chapter 34, <u>in</u> Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 625-636.
- Longeron, D.G., and Yahya, F.A., 1991, Laboratory measurements of cementation factor and saturation exponent under reservoir conditions on Asab reservoir rock samples, SCA-9117, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Lucia, F.J., Bebout, D.G., and Hocott, C.R., 1990, Reservoir characterization through integration of geological and engineering methods and techniques—Dune (Grayburg) field, University Lands, Crane County, Texas, in Bebout, D.G., and Harris, eds., Geologic and engineering approaches in evaluation of San Andres/Grayburg hydrocarbon reservoirs--Permian Basin: Bureau of Economic Geology [Texas], p. 197-238.
- Ma, S., Jiang, M.-X., and Murrow, N.R., 1991, Correlation of capillary pressure relationships and calculations of permeability, SPE-22685, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 279-292.
- Mansure, A.J., 1991, Petrophysics of steam-flood resistivity--an essential part of electromagnetic monitoring a steam flood, DP1.5, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 379-382.
- Marion, D., and Zinszner, B., 1991, Core analysis to calibrate geophysical interpretation, in Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 17-34.
- Mattax, C.C., McKinley, R.M. and Clothier, A.T., 1974, Core analysis of unconsolidated and friable sands, SPE-4986: Society of Petroleum Engineers, presented at 49th Annual Conference and Exhibition, preprint. Later published in 1975: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 27, no. 12, p. 1423-1432. Later reprinted in 1991, in Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 15-26.
- Maute, R.E., 1992, Electrical logging-state-of-the-art: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 206-227.
- Maute, R.E., Lyle, W.D., and Sprunt, E.S., 1989, Improved data analysis method of determining Archie parameters "m" and "n" from core data, SPE-19399: Society of Petroleum Engineers, unsolicited paper, 14 p. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no.1, p. 103-107.

- McCann, C., and Sothcott, J., 1992, Laboratory measurements of the seismic properties of sedimentary rocks, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 285-297.
- McDonald, J.A., and Owen, T.E., 1990, Practical problems of crosshole tomography [abs.], in Emerging technologies conference proceedings: University of Houston, Institute for Improved Oil Recovery, p. 245-250.
- Meling, L.M., 1992, Description of wettability and fluid contacts by using core and log data, SCA-9210, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 15 p.
- Melrose, J.C., Dixon, J.R., and Mallinson, J.E., 1991, Comparison of different techniques for obtaining capillary pressure data in the low-saturation range, SPE-22690, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 333-343.
- Meyer, W.M., 1991, Large-scale integration of core and logging data at the Ocean Drilling Program, SPE-22993, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 437-446.:
- Mian, M.A., 1992, Well log interpretation, chapter 3, in Petroleum engineering handbook for the practicing engineer: PennWell Publishing Company, Tulsa, Oklahoma, v. 1, p. 157-301
- Mian, M.A., 1992, Basic rock and fluid properties, chapter 2, <u>in</u> Petroleum engineering handbook for the practicing engineer: PennWell Publishing Company, Tulsa, Oklahoma, v. 1, p. 75-156.
- Mikkelsen, M.,. Scheie, A., Rong, O., and de Boer, E.T., 1991, Abnormal permeability behavior of a North Sea sandstone reservoir, SPE-22600, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. gamma, EOR/general petroleum engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 145-156.
- Moran, J.H., and Chemali, R., 1985, Focused resistivity logs <u>in</u> A.A. Fitch, editor, Developments in geophysical exploration methods—6: Elsevier Applied Science Publishers, London, p. 225-260. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Morris, C.W., 1991, Evaluation of reservoir fluids using formation tester tool samples, SPE-22129, <u>in</u> International Arctic technology conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 545-554.
- Morton, J.G.G., 1989, Petrophysics of Cooper Basin reservoirs in South Australia, <u>in</u> Cooper and Eromanga Basin, Australia, conference proceedings: Petroleum Exploration Society of Australia, p. 165-169.
- Moss, B., 1992, The petrophysical characteristics of the Brent sandstones, <u>in</u> Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 471-496.
- Moss, R.M., Pepin, G.P., and Davis, L.A., 1990, Direct measurement of the constituent porosities in a dual-porosity matrix, paper SCA-9003, <u>in</u> 4th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 2 (1990), 25 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 2, p. 126-135.
- Myers, M.T., 1991, A saturation interpretation model for the dielectric constant of shaly sands, SCA-9118, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.

- Myers, M.T., 1991, Pore combination modeling—a technique for modeling the permeability and resistivity properties of complex pore systems, SPE-22662, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 77-88.
- Myers, M.T., and DiFoggio, R., 1992, Surface profilometry and petrophysical measurements, SCA-9227, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 15p.
- Neretin, V.D., Belorai, Y.L., and Kononenko, I.Y., 1992, A study of permeability and porosity using nuclear magnetic resonance methods: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 121-124.
- Nieto, J.A., and Yale, D.P., 1991, Integration of core and downhole acoustic measurements--shear and compressional, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 215-237.
- O'Bryan, P.L., 1992, A study of the base of fresh water in the southern San Joaquin Basin, California, SPE-24084, in SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 555-564.
- Olsson, O., and Falk, L., 1989, Lecture--borehole radar; a new technique for characterization of rock at great depth, in Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 3, p. 1229-1234.
- Oppelt, J., Chur, C., Feld, D., and Juergens, R., 1991, New concepts for vertical drilling of boreholes, SPE/IADC-21905, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 69-80.
- Ovreberg, O., Damsleth, E., and Haldorsen, H.H., 1990, Putting error bars on reservoir engineering forecasts, SPE-20512, v. gamma, EOR/General petroleum engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 399-410. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 6, p. 732-738.:
- Pabian-Goyheneche, C., Pellerin, F.-M., Glotin, G., and Pflugfelder, B., 1991, Contribution of the statistical tool for the synthesis of geological and petrophysical data-application to a complex carbonate reservoir [in French]: Bulletin des Centres de Recherches Exploration Production Elf Aquitaine, v. 15, no. 2, December 4, p. 307-322.
- Paillet, F.L., 1991, Graphical overlay applications in geotechnical log analysis, <u>in</u> 4th international MGLS/KEGS symposium for minerals, geotechnical, and groundwater applications: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Minerals and Geotechnical Logging Society chapter-at-Large, 16 p.
- Pallatt, N., Stockden, I.L.M., Mitchell, P.S.H., and Woodhouse, R., 1991, Low-invasion coring gives 'native' reservoir water saturations, paper I, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 16 p.
- Palmer, T., and Pallatt, N., 1991, The effect of overburden pressure on formation factor for shaly sands, paper M, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 19 p.
- Pantjuhin, V.A., Velizhanin, V.A., Yumatow, A.Y., and Zhuravlew, B.K., 1991, Computer modelling of log responses for electric radioactive and acoustic sondes based on the unique physical rock model, paper Y, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 17 p.
- Patchett, J., 1991, Automatic editing of travel time and density logs, paper O, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 27 p.

- Patsoules, M.G., and Cripps, J.C., 1990, Comparative studies on the petrophysical properties of chalk from England, Greece, and the North Sea, chapter 13, in International chalk symposium [Brighton, England, September 4-7, 1989], proceedings: Thomas-Telford, London, p. 179-186.
- Peters, E.J., and Afzal, N., 1992, Characterization of heterogeneities in permeable media with computed tomography imaging: Journal of Petroleum Science and Engineering, v. 7, p. 283-296.
- Phillips, C., DiFoggio, B., and Burleigh, K., 1991, Extracting information from digital images of core, SCA-9125, <u>in</u>
 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts
 Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Poggiagliolmi, E., Checka, V.R., Roe, R.C., Purantoro, R., 1988, Reservoir petrophysics of Bima field, northwest Java Sea, paper IPA 88-12.10, <u>in</u> 17th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 359-373.
- Poston, S.W., 1992, Studies of carbonated water imbibition using MRI, SCA-9221, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 24 p.
- Pugh, V.J., Thomas, D.C., and Gupta, S.P., 1990, Correlations of liquid and air permeabilities for use in reservoir engineering studies, SCA-9012, <u>in</u> Annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, v. 2, 15 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 493-497.
- Purpich, A.J., Nieto, J.A., and Evans, R.J., 1992, Evaluation of resistivity index methods—a North Sea case study, SCA-9202, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 32 p.
- Rafdal, J., 1991, Core analysis to calibrate well interpretation, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 35-51.
- Randolph, S.B., and Jourdan, A.P., 1991, Slimhole continuous coring and drilling in Tertiary sediments, SPE/IADC-21906, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 81-91.
- Ranganayaki, R.P., Akturk, S.E., and Fryer, S.M., 1992, Formation resistivity variation due to steam flooding--a log study: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 3, p. 488-494.
- Rao, D.N., Girard, M., and Sayegh, S.G., 1992, The influence of reservoir wettability on waterflood and miscible flood performance: Journal of Canadian Petroleum Technology, v. 31, no. 6, p. 47-55.
- Robinson, M.A., Deans, H.A., and Bansal, S., 1992, Determination of oil core flow velocities and porosities using MRI, SPE-23960, in SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 261-268.
- Ruhovets, N., 1992, A log analysis technique for evaluating laminated complex carbonate and sandstone reservoirs, paper DD, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p.
- Ruhovets, N., Rau, R., Samuel, M., Smith, H., Jr., and Smith, M., 1992, Laminated reservoir evaluation using logs with different vertical resolution, paper CC, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Also published in 1992, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 99-121.

- Rutman, A., and Fligelman, H., 1992, Formation evaluation by multidimensional petrophysical correlation in Azerbaijan, SCA-9203, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 16 p.
- Samworth, J.R., 1992, Quantitative open-hole logging with very small diameter wireline tools, paper NN, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Saner, S., 1991, Apparent cementation factor concept for water saturation determination from well logs, SPE-23554: Society of Petroleum Engineers, unsolicited paper, 30 p.
- Sattler, A.R., 1989, Core analysis in a low permeability sandstone reservoir; results from the Multiwell Experiment: Sandia National Laboratory Report No. SAND 89-07/10, 64 p. Later published in 1991 as Multiwell Experiment core analyses—an overview of the core analysis of a low-permeability sandstone reservoir: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 498-510.
- Schafer, D.M., Loeppke, G.E., Glowka, D.A., Scott, D.D., and Wright, E.K., 1992, An evaluation of flowmeters for the detection of kicks and lost circulation during drilling, SPE-23935, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 783-791.
- Schenkel, C., and Morrison, H.F., 1991, Analysis of DC logging through metal casing [abs.], <u>in</u> 53rd meeting and technical exhibition technical programme and abstracts: European Association of Exploration Geophysicists, p. 326-327.
- Schroeder, T.S., Zoeller, W.A., Hammons, L.R.B., and Kane, P.J.P., 1991, Integration of measurement-while-drilling and wireline formation evaluation data, paper P, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 15 p.
- Schuleter, E.M., Cook, N.G.W., Zimmerman, R.W., and Witherspoon, P.A., 1991, Predicting permeability and electrical conductivity of sedimentary rocks from microgeometry, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 355-364.
- Schultz, P.K., and Cobb, C., 1992, Fiber optics improve downhole video: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 19, May 11, p. 46-50.
- Selley, R.C., 1992, The third age of wireline log analysis—application to reservoir diagenesis, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 377-387.
- Shade, M.E., and Hansen, D.K.T., 1991, Drilled-sidewall cores aid in interpretation of complex clastic Tertiary reservoirs, paper R, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 31 p. Later published in 1992 as, Drilled sidewall cores aid in interpretation of the Tertiary Wasatch Formation, Natural Buttes field, Utah, <u>in</u> Fouch, T.D., Nuccio, V.F., and Chidsey, T.C., Jr., eds., Hydrocarbon and mineral resources of the Uinta Basin, Utah and Colorado, 1992 field symposium: Utah Geological Association, Salt Lake City, Utah, Guidebook No. 20, p. 193-217.
- Sharma, M.M., Garrouch, A., and Dunlap, H.F., 1991, Effects of wettability, pore geometry, and stress on electrical conduction in fluid-saturated rocks: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 511-526.
- Shima, H., and Imamura, S., 1991, Application of high-resolution resistivity tomography to a small oil reservoir-field test at Buckhorn test facility, Illinois, D/P1.8, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 391-394.
- Skopec, R.A., 1991, In-situ stress evaluation in core analysis, SCA-9103, in 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 14 p.

- Skopec, R.A., 1991, Rock characterization in reservoirs target for horizontal drilling, SPE-22709, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 503-513.
- Skopec, R.A., 1992, Recent advances in rock characterization: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 270-285.
- Skopec, R.A., Mann, M.M., Jeffers, D., and Grier, S.P., 1990, Horizontal-core acquisition and orientation for formation evaluation, SCA-9017, in Annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 32 p. Also published in 1990 as SPE-20418, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, v. delta, drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 153-166. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, p. 47-54.
- Smith, D., 1990, Predicting a down-dip water level using capillary pressure relationships, paper Z, <u>in</u> 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 11 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 571-574. Later published in 1992: World Oil, v. 213, no. 5, May, p. 85-88.
- Soewono and Setyoko, 1987, Application of the dual porosity concept for well log interpretation of Jatibarang volcanic tuff, paper IPA 87-22/10, <u>in</u> 16th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 87-106.
- Sondena, E., Bratteli, F., Normann, H.P. and Kolltveit, K., 1991, The effect of reservoir conditions and wettability on the capillary pressure curve, SCA-9108, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p. Also published in 1991 as, The effect of reservoir conditions and wettability on electrical resistivity, SPE-22991, <u>in</u> SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 409-422.
- Sondena, E., Bratteli, G., Kolltveit, K., and Normann, H.P., 1989, A comparison between capillary pressure data and saturation exponent obtained at ambient conditions and at reservoir conditions, SPE-19592, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, volume omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 213-225. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, March, p. 34-40. A similar paper was published in 1991, The effect of reservoir conditions and wettability on the capillary pressure curve, SCA-9108, in 5th annual technical conference proceedings: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Sorenson, R.P., 1992, Recognition and evaluation of pressure-depleted reservoirs, paper LL, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 14 p.
- Spain, D.R., 1992, Petrophysical evaluation of a slope fan/basin-floor fan complex—Cherry Canyon Formation, Ward County, Texas: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 6, p. 805-827.
- Spain, D.R., Morris, S.A., and Penn, J.T., 1992, Automated geological evaluation of continuous slim-hole cores, SPE-23577: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 6, p. 662-668.
- Sprunt, E.S., Desai, K.P., Coles, M.E., Davis, R.M., and Muegge, E.L., 1991, CT-scan-monitored electrical resistivity measurements show problems achieving homogeneous saturation, SPE-21433, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 25-34. Also published in 1991, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 805-814.
- Steiger, R., and Leung, P.K., 1989, Lecture--predictions of wellbore stability in shale formations at great depths, <u>in</u> Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 3, p. 1209-1218.

- Stiles, J.H., Jr., and Hutfilz, J.M., 1988, The use of routine and special core analysis in characterizing Brent group reservoirs, U.K. North Sea, SPE-18386, in SPE European petroleum conference [London] proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 475-491. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 6, p. 704-713.
- Straley, C., Rossini, D., Schwartz, L.M., Stromski, M.E., Hrovat, M., and Patz, S., 1992, Particle filtration in sandstone cores--application of a chemical shift imaging technique, SCA-9217, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 24 p.
- Strandenes, S., and Blangy, J.P., 1991, Integrated reservoir characterization of a field from the North Sea—part I, the rock physics model, SL1.1, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 2, p. 1023-1026.
- Streeter, R.W., and Allen, R.L., 1992, Improving thin bed responses of the deep induction with differential processing, paper AA, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Strickland, R., Chemali, R., Su, S.M., Gianzero, S., Klein, J., Sakurai, S., and Walker, M., 1992, New developments in the high resolution induction log, paper D, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p.
- Taherian, M.R., Habashy, T.M., Schroeder, R.J., Mariani, D.R., and Chen, M.-Y., 1992, Laboratory study of the spontaneous potential--experimental and modeling results, paper E, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Tatham, R.H., and McCormack, M.D., 1991, Rock physics measurements, chapter 3, <u>in</u> Multicomponent seismology in petroleum exploration: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, Investigations in Geophysics, v. 6, p. 43-89.
- Tenchov, G.G., 1992, Streaming potential and SP log in shaly sands: Journal of Petroleum Science and Engineering, v. 7, p. 283-296.
- TerraTek Inc., 1990, Development of core analysis procedures using X-ray computer tomography; final report: U.S. Department of Energy Report DOE/MC/24156-2811, 65 p.
- Theys, P., and Flaum, C., 1991, Geometrical specifications of logging tools—the need for new standards, paper G, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 21 p.
- Thomas, E.C., 1992, 50th anniversary of the Archie equation—Archie left more than just an equation: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 199-205.
- Tibbitts, G.A., Reed, M.G., and McCarter, M., 1990, New coring system reduces filtrate invasion, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., editor, Advances in core evaluation, accuracy, and precision in reserves estimation [Reviewed proceedings of the first Society of Core Analysts European core analysis symposium, May 21-23, London, UK]: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, New York, p. 55-77. Later published in 1991 as SPE-23004, <u>in</u> SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 553-565.
- Tittman, J., 1991, The dolomite transform enigma: Oilfield Review, v. 3, no.4, p. 4-7.

- Tjolsen, C.B., Scheie, A., Damsleth, E., 1991, A study of the correlation between relative permeability, air permeability, and depositional environment on the core-plug scale, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 169-183.
- Tomutsa, L., Doughty, D., Mahmood, S., Brinkmeyer, A., and Madden, M.P., 1991, Imaging techniques applied to the study of fluids in porous media—topical report: U.S. Department of energy Report NIPER-485, 31 p.
- Torske, L., and Skauge, A., 1992, Core wettability measurement by dynamic adsorption, SPE-24167, <u>in SPE/DOE</u> 8th symposium on enhanced oil recovery, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 105-118.
- Trewin, B., 1991, Quantitative analysis of oil based mud invasion, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 95-117.
- Tutunjian, P.N., and Vinegar, H.J., 1990, Petrophysical applications of automated proton high-resolution NMR spectroscopy, SCA-9020, in 4th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 2 (1990), 18 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analysts, v. 33, no. 2, p. 136-144.
- Tutunjian, P.N., Vinegar, H.J., and Ferris, J.A., 1991, Nuclear magnetic resonance imaging of sodium-23 in cores, SCA-9111, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 18 p.
- Tyler, N., Barton, M.D., and Finley, R.J., 1991, Outcrop characterization of flow unit and seal properties and geometries, Ferron Sandstone, Utah, SPE-22670, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 127-134.
- Tyler, N., Bebout, D.G., Garrett, C.M., Jr., et al., 1991, Integrated characterization of Permian Basin reservoirs, University Lands, west Texas-targeting the remaining resource for advanced oil recovery: Bureau of Economic Geology, The University of Texas, Report of Investigations No. 203, 136 p.
- Tyne, E.D., and Daggar, D.H., 1990, Analysis of induced polarization and radiometric logs from a test borehole in Hawkesbury Sandstone: Exploration Geophysics, v. 21, p. 53-63.
- Vallinga, P.M., Harris, J.R., and Yuratich, M.A., 1991, A multi-electrode tool allowing more flexibility in resistivity logging, paper E, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 12 p.
- van Brakel, J., Modry, S., and Svata, M., 1981, Mercury pososimetry--state of the art: Powder Technology, v. 29, p. 1-12.
- Vavra, C.L., Kaldi, J.G., Sneider, R.M., 1992, Geological applications of capillary pressure--a review: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 6, p. 840-850.
- Vernik, L., and Nur, A., 1992, Petrophysical analysis of the Cajon Pass scientific well--implications for fluid flow and seismic studies in the continental crust: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5121-5134.
- Vernik, L., and Nur, A., 1992, Petrophysical classification of siliciclastics for lithology and porosity prediction from seismic velocities: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 9, p. 1295-1309.

- Vinegar, H.J., Tutunjian, P.N., Crabtreee, P.T., Raffaldi, F.J., DiFoggio, R., and Edelstein, W.A., 1989, NMR spectroscopy of tight, gypsum-bearing carbonates, paper HH, <u>in</u> 30th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 15 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 527-535.
- Waid, M.C., Proett, M.A., Vasquez, R., Chen, C.C., and Ford, W.T., 1992, Interpretation of wireline formation tester pressure response with combined flowline and chamber storage, mud supercharging and mud invasion effects, paper HH, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Walker, S.H., and Millheim, K.K., 1991, An innovative approach to exploration and exploitation drilling—the slim hole highspeed drilling system, SCA-9101, in 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 26 p.
- Wang, Z., Hirsche, W.K., and Sedgwick, G., 1991, Electrical and petrophysical properties of carbonate rocks, SPE-22661, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 69-76.
- Warpinski, N.R., Lorenz, J.C., Branagan, P.T., Myal, F.R., and Gall, B.L., 1991, Examination of a cored hydraulic fracture in a deep well, SPE-22876, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 597-610.
- Watson, A.T., and Mudra, J., 1991, Characterization of Devonian shales with X-ray computed tomography, SCA-9122, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 12 p. Also published in 1991, as SPE-22943, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 593-601.
- Watters, G., and Sanders, L., 1991, The use of geochemical, subsurface, and dipmeter data in the Lonesome Dove II field, Concho County, Texas, <u>in</u> Candelaria, M.P., ed., Permian Basin palys—tomorrow's technology today: West Texas Geological Society, Midland Texas, Publication No. 91-89, p. 9-19.
- Wei, J.-H., and Lile, O.B., 1990, Influence of wettability on two- and four-electrode resistivity measurements on Berea Sandstone plugs, SPE-20877, in Offshore tecnology conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, December p. 470-504.
- Whattler, P.R., 1991, Increasing the value of core analysis, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 53-76.
- Whitsitt, P., 1992, Petrography and log analysis of the Zan Zan middle "Canyon" sandstone, eastern Irion County, Texas, in Cromwell, D.W., Moussa, M.T., Mazzullo, L.J., eds., Southwest Section AAPG 1992 convention transactions: West Texas Geological Society, Midland, Texas, Publication SWS 92-90, 101-106.
- Williams, G.R., and Sharma, M.M., 1991, Quantification of log-core correlation using the formation microscope [sic, should be microscanner], SPE-23524, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 985-994.
- Withjack, E.M., Graham, S.K., and Yang, C-T., 1990, Determination of heterogeneities and miscible displacement characteristics in corefloods by CT scanning, SPE-20490, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, v. gamma, Enhanced oil recovery/general petroleum engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 213-224. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, December, p. 447-452.
- Wood, A.R., Wilcox, T.C., MacDonald, D.G., Flynn, J.J., and Angert, P.F., 1991, Determining effective residual oil saturation for mixed wettability reservoirs—Endicott field, Alaska, SPE-22903, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 471-480.

- Woodhouse, R., 1978, The laterolog Groningen phantom can cost you money, paper R, <u>in</u> 19th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 17 p. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Worthington, P.F., 1991, Effective integration of core and log data, SCA-9102, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Worthington, P.F., 1991, A continuum approach to contemporary shaly sand evaluation, SPE-22989, <u>in</u> SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 385-396.
- Yuan, H.H., 1991, Salinity dependence of shaly sand parameters from membrane potential measurements, SCA-9115, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 26 p. Also published in 1991 as, Salinity dependence of the shaly sand formation resistivity factor, F*, SPE-22665, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 89-104.
- Zimmerman, L.J., and Chen, S.T., 1992, Geophysical methods for reservoir characterization, SPE-23953, <u>in</u> SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 241-250.
- Zwicky, R.W., and Eade, J.R., 1977, The tar sands core analysis versus log analysis controversy—does it really matter?, <u>in</u> Oil Sands: Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy [CIM] Special Volume No. 17, p. 256-259. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 43-47.

III. MWD (Measurement While Drilling); Horizontal Wells/Drilling

- Aguilera, R., Cordell, G.M., Nicholl, G.W., Artindale, J.S., Ng, M.C., and Runions, 1991, Well logging, chapter 4, in Horizontal wells: Gulf Publishing Company, Houston, Texas, p. 127-155.
- Ahmed, U., 1992, Examples show formation evaluation: American Oil and Gas Reporter, v. 34, no. 8, p. 25-31.
- Allen, D.F., Sheppard, M.C., Rasmus, J.C., and Ahmed, U., 1991, Real-time formation analysis can help drilling decisions, SPE/IADC-21914, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 153-165.
- Barnett, W.C., and Meyer, W.H., 1991, Radial response of a 2-MHz propagation resistivity sensor, SPE-22706, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 481-490.
- Brami, J.B., 1991, Current calibration and quality control practices for selected measurement-while-drilling tools, SPE-22540, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 49-64.
- Broman, W.H., Jr., Schmohr, D.R., and Schnorr, D.R., 1992, Horizontal well operations at Prudhoe Bay, SPE-22383, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 541-549.
- Brown, J.E., and Economides, M.J., 1992, An analysis of horizontally fractured horizontal wells, SPE-24322, <u>in</u> SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 143-154.
- Burgess, T., and Voisin, B., 1992, Advances in MWD technology improve real time data: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 7, February 17, p. 51-61.

- Cunningham, A.B., Jay, K.L., and Opstad, E., 1990, Applications of MWD technology in nonconventional wells, Prudhoe Bay, North Slope Alaska, paper D, in 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p. Later published in abridged form in 1992 as, Unconventional Prudhoe Bay wells benefit from MWD use: World Oil, v. 213, no. 5, p. 43-48, 52.
- Fada'Q, A.S., and Al-Tamimi, Y.K., 1991, Horizontal drilling vs. acid fracturing—a review of results in the Upper Zakum field, SPE-21382, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 381-393.
- Fagin, R.A., Trusty, J.E., Emmet, L.R., and Mayo, M.K., 1991, MWD resistivity tool guides bit horizontally in thin bed: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 89, no. 49, December 9, p. 62-65.
- Fordham, E.J., Allen, D.F., and Ladva, H.K.J., 1991, The principle of a critical invasion rate and its implications for log interpretation, SPE-22539, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 39-47
- Gaudin, D.B., and Beasley, J.C., 1991, A comparison of MWD and wireline steering tool guidance systems in horizontal drilling, SPE-22536, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 7-18.
- Gianzero, S., Chemali, R., and Su, S.M., 1990, Induction, resistivity, and MWD tools in horizontal wells, <u>in</u>
 Measurement while drilling symposium [February 26-27, Baton Rouge], proceedings: Louisiana State
 University, p. 97-114. Also published in 1990: The Log Analyst, v. 31, no. 3, p. 158-171. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u>
 Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts. Also published in 1992 as SPE22347, <u>in</u> SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum
 Engineers, p. 191-199.
- Goetz, J.F., 1991, Logging horizontal wells takes new paradigms: American Oil and Gas Reporter, v. 34, no. 8, p. 20-24, 26.
- Hammons, L.R.B., Barnett, W.C., Fishers, E.K., and Seller, D.H., 1991, Stratigraphic control and formation evaluation of horizontal wells using MWD, SPE-22538, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 25-38.
- Hansen, K.L., and Verhyden, M.S., 1992, Benefits of a horizontal well in a sandstone waterflood—a case study, SPE-24370, in SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 503-515.
- Hanson, J.M., and Tibbitts, G.A., 1991, Pore pressure ahead of the bit, SPE/IADC-21916, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 179-188.
- Holcomb, D.L., and Read, D.A., 1991, Radioactive tracers offer a closer look at horizontal completions: World Oil, v. 212, no. 11, p. 86-92.
- Hutchinson, M.W., 1991, Comparisons of MWD, wireline, and core data from a borehole test facility, SPE-22735, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 741-754.
- Hytten, N., Havrevold, L., and Parigot, P., 1991, Getting more out of drilling data by analysis-while-drilling, SPE-23052, in Offshore Europe conference proceedings proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 409-424.
- IMS Eastern Hemisphere Technology Committee, 1991, Compatibility of formation evaluation MWD data and wireline log data (guidelines to optimise FEMWD quality) paper O, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 36 p.

- Jogi, P.N., and Zoeller, W.A., 1992, The application of a new drilling model for evaluating formation and downhole drilling conditions, SPE-24452, in SPE petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 275-286.
- Kurkoski, P.L., Holenka, J.M., and Evans, M.L., 1991, Radiation safety and environment for measurement-while drilling—a different approach, SPE-23264, in 1st international conference on health, safety, and environment, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 553-561.
- Martin, R.B., 1992, Horizontal drilling--making your well a success: Geophysics-the Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 8, p. 21-26.
- Meyer, W.H., 1992, Inversion of 2-MHz propagation resistivity logs, paper H, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 21 p.
- Montgomery, S., 1991, Horizontal drilling in the Niobrara-Northern D-J Basin, part 2, Silo field: Petroleum Frontiers, v. 8, no. 2, 48 p.
- Najai, W.K., Habib, K.H., and Asada, J., 1991, Formation evaluation of a horizontal well, SPE-21315, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 49-58.
- Nordy, P., and Henry, K., 1992, Logging-while-drilling (LWD) results in Indonesia, OTC-6862, <u>in</u> 24th annual offhshore technology conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 447-461
- Onoe, Y., Yoeder, D., and Lawrence, M., 1991, Improved drilling performance, efficiency, and opertions using an advanced real-time information system for drilling, SPE-22571, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 335-344.
- Orban, J.J., Dennison, M.S., Jorion, B.M., and Mayes, J.C., 1991, New ultrasonic caliper for MWD operations, SPE/IADC-21947, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 439-448.
- Paske, W.C., Mack, S.G., Rao, R.L., Spross, and J.R. Twist, 1990, Measurement of hole size while drilling, paper F, in 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p. A similar paper was also published in 1990, Theory and implementation of a borehole-caliper measurement made while drilling, SPE-20562, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 335-344. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 2, June, p. 145-150.
- Pritchett, J.L., Jr., Waak, K.A., Chambers, R.W., and Conner, J.L., 1992, Completion of the KCC 378-H [well]--a case history, SPE-23948, in SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 189-202.
- Rasmus, J.C., and Stephens, D.M.R.G., 1990, Real-time pore pressure evaluation utilizing MWD/LWD measurements and drilling-derived formation strength, SPE-20443, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 403-411. Later published in 1991: SPE Drilling Engineering, v. 6, no. 4, December, p. 264-272.
- Robertshaw, S.E., Peach, S.C., and Jensen, R.E., 1991, Completion and evaluation of cased horizontal wells, paper Z, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 10 p. Later published in 1992, as Well illustrates challenges of horizontal production logging: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 24, June 15, p. 33-38.
- Rosthal, R.A., Best, D.L., and Clark, B., 1991, Borehole caliper while drilling from a 2-MHz propagation tool, SPE-22707, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 491-502.

- Schroeder, T.S., Wu, J.Q., and Hammons, L.R.B., 1992, The dipping thin bed effect on 2 MHz MWD propagation resistivity measurements, paper I, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 16 p.
- Schroeder, T.S., Zoeller, W.A., Hammons, L.R.B., and Kane, P.J.P., 1991, Integration of measurement-while-drilling and wireline formation evaluation data, paper P, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 15 p.
- Shray, F.P., 1992, LWD detects changes in formation parameters over time: Petroleum Engineer International, v. 64, no. 4, p. 24-31.
- Singer, J.M., 1992, An example of log interpretation in horizontal wells: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 2, p. 85-95.
- Skopec, R.A., 1991, Rock characterization in reservoirs target for horizontal drilling, SPE-22709, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 503-513.
- Skopec, R.A., Mann, M.M., Jeffers, D., and Grier, S.P., 1990, Horizontal-core acquisition and orientation for formation evaluation, SCA-9017, in Annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 32 p. Also published in 1990 as SPE-20418, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, v. delta, drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 153-166. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, p. 47-54.
- Svor, T.R., and Meehan, D.N., 1991, Quantifying horizontal well logs in naturally fractured reservoirs, part I, SPE-22704, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 469-480.
- Svor, T.R., and Meehan, D.N., 1991, Quantifying horizontal well logs in naturally fractured reservoirs, part II, SPE-22932, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 471-480.
- Tsai, C.R., 1992, Improve drilling safety and efficiency with MWD sensors, SPE-22386, <u>in</u> SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 571-578.
- Walsgrove, T.R., Daneshzadeh, M., and Dusang, J.P., 1992, A case study of the interpretational and financial implications of wireline versus measurement while drilling in 'high risk' scenarios, paper G, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.

IV. Cased Hole and Production Logging; Determination of ROS (See also V. Nuclear logging)

- Ahmed, U., 1991, Integration of log derived and well test permeability with production/injection profile data to aid re-completion design, paper T, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 11 p.
- Ahmed, U., Markley, M.E., Crary, S.F., and Liu, O.Y., 1989, Enhanced in-situ stress profiling using microfrac, core and sonic-logging data, SPE-19004, in SPE joint Rocky Mountain regional/low permeability reservoirs symposium proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 707-719. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 2, p. 243-251.
- Amursky, A.G., Dydychkin, V.N., Dyliuk, A.A., Starinsky, A.A., Shipunov, M.V., and Shkolnikov, A.S., 1992, Instrumentation and methodology for a two-probe pulsed-neutron logging (TPPNL) system: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 55-58.

- Baranovskaya, A.V., and Berkova, T.A., 1992, The use of different time measurements in the pulsed-neutron method for shalv-sand interpretation: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 49-53.
- Barnette, J.C., Copoulos, A.E., and Biswas, P.B., 1992, Acquiring production logging data with pulsed neutron logs from highly deviated or non-conventional production wells with multiphase flow in Prudhoe Bay, Alaska, SPE-24089, in SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 611-620.
- Bigelow, E.L., 1991, Obtaining better cement bond logs in high-angle holes: World Oil, v. 212, no. 10, p. 87.
- Blount, C.G., and Walker, E.J., 1992, Coiled tubing—operation and services, part 6, Tubing assisted logging and perforating: World Oil, v. 213, no. 5, May, p. 89-96.
- Boyle, K., 1992, Shell Canada experience with oxygen activation in three phase flow, paper FF, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 14 p.
- Broman, W.H., Jr., Schmohr, D.R., and Schnorr, D.R., 1992, Horizontal well operations at Prudhoe Bay, SPE-22383, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 541-549.
- Carlson, N.R., and McKinley, R.M., 1992, Production logging applications in reservoir management, paper GG, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 19 p.
- Chace, D.M., Schmidt, M.G., Frost, E., and Fertl, W.H., 1985, Advance in cased hole logging the multiparameter spectroscopy instrument continuous carbon/oxygen log, <u>in</u> 3rd international UNITAR/UNDP heavy crude and tar sands conference preprints [Long Beach, California, July 22-31, 1985]: United Nations Institute for Training and Research, Information Center for Heavy Crude and Tars, v. 3, p. 1404-1419. Also published as paper X, <u>in</u> 10th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 83-92.
- Cosentino, L., and Spotti, G., 1992, Reevaluation of hydrocarbon reserves in old fields through cased-hole interpretation—a new approach, SPE-22345, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 167-175.
- Ding, Z.X., Anderson, C., and Ma, T.A., 1992, Production logging interpretation techniques—past and future, paper II, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 13 p.
- Edgson, J.J., and MacFarlane, C.J., 1987, Cased hole logging technique to evaluate reservoirs in new and old wells, paper 87-38-35, in 38th annual meeting preprints, v. 2: Petroleum Society of CIM [Canadian Institute of Mining], Calgary, p. 583-607. Later published in 1988, Journal of Canadian Petroleum Technology, v. 27(4), July-August, p. 30-43. Later reprinted in 1991, in Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 93-109.
- Forbes, D., and Uswak, G., 1992, Detection of gas migration behind casing using ultrasonic imaging methods: Journal of Canadian Petroleum Technology, v. 31, no. 6, p. 18-25.
- Fraisse, C., Harsono, S., Lombard, C., and Rahman, G., 1987, Fluid determination with the GST tool during workovers, paper IPA 87-22/04, in 16th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 302-309.
- Gadeken, L.L., Ginzel, W.J., Sharbak, D.E., Shorck, K.A., Sitka, M.A., and Taylor, J.L., III, 1991, The determination of fracture orientation using a direction gamma ray tool, paper AA, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 15 p.

- Georgi, D.T., 1989, Application of time-series analysis to induced gamma ray spectroscopy logs from two Cold Lake heavy-oil observation wells, SPE-19602, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, volume omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 323-334. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, December, p. 505-512.
- Goodwin, K.J., 1989, Guidelines for cement sheath evaluation, SPE-19538, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, volume delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 207-214. Later published in 1992: SPE Production Engineering, v. 7, no. 3, p. 280-284.
- Guo, H.-M., Zhou, C.-D., and Jin, Z.-W., 1991, An interpretative method for production logs in three-phase flow, SPE-22970, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 229-235.:
- Guo, H.-M., Zhou, C.-D., and Jin, Z.-W., 1992, The determination of key parameters in production log interpretation for two phase (oil/water) flows, paper JJ, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 11 p.
- Halleck, P.M., Wesson, D.S., Snider, P.M., and Navarette, M., 1991, Prediction of in-situ shaped-charge penetration using acoustic and density logs, SPE-22808, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 483-490.
- Harness, P.E., Sabins, F.L., and Griffith, J.E., 1992, New technique provides better low-density-cement evaluation, SPE-24050, in SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 249-258
- Hayman, A.J., 1991, A comparison of cementation logging tools in a full-scale simulator, SPE-22779, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 197-207.
- Hicks, P.J., Jr., Deans, H.A., and Narayanan, K., 1990, Experimental measurement of the distribution of residual oil saturations in heterogeneous carbonate cores using X-ray computerized tomography, paper 90-68, in Technology in the 90's; prospering in a changing environment: Petroleum Society of CIM/SPE international technical meeting preprints v. 2, 12 p. Also published in 1990 as paper SPE-21574: Society of Petroleum Engineers, unsolicited. Later published in 1992 as, Distribution of residual oil in heterogeneous carbonate cores use X-ray CT: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 3, p. 235-240.
- Irawan, E., Aldis, P.A., and Foster, B.A., 1989, A new technique for production logging in standard ESP [electric submersible pumps] completions, paper IPA 89-23.07, in 18th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 239-251.
- Jennings, M.H., 1984, A new cement and casing evaluation tool—the CET, <u>in</u> 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 64-83.
- Johnson, A., and Scanlon, M.E., 1989, Pulsed neutron monitoring in the Bunter sands of the Esmond complex, SPE-19294, in Offshore Europe 89 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, v. 2, 20 p.
- Kimminau, S.J., and Plasek, R.E., 1990, The design of pulsed-neutron reservoir-monitoring programs, SPE-20589, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 629-638. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, March, p. 93-98.
- Knight, B.L., Schnorr, D.R., and Amlin, J.P., 1991, Production logging in deviated Alaska wells, paper W, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 15 p.
- Likhovol, G.D., and Telenkov, V.M., 1992, Controlled oil-bed parameters during exploitation by nuclear-geophysical methods: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 59-65.

- Lo, T.-W., and Inderweisen, P.L., 1992, Reservoir characterization with crosswell tomography--a case study in the Midway-Sunset field, California, SPE-22336, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 87-96.
- Mansure, A.J., 1991, Petrophysics of steam-flood resistivity—an essential part of electromagnetic monitoring a steam flood, DP1.5, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 379-382.
- Mason, D.L., 1992, Production logging in a rod-pumped well using coiled-tubing-conveyed tools and nitrogen gas lift, SPE-22404, <u>in SPE</u> international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 759-766.
- Mills, A.A., 1991, Reservoir monitoring in low-salinity environments using pulsed-neutron-capture and gamma ray logging, SPE-22975, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 259-276.:
- Morgan, W.D., Wittmann, M.J., and Deruyck, B.J., 1992, Production and reservoir property determination using integrated pressure measurement techniques, paper IPA 87-21/11, in 16th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 25-36.
- Murphy, K., Wydrinski, R., Feldman, D.S., and Miller, R., 1991, Planning and interpreting cement bond logs--an expert system implementation, in Conference on artificial intelligence in petroleum exploration and production, proceedings: Texas A&M University, Department of Petroleum Engineering, College, Station, Texas, p. 47-54.
- Paillet, F.L., 1992, Analysis of transient flows in boreholes during pumping in fractured formations, paper S, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Pathak, P., 1990, Impact of fluid-displacement effects on log-inject-log tests, SPE-20590, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 639-652. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 2, June, p. 157-166.
- Paulsson, B.N.P., and Langan, R.T., 1988, Cross-well seismology--a new production tool, paper IPA 88-22.06, <u>in</u> 17th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, v. 1, p. 375-386.
- Pilkington, P.E., 1992, Cement evaluation—past, present, and future, SPE-20314: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 2, p. 132-140.
- Pritchett, J.L., Jr., Waak, K.A., Chambers, R.W., and Conner, J.L., 1992, Completion of the KCC 378-H [well]--a case history, SPE-23948, <u>in</u> SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 189-202.
- Purdy, C.C., Olmos, J.L., and Stronswold, D.C., 1991, Interpreting epithermal neutron lifetime measurements for porosity in complex lithologies, paper A, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 21 p.
- Rambow, F.H.K., 1990, Active listening—an alternative method for detecting flow and measuring flow velocity behind casing, paper P, <u>in</u> 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 18 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 6 p. 645-653.
- Ranganayaki, R.P., Akturk, S.E., and Fryer, S.M., 1992, Formation resistivity variation due to steam flooding—a log study: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 3, p. 488-494.

- Rhaman, M., Sunbul, M.B., and McGuire, M.D., 1991, Case study—performance of a complex carbonate reservoir under peripheral water injection, SPE-21370, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 257-270.
- Richards, S., Wood, J. Uswak, G., and Drebit, G., 1991, The application of multiple corrosion measurements, paper U, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 18 p.
- Robertshaw, S.E., Peach, S.C., and Jensen, R.E., 1991, Completion and evaluation of cased horizontal wells, paper Z, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 10 p. Later published in 1992, as Well illustrates challenges of horizontal production logging: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 24, June 15, p. 33-38.
- Rochon, J., and Causin, E., 1989, Comparison of in-situ measurements of residual oil saturation, <u>in</u> 5th improved oil recovery European symposium proceedings: Hungarian Hydrocarbon Institute, Budapest, p. 769-778.
- Roscoe, B.A., Stoller, C., Adolph, R.A., Boutemy, Y., Cheeseborough, J.C., Hall, J.S., McKeon, D.C., Pittman, D., Seeman, B., and Thomas, S.R., Jr., 1991, A new through-tubing oil-saturation measurement system, SPE-21413, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 659-668.
- Rouser, B.J., Al-Askar, Y.A., and Hassoun, T.H., 1991, Monitoring sweep in peripheral waterflood—a case history, SPE-21372, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 321-332
- Ruhovets, N., and Wyatt, D.F., Jr., 1991, Quantitative monitoring of gas flooding in oil-bearing reservoirs using a pulsed neutron tool, SPE-21411, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 639-644.
- Salaita, G.N., and Youngblood, W.E., 1991, Development of response transforms from comparative study of commercial pulsed neutron capture logging systems, SPE-21412, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 645-658. Also published in 1991, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 11-24. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 3, p. 261-267.
- Santarelli, F.J., Detienne, J.L., and Zundel, J.P., 1989, Determination of the mechanical properties of deep reservoir sandstones to assess the likelyhood [sic] of sand production, <u>in</u> Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 2, p. 779-787.
- Schafer, D.M., Loeppke, G.E., Glowka, D.A., Scott, D.D., and Wright, E.K., 1992, An evaluation of flowmeters for the detection of kicks and lost circulation during drilling, SPE-23935, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 783-791.
- Schenkel, C., and Morrison, H.F., 1991, Analysis of DC logging through metal casing [abs.], <u>in</u> 53rd meeting and technical exhibition technical programme and abstracts: European Association of Exploration Geophysicists, p. 326-327.
- Sukaman, S., and Supriyadi, A., 1989, Successful reservoir management in the Mengkapan field using an integrated production logging and workover strategy, paper IPA 89-23.05, <u>in</u> 18th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 215-238.
- Syed, E.U., Salaita, G.N., and McCaffery, F.G., 1991, Determination of residual oil saturation from time-lapse pulsed neutron capture logs in a large sandstone reservoir, SPE-21416, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 689-698. Also published in 1992, <u>in</u> SPE Middle East oil show, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 9-18.

- Tyndall, J.H., 1991, Segmented Bond Tool—a new generation cement bond logging device, paper AA, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 18 p.
- Uswak, G., and Howes, E., 1991, Direct detection of water flow behind pipe using a transient oxygen activation technique, paper S, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 19 p.
- van Poelgeest, F., Niko, H., and Medwid, A.R., 1989, Comparison of laboratory and in-situ measurements of waterflood residual oil saturations for the Cormorant field, SPE-19300, <u>in</u> Offshore Europe 89 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, v. 2, 15 p.
- Verma, M.K., Boucerit, M.A.G., and Bouvier, L., 1991, Evaluation of residual oil saturation after waterflood in a carbonate reservoir, SPE-21371, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 305-320.
- Waid, M.C., Proett, M.A., Vasquez, R., Chen, C.C., and Ford, W.T., 1992, Interpretation of wireline formation tester pressure response with combined flowline and chamber storage, mud supercharging and mud invasion effects, paper HH, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Wang, Z., Hirsche, W.K., and Sedgwick, 1991, Seismic monitoring of water floods?—a petrophysical study: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 10, p. 1614-1623.
- Wood, A.R., Wilcox, T.C., MacDonald, D.G., Flynn, J.J., and Angert, P.F., 1991, Determining effective residual oil saturation for mixed wettability reservoirs—Endicott field, Alaska, SPE-22903, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 471-480.
- Woodhouse, R., and Kerr, S.A., 1988, The evaluation of oil saturation through casing using carbon/oxygen logs, SPE-17610, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Tianjin, China], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 621-632. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 1-11.
- Wyman, R.E., 1978, Logging methods, chapter 5, <u>in</u> Determination of residual oil saturation: Interstate Oil Compact Commission, Oklahoma City, p. 89-116. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 69-81.

V. Acoustic Logging (Including P and S, Full Waveform, Borehole Seismic, and VSP) (See also 15. Fracture detection)

- Bischke, R.E., and Suppe, J., 1990, Calculating sandstone-shale ratios from growth normal fault dips on seismic profiles: Gulf Coast Association of Geological Societies Transactions, v. 40, p. 39-49.
- Brereton, N.R., 1992, Physical property relationships from sites 765 and 766, chapter 23, <u>in</u> Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 453-468.
- Cheng, C.H., and Foley, J.E., 1992, Simulated annealing determination of shear wave travel time, paper QQ, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p.
- Clark, V.A., The effect of oil under in-situ conditions on the seismic properties of rocks,: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 7, p. 894-901.
- Crary, S., and Badry, R., 1991, Applications of dipole sonic imager measurement to formation evaluation, paper D, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 17 p.

- Denis, A., and Morlier, P., 1991, New methods of identifying fractures by full wave form acoustic logging [in French]: Revue de L'Institut Français du Petrole, v. 46, no. 2, p. 183-197.
- Fjaer, E., Holt, R.M., and Raaen, A.M., 1989, Rock mechanics and rock acoustics, <u>in</u> Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 1, p. 355-362.
- Fritsch, B., Munschy, M., and Fezga, F., 1992, Analysis of noise on digital sonic log data at Leg 120 sites, derived synthetic seismogram and correlation with MCS [multichannel seismic] data at site 747, chapter 49, <u>in</u> Wise, S.W., Jr., Schlich, R., et al, Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 120: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, part 2, p. 907-916.
- Hanot, F., and Renoux, P., 1991, Petrophysical variations in the Senonian chalk of the Paris Basin and their influence on static corrections: First Break, v. 9, no. 11, p. 515-526.
- Harness, P.E., Sabins, F.L., and Griffith, J.E., 1992, New technique provides better low-density-cement evaluation, SPE-24050, in SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 249-258
- Hayman, A.J., 1991, A comparison of cementation logging tools in a full-scale simulator, SPE-22779, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 197-207.
- Hirsche, W.K., Wang, Z., and Sedgwick, G., 1991, Acoustic core analysis in reservoir appraisal, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 187-214.
- Hornby, B.E., Murphy, W.F., III, Liu, H.-L., and Hsu, K., 1992, Reservoir sonics--a North Sea case study: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 1, p. 146-160.
- Iverson, W.P., and Walker, J.N., 1992, Shear and compressional logs derived from nuclear logs: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 12-21.
- James, A., 1989, The array sonic--a new technique for acoustic measurements, paper IPA 89-12.10, <u>in</u> 18th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 303-322.
- Kamel, M.H., Bayoumi, A.I., and Ibrahim, H.A., 1992, Formation factor parameters from acoustic logs—a novel approach, paper MM, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- King, M.S., Khanshir, M.S., and Worthington, M.H., 1991, Petrophysics studies of core from a cross-hole seismic test site, paper N, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 19 p.
- Klimentos, T., 1991, The effects of porosity-permeability-clay content on the velocity of compressional waves: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 12, p. 1930-1939.
- Krohn, C.E., Cross-well continuity logging using guided seismic waves, : Geophysics--the Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 7, p. 39-45.
- Liu, E., Crampin, S., and Queen, J.H., 1991, Fracture detection using crosshole surveys and reverse vertical seismic profiles at the Conoco borehole test facility, Oklahoma: Geophysical Journal International, v. 107, no. 3, p. 449-463.

- Liu, H.-L., Esmersoy, C., and Chang, S.K., 1992, Dipole shear logging in soft sediments--shear wave phase shifts through thin beds, paper PP, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Lizarralde, D., Buffler, R.T., 1992, Comparison of velocities determined from sonobuoy, VSP, core-sample, and sonic-log data from site 765, chapter 34, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 625-636.
- Lo, T.-W., and Inderweisen, P.L., 1992, Reservoir characterization with crosswell tomography--a case study in the Midway-Sunset field, California, SPE-22336, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 87-96.
- Lo, T.-W., Inderwiessn, P.L., Melton, D.R., Howlett, D.L., Lewis, A.V., Poenk, M.F., Livingston, N.D., and Hatcher, W.B., 1991, The benefit and reliability of using cross-well tomography for reservoir characterization, SPE-22757, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 927-936.
- Lucet, N.M., and Mavko, G.M., 1991, Images of rock properties estimated from a cross-well tomogram, D/P1.1, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 363-366.
- Marion, D., and Zinszner, B., 1991, Core analysis to calibrate geophysical interpretation, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 17-34.
- McCann, C., and Sothcott, J., 1992, Laboratory measurements of the seismic properties of sedimentary rocks, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 285-297.
- McCann, D.M., and Entwisle, D.C., 1992, Determination of Young's modulus of the rock mass from geophysical well logs, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 317-325.
- McDonald, J.A., and Owen, T.E., 1990, Practical problems of crosshole tomography [abs.], <u>in</u> Emerging technologies conference proceedings: University of Houston, Institute for Improved Oil Recovery, p. 245-250.
- Medlin, W.L., 1991, Fracture diagnostics with tube wave reflection logs, SPE-22872, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 541-555.
- Medlin, W.L., and Alhilali, K.A., 1990, Shear-wave porosity logging in sands, SPE-20558, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 283-293. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, March, p. 106-112.
- Neidell, N.S., Landwer, W.R., and Smith, M., 1992, Seismic imaging of porosity and hydrocarbon in consolidated formations, SPE-23961, <u>in</u> SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 269-276.
- Nieto, J.A., and Yale, D.P., 1991, Integration of core and downhole acoustic measurements--shear and compressional, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 215-237.

- Nutt, W.L., 1984, Recent advances in borehole seismic, <u>in</u> 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 255-279.
- Paillet, F.L., and Cheng, C.H., 1991, Acoustic waves in boreholes: CRC Press, Boca Raton, Florida, 264 p.
- Paillet, F.L., Cheng, C.H., and Pennington, W.D., 1992, Acoustic-waveform logging-advances in theory and application: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no., 3, p. 239-258.
- Patchett, J., 1991, Automatic editing of travel time and density logs, paper O, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 27 p.

- Paulsson, B.N.P., and Langan, R.T., 1988, Cross-well seismology--a new production tool, paper IPA 88-22.06, in 17th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, v. 1, p. 375-386.
- Paulsson, B.N.P., Smith, M.E., Tucker, K.E., and Fairborn, J.W., 1992, Characterization of a steamed oil reservoir using cross-well seismology: Geophysics—the Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 7, p. 24-32.
- Poggiagliolmi, E., Checka, V.R., Roe, R.C., Purantoro, R., 1988, Reservoir petrophysics of Bima field, northwest Java Sea, paper IPA 88-12.10, in 17th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 359-373.
- Raaen, A.M., 1992, High-frequency pseudo-Rayleigh waves as a new indicator of shear velocity, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 277-283.
- Schmidt, M.G., Li, X., Steinsiek, R.R., and Ma, T.A., 1992, Numerical model for predicting ultrasonic transducer pulse-echo response to borehole fractures, paper U, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 15 p.
- Strandenes, S., and Blangy, J.P., 1991, Integrated reservoir characterization of a field from the North Sea-part I, the rock physics model, SL1.1, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 2, p. 1023-1026.
- Sutherland, A., and Smith, P.M., 1991, Recent developments in borehole seismic surveys, offshore northern Australia: APEA [Australia Petroleum Exploration Association] Journal, v. 31, part 1, p. 250-258.
- Tang, X.M., and Cheng, C.H., 1991, Borehole Stoneley wave propagation across permeable fractures, SB2.7, in Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 2, p. 728-731.
- Tang, X.M., Cheng, C.H., and Toksoz, M.N., 1991, Dynamic permeability and borehole Stoneley waves--a simplified Biot-Rosenbaum model: Journal of the Acoustical Society of America, v. 90, no. 3, p. 1632-1646.
- Tatham, R.H., and McCormack, M.D., 1991, Rock physics measurements, chapter 3, <u>in</u> Multicomponent seismology in petroleum exploration: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, Investigations in Geophysics, v. 6, p. 43-89.
- Tello, L.N., Blankinship, T.J., and Alford, G.T., 1991, Comparison of F-statistic, incoherence, and semblance as methods to process digital array sonic logs, paper E, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 18 p.
- Vernik, L., and Nur, A., 1992, Petrophysical classification of siliciclastics for lithology and porosity prediction from seismic velocities: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 9, p. 1295-1309.
- Vernik, L., and Nur, A., 1992, Ultrasonic velocity and anisotropy of hydrocarbon source rocks: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 5, p. 727-735.
- Vinegar, H.J., Wills, P.B., DeMartini, D.C., Shlyapobersky, Deeg, W.F.J., Adair, R.G., Woerpel, J.C., Fix, J.E., and Sorrells, G.G., 1991, Active and passive seismic imaging of a hydraulic fracture in diatomite, SPE-22756, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 913-926. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 1, p. 28-34, 88-90. Also reprinted in 1992: Geophysics—The Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 7, p. 15-22.

- Wang, Z., Hirsche, W.K., and Sedgwick, 1991, Seismic monitoring of water floods?—a petrophysical study: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 10, p. 1614-1623.
- Wang, Z., and Nur, A., 1986, Effect of temperature on wave velocities in sands and sandstones with hydrocarbons, SPE-15645: Society of Petroleum Engineers, 61st annual meeting [New Orleans] preprint, 8 p. Also published in 1986, in Expanded abstracts with biographies, 1986 technical program [Houston]: Society of Economic Geophysicists, p. 3-5. Later published in 1988, SPE Reservoir engineering, v. 3(1), p. 158-164. Later reprinted in 1989, in Nur, A.M., and Wang, Z., editors, Seismic and acoustic velocities in reservoir rocks, v. 1, experimental studies: Society of Exploration Geophysicists Reprint Series No. 10, p. 188-194. Later reprinted in 1991, in Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 203-210.
- Wilkens, R.H., Cheng, C.H., and Meredith, J.A., 1992, Evaluation and prediction of shear wave velocities in calcareous marine sediment and rocks: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B6, p. 9297-9305.
- Williams, D.M., Cowper, D.R., Nieto, J.A., Hurley, M.T., and Schmitt, D.P., 1991, Shear wave acoustic logging in slow formations-examples and problems, paper D, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 25 p.
- Winterstein, D., 1992, How shear-wave properties relate to rock fractures--simple cases: Geophysics--the Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 9, p. 21-28.
- Zimmerman, L.J., and Chen, S.T., 1992, Geophysical methods for reservoir characterization, SPE-23953, <u>in</u> SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 241-250.

VI. Nuclear Logging; Geochemical Logging (Elemental Analysis) (See also IV. Cased hole logging; 18. Mineral evaluation)

- Anderson, R.N., and Greenberg, M.L., 1990, Composition of sediments and pore fluids on the Peruvian continental margin from geochemical and geophysical well logs, site 679, Leg 112, chapter 29, <u>in</u> Suess, E., von Huene, R., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 112: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Stations, Texas, p. 481-489.
- Body, D., 1991, High resolution Pe logging for improved lithology identification, paper BB, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 23 p.
- Butler, J., Kemshell, P.B., Locke, J., Armishaw, M.J., and Whattler, P.R., 1991, PC²—a new porosity code for the modelling of dual-spaced neutron tools on personal computers, paper B, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 17 p.
- Chace, D.M., Schmidt, M.G., Frost, E., and Fertl, W.H., 1985, Advance in cased hole logging the multiparameter spectroscopy instrument continuous carbon/oxygen log, <u>in</u> 3rd international UNITAR/UNDP heavy crude and tar sands conference preprints [Long Beach, California, July 22-31, 1985]: United Nations Institute for Training and Research, Information Center for Heavy Crude and Tars, v. 3, p. 1404-1419. Also published as paper X, <u>in</u> 10th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 83-92.
- Doveton, J.H., 1991, Lithofacies and geochemical facies profiles from nuclear wireline logs—new subsurface templates for sedimentary modeling, <u>in</u> Franseen, E.K., Watney, W.L., Kendall, C.G. St. C., and Ross, W., eds., Sedimentary modeling—computer simulations and methods for improved parameter definition: Kansas Geological Survey Bulletin 233, p. 101-110.

- Edgson, J.J., and MacFarlane, C.J., 1987, Cased hole logging technique to evaluate reservoirs in new and old wells, paper 87-38-35, in 38th annual meeting preprints, v. 2: Petroleum Society of CIM [Canadian Institute of Mining], Calgary, p. 583-607. Later published in 1988, Journal of Canadian Petroleum Technology, v. 27(4), July-August, p. 30-43. Later reprinted in 1991, in Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 93-109.
- Enikeyeva, P.K., Kozhevnikov, D.A., Miller, V.V., Ochkur, A.P., Polyachenko, A.L., and Khamatdinov, R.T., 1992, Nuclear geophysics in the U.S.S.R.—status and trends: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 1-19.
- Galford, J.E., Nelson, R.F., and McKeon, D.C., 1991, A ratio-based epithermal neutron porosity for air-filled boreholes, SPE-23427, in SPE eastern regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 131-142.
- Georgi, D.T., 1989, Application of time-series analysis to induced gamma ray spectroscopy logs from two Cold Lake heavy-oil observation wells, SPE-19602, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, volume omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 323-334. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, December, p. 505-512.
- Harvey, P.K., Lofts, J.C., and Lovell, M.A., 1992, Mineralogy logs—element to mineral transforms and compositional colinearity in sediments, paper M, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 18 p.
- Harvey, P.K., and Lovell, M.A., 1992, Downhole mineralogy logs--mineral inversion methods and the problem of compositional colinearity, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 361-368.
- Hearst, J.R., Conaway, J.G., Trcka, D.E., and Grau, J.A., 1991, A comparison of energy-window and spectral-fitting methods for the estimation of carbonate content in rocks using neutron-induced gamma rays, <u>in</u> 4th international MGLS/KEGS symposium for minerals, geotechnical, and groundwater applications: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Minerals and Geotechnical Logging Society chapter-at-Large, 8 p.
- Herron, S.L., Herron, M.M., Grau, J.A., and Ellis, D.V., 1992, Interpretation of chemical concentration logs and applications in the petroleum industry, <u>in</u> Pieters, C., and Englert, P., eds., Remote geochemical analysis—elemental and mineralogical composition: Lunar and Planetary Institute and Cambridge University Press, 55 p. [in press].
- Herron, S.L., Petricola, M.J.C., and Dove, R.E., 1991, Geochemical logging of a Middle East carbonate reservoir, SPE-21435, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 821-830.
- Hughes, T.L., Jones, T.G.J., and Geehan, T., 1991, The chemical logging of drilling fluids, SPE-23076, <u>in</u> Offshore Europe conference proceedings proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 409-424.
- Imam, M.B., and Trewin, N.H., 1991, Factors contributing to high gamma-ray levels in Upper Jurassic sandstone reservoirs of the Claymore oilfield, North Sea: Marine Petroleum Geology, v. 8, no. 4, p. 452-460.
- lverson, W.P., and Walker, J.N., 1992, Shear and compressional logs derived from nuclear logs: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 12-21.
- Kurkoski, P.L., Holenka, J.M., and Evans, M.L., 1991, Radiation safety and environment for measurement-while drilling—a different approach, SPE-23264, in 1st international conference on health, safety, and environment, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 553-561.

- Lovell, M.A., Pezard, P.A., and Harvey, P.K., 1992, Chemical stratigraphy of boreholes in the Izu-Bonin arc from in situ nuclear measurements, chapter 40, <u>in</u> Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 593-601.
- Mathieu, G., and Roestenburg, J., 1988, Application of nuclear spectrometry to formation geochemical evaluation, paper IPA 88-11.05, <u>in</u> 17th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 461-493.
- Mills, A.A., 1991, Reservoir monitoring in low-salinity environments using pulsed-neutron-capture and gamma ray logging, SPE-22975, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 259-276.:
- Myers, G.D., 1992, A review of nuclear logging: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 228-238.
- Olgaard, P.L., 1989, Nuclear log interpretation by first principle, <u>in</u> Imparisio, G., Frias, M., and Bemtgen, J.M., editors, Hydrocarbons, source of energy: Graham & Trotman, London, p. 134-143.
- Olgaard, P.L., 1992, A new approach to the interpretation of nuclear borehole logs, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 349-358.
- Ollier, G., and Mathis, B., 1991, Lithologic interpretation from geophysical logs in holes 737B, 738C, 739C, in Barron, J., Larsen, B., et al., Proceedings of Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 119: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 263-289.
- Oraby, M.E.T., 1992, N3LIP--lithology independent porosity calculations using three neutron measurements, paper O, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 19 p.
- Pratson, E.L., Anderson, R.N., Dove, R.E., Lyle, M., Silver, L.T., James, E.W., and Chappell, B.W., 1992, Geochemical logging in the Cajon Pass drill hole and its application to a new, oxide, igneous rock classification scheme: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5167-5180.
- Pratson, E.L., Broglia, C., Brass, G.W., and Jarrard, R.D., 1991, Data report--geochemical results from wireline logs in the Celebes Sea, sites 767 and 770 of Leg 124, in Silver, E.A., Rangin, C., von Breymann, M.T., et al., Proceeding of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 124: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 541-552.
- Pratson, E.L., Broglia, C., and Castillo, D., 1992, Geochemical well logs from the Argo Abyssal Plain and Exmouth Plateau, northeast Indian Ocean, sites 765 and 766, of Leg 123, chapter 35, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 637-656.
- Pratson, E.L., Golovchenko, X., and Broglia, C., 1992, Data report-geochemical results from wireline logs at sites 761, 762, and 764, chapter 53, in von Rad, U., Haq, B.U., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 122: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 377-391.
- Pratson, E.L., Hobart, M., and Broglia, C., 1992, Data report--results of geochemical well logging in the Izu-Bonin forearc basin, sites 782 and 786, Leg 125, chapter 39, in Fyer, P., Pearce, J.A., Stokking, L.B. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 125: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 663-673.

- Pratson, E.L., Reynolds, R., Lovell, M.A., Pezard, P.A., and Broglia, C., 1992, Geochemical well logs in the Izuy-Bonin arc-trench system, sites 791, 792, and 793, chapter 43, in Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 653-676.
- Pratson, E.L., Wilkinson, C.R., and Broglia, C., 1991, Data report--geochemical results from wireline logs at sites 752, 754, and 758, chapter 42, in Weissel, J., Pierce, J., Taylor, E., and Alt, J, et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 121: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 895-912.
- Purdy, C.C., Olmos, J.L., and Stronswold, D.C., 1991, Interpreting epithermal neutron lifetime measurements for porosity in complex lithologies, paper A, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 21 p.
- Salaita, G.N., and Youngblood, W.E., 1991, Development of response transforms from comparative study of commercial pulsed neutron capture logging systems, SPE-21412, <u>in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings</u>: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 645-658. Also published in 1991, <u>in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings</u>, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 11-24. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 3, p. 261-267.
- Samworth, J.R., 1991, Algorithms for compensated neutron logging—57 varieties, paper A, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 16 p.
- Samworth, J.R., 1992, The dual-spaced density log-characteristics, calibration, and compensation: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 42-49.
- Syed, E.U., Salaita, G.N., and McCaffery, F.G., 1992, Determination of residual oil saturation from time-lapse pulsed neutron capture logs in a large sandstone reservoir, SPE-21416, <u>in</u> SPE Middle East oil show, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 9-18.
- Tittman, J., 1991, The dolomite transform enigma: Oilfield Review, v. 3, no.4, p. 4-7.
- Woodhouse, R., and Kerr, S.A., 1988, The evaluation of oil saturation through casing using carbon/oxygen logs, SPE-17610, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Tianjin, China], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 621-632. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 1-11.
- Wraight, P.D., Robinson, E., and de Flurieu, R., 1991, Opportunities to reduce risks associated with nuclear logging techniques, SPE-23263, in 1st international conference on health, safety, and environment, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 547-552.
- Wyatt, D., Jacobson, L.A., Durbin, D., and Lasseter, E., 1992, Logging experience with a new induced gamma spectrometry tool, paper Y, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 18 p.

VII. Shaly Sands (See also II. Electric logging)

- Asquith, G., Walsh, J., and Broun, S., 1989, Shaly sand analysis with LOGAN, <u>in</u> Pause, P.H., ed., Finding oil with a computer—case histories, tools, and techniques: Permian Basin Graduate Center, Midland, Texas, p. 27-32.
- Austin, S.P., and Ganley, S.M., 1991, The measurement of the cation exchange capacity of core plugs by a non-destructive 'wet' chemical methods, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 293-308.

- Baranovskaya, A.V., and Berkova, T.A., 1992, The use of different time measurements in the pulsed-neutron method for shaly-sand interpretation: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 49-53.
- Bouvier, L., and Maquignon, S.M., 1991, Reconciliation of log and laboratory derived irreducible water saturations in a double porosity reservoir, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 275-292.
- Chaudhary, S., and Vashist, N., 1992, Formation evaluation of a finely laminated reservoir, paper EE, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Descalzi, C., Rognoni, A., and Spotti, G., 1990, Quantitative evaluation of thin bedded reservoirs through a 'cluster analysis' using high resolution tools, SPE-20945, <u>in</u> Europec 90 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 87-94.
- Etnyre, L.M., 1992, Statistical evaluation of the Waxman and Smits shaly sand conductivity data, paper RR, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Ferenczy, L., 1991, Direct determination of cementation exponent for dual water type models from logs, paper X, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 18 p.
- Georgi, D.T., Phillips, C., and Hardman, R., 1992, Applications of digital core image analysis to thin-bed evaluation, SCA-9206, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 12 p.
- Gravestock, D.I., 1991, Behavior of Waxman-Smits parameter 'B' in high Rw, high temperature reservoirs: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 596-602.
- Hawkins, J., 1992, Integration of core data for calibrated shaly-sand log analysis, SCA-9201, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 14 p.
- Howard, J.J., 1992, Influence of authigenic-clay minerals on permeability, <u>in</u> Houseknecht, D.W., and Pittman, E.D., eds., Origin, diagenesis, and petrophysics of clay minerals in sandstones: SEPM (Society of Sedimentary Geology), Special Publication No. 47, p. 257-264.
- Jing, X.D., and Archer, J.S., 1991, Special core analysis considerations in the determination of electrical properties of shaly rocks at reservoir conditions, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 309-330.
- Katsube, T.J., Williamson, M., and Best, M.E., 1992, Shale pore structure evolution and its effect on permeability, SCA-9214, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 22 p.
- Langford, R.P., Grigsby, J.D., and Howard, W.E., 1992, Use of the enhanced density and microresistivity logs in interpreting diagenetic facies in Tertiary Gulf Coast sandstones, paper BB, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 16 p.
- LaTorraca, G.A., and Hall, C.G., 1991, Observations of rock fabric controls on the electrical properties of sandstones, SCA-9116, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Lau, M.N., 1989, Development and field applications of shaly sand petrophysical models: Louisiana State University, unpublished Ph.D. thesis, 200 p.

- Myers, M.T., 1991, A saturation interpretation model for the dielectric constant of shaly sands, SCA-9118, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Pallatt, N., and Palmer, T., 1991, The role of pore geometry in the interpretation of shaly sands, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 331-347.
- Ruhovets, N., 1992, A log analysis technique for evaluating laminated complex carbonate and sandstone reservoirs, paper DD, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p.
- Ruhovets, N., Rau, R., Samuel, M., Smith, H., Jr., and Smith, M., 1992, Laminated reservoir evaluation using logs with different vertical resolution, paper CC, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Also published in 1992, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 99-121.
- Samstag, F.J., and Morgan, F.D., 1991, Induced polarization of shaly sands—salinity domain modeling by double embedding of the effective medium theory: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 11, p. 1749-1756.
- Sen, P.N., and Goode, P.A., 1992, Influence of temperature on electrical conductivity on shaly sands: Geophysics, v. 57, no 1, p. 89-96.
- Tenchov, G.G., 1991, Electrochemical activity of shaly sands: Journal of Petroleum Science and Engineering, v. 6, no. 1, p. 81-89.
- Walsh, J.W., Brown, S.L., and Asquith, G.B., 1992, Shaly Sand Advisor--creating a program to provide 'expert' help, SPE-24453, in SPE petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 287-294.
- Worthington, P.F., 1991, A continuum approach to contemporary shaly sand evaluation, SPE-22989, <u>in</u> SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 385-396.
- Yuan, H.H., 1991, Salinity dependence of shaly sand parameters from membrane potential measurements, SCA-9115, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 26 p. Also published in 1991 as, Salinity dependence of the shaly sand formation resistivity factor, F*, SPE-22665, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 89-104.

VIII. Borehole Gravimetry

- Adams, S.J., 1991, Gas saturation monitoring in North Oman reservoir using a borehole gravimeter, SPE-21414, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 669-678.
- Sezginer, A., 1991, Borehole effect on gravimetry: Geophysics, v. 56 no. 12, p. 2107-2109.
- Wolfgram, P.A., Strack, K.M., Casten, U., Gatto, H., and Richter, J.E.T., 1991, Interpretation of borehole gravity data in crystalline environment [abs.], <u>in</u> 53rd meeting and technical exhibition technical programme and abstracts: European Association of Exploration Geophysicists, p. 406-407.

IX. Permeability and Determination of Permeability From Logs

(See also V. Acoustic logging; VII. Shaly sands; 15. Fracture detection)

- Ahmed, U., 1991, Integration of log derived and well test permeability with production/injection profile data to aid re-completion design, paper T, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 11 p.
- Al Rumhy, M.H., Archer, J.S., and Daltaban, S.T., 1991, A synergistic approach to characterization of reservoir permeability—a conditional kriging method, SPE-21446, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 915-924.
- Blair, S.C., and Berryman, J.G., 1991, Estimates of permeability and relative permeability for sandstone using image analysis of cross sections, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 365-374.
- Bourke, L.T., 1991, Permeability imaging for detailed reservoir characterization, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 407-427.
- Chapman, A., and Knight, R., 1991, Investigating pore geometry with nuclear magnetic resonance, paper I, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 22 p.
- Coates, G.R., Peveraro, R.C.A., Hardwick, A., and Roberts, D., 1991, The Magnetic Resonance Imaging Log characterized by comparison with petrophysical properties and laboratory core data, SPE-22723, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 627-635.
- Cooper, R.D. and Oliveira, A.M.B., 1991, The integration of core permeability, log-derived permeability and measured flow profiles in the study of cut-off criteria, paper U, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 25 p.
- Corbett P.W.M., and Jensen, J.L., 1992, Variation of reservoir statistics according to sample spacing and measurement type for some intervals in the lower Brent Group: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 22-41.
- Corbett, F.W.M., and Jensen, J.L., 1992, Estimating the mean permeability—how many measurements do you need?: First Break, v. 10, no. 3, p. 89-94.
- Farrow, B.B., 1989, Permeability estimation from well logs using probabilities, <u>in</u> Cooper and Eromanga Basin, Australia, conference proceedings: Petroleum Exploration Society of Australia, p. 165-169.
- Jensen, J.L., 1991, Use of the geometric average for effective permeability estimation: Mathematical Geology, v. 23, no. 6, p. 833-840.
- Knutson, C.A., Erga, R., and McAulay, F.M., 1989, Horizontal and vertical permeability restrictions in the Beryl reservoir, Beryl field, SPE-19299, in Offshore Europe 89 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, v. 2, 12 p. Later published in 1991, as Effect of horizontal and vertical permeability restrictions in the Beryl reservoir: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, p. 1502-1509.
- Ma, S., Jiang, M.-X., and Murrow, N.R., 1991, Correlation of capillary pressure relationships and calculations of permeability, SPE-22685, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 279-292.

- Neretin, V.D., Belorai, Y.L., and Kononenko, I.Y., 1992, A study of permeability and porosity using nuclear magnetic resonance methods: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 121-124.
- Osborne, D.A., 1992, Permeability estimation using a neural network—a case study from the Roberts Unit, Wasson field, Yoakum County, Texas, in Cromwell, D.W., Moussa, M.T., Mazzullo, L.J., eds., Southwest Section AAPG 1992 convention transactions: West Texas Geological Society, Midland, Texas, Publication SWS 92-90, 125-132. Also published 1992 in condensed form as, Neural networks provide more accurate reservoir permeability: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 39, September 28, p. 80-83.
- Rollins, J.B., Holditch, S.A., and Lee, W.J., 1989, Characterizing average permeability in oil and gas formations, SPE-19793, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, volume sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 239-252. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, March, p. 99-105.
- Rui-lin, L., and Cheng-Dang, Z., 1991, A neural network approach to the computation of permeability from well logs, paper Q, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 7 p.
- Schuleter, E.M., Cook, N.G.W., Zimmerman, R.W., and Witherspoon, P.A., 1991, Predicting permeability and electrical conductivity of sedimentary rocks from microgeometry, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 355-364.
- Tang, X.M., Cheng, C.H., and Toksoz, M.N., 1991, Dynamic permeability and borehole Stoneley waves--a simplified Biot-Rosenbaum model: Journal of the Acoustical Society of America, v. 90, no. 3, p. 1632-1646.
- Tjolsen, C.B., Scheie, A., Damsleth, E., 1991, A study of the correlation between relative permeability, air permeability, and depositional environment on the core-plug scale, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 169-183.
- Wiener, J.M., Rogers, J.A., Rogers, J.R., and Moll, R.F., 1991, Predicting carbonate permeabilities from wireline logs using a back-propagation neural network, CM1.1, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 285-289/

X. Borehole Imaging and Applications (Including BHTV, FMS, and radar)

(See also II. Electric logging; V. Acoustic logging; 6. Dipmeter applications; 15. Fracture detection)

- Allan, G.W., and Manly, G.L., 1991, Porosity determination from acoustic borehole imaging logs, paper X, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 8 p.
- Ariza, M., Startzman, R., and Khachatryan, A., 1991, Automatic fracture detection from high resolution wellbore images using artificial neural networks, <u>in</u> Conference on artificial intelligence in petroleum exploration and production, proceedings: Texas A&M University, Department of Petroleum Engineering, College, Station, Texas, p. 185-192.
- Baker, P.L., 1991, Fluid, lithology, geometry, and permeability information from ground-penetrating radar for some petroleum industry applications, SPE-22976, <u>in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings</u>: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 277-287.
- Bourke, L.T., 1992, Sedimentological borehole image analysis in clastic rocks--a systematic approach to interpretation, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 31-4.

- Crary, S., and Badry, R., 1991, Applications of dipole sonic imager measurement to formation evaluation, paper D, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 17 p.
- Daily, W., and Owen, E., 1991, Cross-borehole resistivity tomography: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 8, p. 1228-1235.
- Davis, J.L., and Annan, A.P., 1992, Application of ground penetrating radar to mining, groundwater, and geotechnical projects--selected case histories, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 49-55.
- Delhomme, J.P., 1992, A quantitative characterization of formation heterogeneities based on borehole image analysis, paper T, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Forbes, D., and Uswak, G., 1992, Detection of gas migration behind casing using ultrasonic imaging methods: Journal of Canadian Petroleum Technology, v. 31, no. 6, p. 18-25.
- Goode, P.A., Pop, J.J., and Murphy, W.F., III, 1991, Multiple-probe formation testing and vertical reservoir continuity, SPE-22738, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 787-800.
- Haimson, B.C., Lee, M.Y., Baumgartner, and Rummel, F., 1990, Plate tectonics and structure inferences from in situ stress measurements and fracture logging in drillhole CY-4, Troodos ophiolite, Cyprus, in Malpas, J., Moores, E.M., Panayiotou, A., and Xenophontos, C., eds., Ophiollites; oceanic crustal analogues [proceedings of the symposium "Troodos 1987"]: Geological Survey Department, Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture and Natural Resources, Nicosia, p. 131-138.
- Holloway, A.L., 1992, Fracture mapping granite rock using ground probing radar, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 85-100 p.
- Hornby, B.E., and Luthi, S.M., 1992, An integrated interpretation of fracture apertures computed from electrical borehole scans and reflected Stoneley waves, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 179-184.
- Hornby, B.E., Luthi, S.M., and Plumb, R.A., 1990, Comparison of fracture apertures computed from electrical borehole scans and reflected Stoneley waves—an automated interpretation, paper L, <u>in</u> 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 50-66.
- Imamura, S., 1992, Imaging technique of near-borehole resistivity structure from normal resistivity logs, paper F, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 21 p.
- Lo, T.-W., and Inderweisen, P.L., 1992, Reservoir characterization with crosswell tomography—a case study in the Midway-Sunset field, California, SPE-22336, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 87-96.
- Lo, T.-W., Inderwiessn, P.L., Melton, D.R., Howlett, D.L., Lewis, A.V., Poenk, M.F., Livingston, N.D., and Hatcher, W.B., 1991, The benefit and reliability of using cross-well tomography for reservoir characterization, SPE-22757, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 927-936.
- Lucet, N.M., and Mavko, G.M., 1991, Images of rock properties estimated from a cross-well tomogram, D/P1.1, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 363-366.

- MacLeod, C.J., Parson, L.M., Sager, W.W., and Scientific Shipboard Party OPDP Leg 135, 1992, Identification of tectonic rotations in boreholes by the integration of core information with Formation MicroScanner and borehole televiewer images, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 235-246.
- McNaboe, G.J., 1991, Comparison of Formation MicroScanner images to cores in sandstone reservoirs, Saudi Arabia, SPE-21436, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 831-839.
- Morin, R.H., Moss, D., and Hess, A.E., 1992, Analysis of the borehole televiewer log from DSDP hole 395A--results from the Dianut Program: Geophysical Research Letters, v. 19 no. 5, March 3, p. 501-504.
- Olsson, O., Anderson, P., Carlsten, S., Falk, L., Niva, B., and Sandberg, E., 1992, Fracture characterization in crystalline rock by borehole radar, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 139-150.
- Olsson, O., and Falk, L., 1989, Lecture--borehole radar; a new technique for characterization of rock at great depth, in Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 3, p. 1229-1234.
- Olsson, O., Falk, L., Forslund, O., Lundmark, L., and Sandberg, E., 1992, Borehole radar applied to the characterization of hydraulically conductive fracture zones in crystalline rock: Geophysical Prospecting, v. 40, no. 2, p. 109-142.
- Pezard, P.A., Hiscott, R.N., Lovell, M.A., Collela, A., and Malinverno, A., 1992, Evolution of the Izu-Bonin intraoceanic forearc basin, western Pacific, from cores and FMS images, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 43-69.
- Pezard, P.A., Lovell, M.A., and Hiscott, R.N., 1992, Downhole electrical images in colcaniclastic sequences of the Izu-Bonin forearc basin, western Pacific, chapter 41, in Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 603-624.
- Roestenburg, J., 1988, Subsurface structural and stratigraphic analysis using in situ wellbore formation images and core comparisons, paper IPA 88-11.06, <u>in</u> 17th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 307-321.
- Safinya, K.A., Le Lan, P., Villegas, M., and Cheung, P.S., 1991, Improved formation imaging with extended microelectrical arrays, SPE-22726, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 653-664.
- Salimullah, A.R.M., and Stow, D.A.V., 1992, Application of FMS images in poorly recoverd coring intervals—examples from ODP Leg 129, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 71-86.
- Salimullah, A.R.M., and Stow, D.A.V., 1992, Wireline log signatures of resedimented volcaniclastic facies, ODP Leg 129, west central Pacific, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 87-97
- Schmitt, D.R., 1991, A field based system for the digitization of ultrasonic borehole televiewer data in real time, paper M, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 16 p.

- Shima, H., and Imamura, S., 1991, Application of high-resolution resistivity tomography to a small oil reservoir-field test at Buckhorn test facility, Illinois, D/P1.8, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 391-394.
- Straub, A., Kruckel, U., and Gros, Y., 1991, Borehole electrical imaging and structural analysis in a granitic environment: Geophysical Journal International, v. 106, no. 3, September, p. 635-646.
- Williams, G.R., and Sharma, M.M., 1991, Quantification of log-core correlation using the formation microscope [sic, should be microscanner], SPE-23524, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 985-994.

XI. Temperature Logging, Determination of Static BHT; Applications of BHT Data; Heat-flow and Geothermics (See also 21. Geothermal logging)

- Alm, P.-G., 1992, The temperature decay log—a different approach to presenting a temperature survey, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 339-348.
- Bachu, S., and Burwash, R.A., 1991, Regional-scale analysis of the geothermal regime in the western Canada sedimentary basin: Geothermics, v. 20, no. 5-6, p. 387-407.
- Beck A.E., and Lewis, T.J., 1988, Identifying subsurface flow regimes using high resolution temperature gradient logs, <u>in</u> Drury, M.J., ed., Scientific drilling--major faults; [October 19-20 workshop proceedings]: Canadian Continental Drilling Program Report No. 88-3, p. 13-17.
- Brigaud, F., Vasseur, G., and Caillet, G, 1992, Thermal state in the north Viking Graben (North Sea) determined from oil exploration well data: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 1, p. 69-88.
- Castillo, D.A., 1992, Thermal and hydrologic properties of old oceanic crust in hole 765D, Argo Abyssal Plain, Indian Ocean, chapter 27, <u>in</u> Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 515-522.
- Cloud, W.B., 1992, Downhole temperature tool accurately measures well bore profile: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 29, p. 101-104.
- Del Rey, A.C., and Zembruscki, S.G., 1991, Hydrothermic study of the Espirito Santo and Mucuri Basins: Boletim de Geosciencias da Petrobras, v, 5, no. 1/4, p. 25-38.
- Deming, D., Sass, J.H., Lachenbruch, A.H., and De Rito, R.F., 1992, Heat flow and subsurface temperature as evidence for basin-scale ground-water flow, North Slope of Alaska: GSA Bulletin, v. 104(5), May, p. 528-542.
- Fernandez, M., and Cabal, J., 1992, Heat-flow data and shallow thermal regime on Mallorca and Menorca (western Mediterranean): Tectonophysics, v. 203, p. 133-143.
- Gosnold, W.D., Jr., Eversoll, D.A., and Carlson, M.P., 1982, Three years of geothermal research in Nebraska, <u>in</u> Ruscetta, C.A., eds., Geothermal direct heat program; roundup technical conference proceedings, v. 1: U.S. Department of Energy Report DOE/ID/12079-71, p. 142-157.
- Griffiths, C.M., Brereton, N.R., Beausillon, R., and Castillo, D., 1992, thermal conductivity prediction from petrophysical data—a case study, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 299-315.

- Hasan, A.R., and Kabir, C.S, 1991, Heat transfer during two-phase flow in wellbores, part I, Formation temperature, SPE-22866, <u>in</u> Annual Technical Conference and Exhibition Proceedings, v. pi, Production Engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 469-478.
- Hasan, A.R., and Kabir, C.S., 1991, Heat transfer during two-phase flow in wellbores, part II, Wellbore fluid temperature, SPE-22948, in Annual Technical Conference and Exhibition Proceedings, v. pi, Production Engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 695-708.
- Hasan, A.R., and Kabir, C.S, 1992, Determination of static reservoir temperature from transient data following mud circulation, SPE-24085, in Western Regional Meeting Proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 565-574.
- Jones, F.W, 1991, The thermal state of the Williston Basin in Canada, in Christopher, J.E., and Haidl, F.M., eds., 6th International Williston Basin symposium: Saskatchewan Geological Society, Special Publication No. 11, p. 216-221.
- Kabinoff, B., Ekstrand, B.B., Shultz, S., Tilghman, S.E., and Fuller, D, 1992, Determining accurate bottomhole circulating temperature for optimum cement slurry design, SPE-24048, in Western Regional Meeting Proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 229-236.
- Kutasov, I.M., 1992, Program predicts reservoir temperature and geothermal gradient: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90(22), June 1, p. 85-86.
- Langseth, M.G., Lachenbruch, A.H., and Marshall, B.V., 1990, Geothermal observations in the Arctic region, chapter 9, <u>in</u> Grantz, A., Johnson, L., and Sweeney, J.F., eds., The Arctic Ocean region: Geological Society of America, The Geology of North America, v. L, p. 133-151.
- McCord, J., Reiter, M., and Phillips, F., 1992, Heat-flow data suggest large ground-water fluxes through Fruitland coals of the northern San Juan basin, Colorado-New Mexico: Geology, v. 20, May, p. 419-422.
- Prensky, S.E., 1992, Temperature measurements in boreholes—an overview of engineering and scientific applications: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 313-333.
- Ribeiro, F.B., 1987, Estimation of formation temperature and heat flow from measurements made in shallow water wells: Revista Brasileira de Geofisica, v. 5, p. 117-126.
- Shen, P.Y., and Beck, A.E., 1991, Least squares inversion of borehole temperature measurements in functional space: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 96, no. B12, November 10, p. 19,965-19,979.
- Shipboard Scientific Party, 1992, Temperature measurements, site 504, <u>in</u> Becker, K., Foss, G., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, Initial Reports, v. 137: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, TX, p. 42-47.
- Wang, K., 1992, Estimtion of ground surface temperatures from borehole temperature data: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B2, February 10, p. 2095-2106.
- Wang, K., and Lewis, T.J., 1992, Geothermal evidence from Canada for a cold period before recent climatic warming: Science, v. 256, May 15, p. 1003-1005.
- Zembruscki, S., and Kiang, C.H., 1989, Geothermal gradient map of Brazilian sedimentary basins [in Portuguese]: Boletim de Geosciencias da Petrobras, v. 3, no. 3, p. 215-227.

XII. Conditions and Special Situations Affecting Tool Response

- Anderson, B., and Barber, T.D., 1987, Strange induction logs--A catalog of environmental effects, paper G, <u>in</u> 28th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 16 p. Later published in 1988, The Log Analyst, v. 29, no. 4, July-August, p. 229-243. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Anderson, B., Liu, Q.-H., Taherian, R., Singer, J., Chew, W.C., Freedman, B., and Habashy, T., 1992, Interpreting the response of the Electromagnetic Propagation Tool in complex borehole environments, paper V, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 23 p.
- Anderson, B., Safinya, K.A., and Habashy, T., 1986, Effects of dipping beds on the response of induction tools, SPE-15488: Society of Petroleum Engineers, 61st annual meeting preprint, 11 p. Later published in 1988, SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 3, no. 1, p. 29-36. Later reprinted in 1992, in Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Chemali, R., Gianzero, S., and Su, S.M., 1988, The dual laterolog in common complex situations, paper N, <u>in</u> 29th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Also published in 1988 as paper U, <u>in</u> 11th European formation evaluation symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Norwegian Chapter, 25 p. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Wang, Z., and Nur, A., 1986, Effect of temperature on wave velocities in sands and sandstones with hydrocarbons, SPE-15645: Society of Petroleum Engineers, 61st annual meeting [New Orleans] preprint, 8 p. Also published in 1986, in Expanded abstracts with biographies, 1986 technical program [Houston]: Society of Economic Geophysicists, p. 3-5. Later published in 1988, SPE Reservoir engineering, v. 3(1), p. 158-164. Later reprinted in 1989, in Nur, A.M., and Wang, Z., editors, Seismic and acoustic velocities in reservoir rocks, v. 1, experimental studies: Society of Exploration Geophysicists Reprint Series No. 10, p. 188-194. Later reprinted in 1991, in Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 203-210.
- Woodhouse, R., 1978, The laterolog Groningen phantom can cost you money, paper R, <u>in</u> 19th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 17 p. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.

XIII. Crossplot Techniques and Applications

NONE

XIV. Computer and Programmable Calculator Programs for Log Analysis

- Asquith, G.B., and Saha, S., 1991, Determining Archie parameters 'm' and 'n' using least squares summations and dielectric water saturations in the PASCAL computer program MN: Geobyte, v, 6., no. 5, p. 24-28.
- Asquith, G., Walsh, J., and Broun, S., 1989, Shaly sand analysis with LOGAN, <u>in</u> Pause, P.H., ed., Finding oil with a computer—case histories, tools, and techniques: Permian Basin Graduate Center, Midland, Texas, p. 27-32.
- Barrett, D.G., 1992, Use of computers to perform old log analysis, SPE-24451, in SPE petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 295-303.
- Bowler, J., 1991, Why the Macintosh?-A case study, part 2: Geobyte, v. 6, no. 5, p. 46-54.
- Bowler, J., 1992, Why the Macintosh? A case study, part 3: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 4, p. 63-70.

Canadian Well Logging Society Floppy Disk Committee, 1991, LAS--a floppy disk standard for log data: Geobyte, v. 6, no. 6, p. 56-61.

Elphick, R.Y., 1991, Using the LAS format, part 1: Geobyte, v. 6, no. 6, p. 44-55.

Elphick, R.Y., 1992, Using the LAS format-summations: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 2, p. 38-52.

Elphick, R.Y., 1992, Using the LAS format, part 2: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 1, p. 20-33.

Elphick, R.Y., and Milam, K., compilers, 1992, Petrophysical software V-the directory: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 4, p. 17-29.

Walbe, K.A., and Collart, D., 1991, field use of the compiled spreadsheet analysis (SCA)—log analysis for the laptop, SPE-23457, in SPE eastern regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 409-414.

Walsh, J.W., Brown, S.L., and Asquith, G.B., 1992, Shaly Sand Advisor--creating a program to provide 'expert' help, SPE-24453, in SPE petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 287-294.

XV. Schlumberger International Well Evaluation Conferences

NONE

XVI. Reprint Volumes

Shen, L., chairman, 1992, Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, variously paginated.

XVII. Bibliographies

Prensky, S.E., 1991, Bibliography of well-log applications; September 1, 1990 to October 1, 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 6, p. 692-737.

XVIII. Well-Log-Response Charts

NONE

PART B: APPLICATIONS

2. GENERAL GEOLOGICAL AND GEOTECHNICAL APPLICATIONS

- Ahmed, U., Crary, S., Markeley, M., and Liu, O., 1989, Rock mechanical behavior modeling using various downhole measurements, in Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 1, p. 329-337.
- Anderson, R.N., and Greenberg, M.L., 1990, Composition of sediments and pore fluids on the Peruvian continental margin from geochemical and geophysical well logs, site 679, Leg 112, chapter 29, <u>in</u> Suess, E., von Huene, R., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 112: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Stations, Texas, p. 481-489.
- Bachu, S., and Burwash, R.A., 1991, Regional-scale analysis of the geothermal regime in the western Canada sedimentary basin: Geothermics, v. 20, no. 5-6, p. 387-407.
- Barber, T., Anderson, B., and Mowat, G., 1992, Using induction tools to identify magnetic formations and to determine relative magnetic susceptibility and dielectric constant, paper C, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Benson, R.C., 1991, Remote sensing and geophysical methods for evaluation of subsurface conditions, chapter 5, in Nielsen, D.M., eds., Practical handbook of ground-water monitoring: Lewis Publishers, p. 143-194.
- Bigelow, E.L., 1991, Geological log analysis of a carbonate reservoir, paper S, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 11 p.
- Bourke, L.T., 1991, Permeability imaging for detailed reservoir characterization, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 407-427.
- Boyd, D., 1991, Application of the fracture height log to deep sandstone reservoirs, Alberta, Canada, paper N, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 29 p.
- Boyd, R., and Bent, A., 1992, Triassic-Lower Cretaceous wireline log data from sites 759 through 764, chapter 21, in von Rad, U., Haq, B.U., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 122: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 377-391.
- Brereton, N.R., 1992, Physical property relationships from sites 765 and 766, chapter 23, <u>in</u> Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 453-468.
- Brereton, R., and Mueller, B, 1991, European stress--contributions from borehole breakouts: Philosophical Transactions Royal Society London, Series A, v. 337, no. 1645, p. 165-179.
- Buckup, K., and Ponomarov, W., 1991, The 3-D magnetic log—a compromise between borehole and surface geophysics?, paper F, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 17 p.
- Carpenter, B.N., and Peck, C., 1992, Log measurement mapping parameters for predicting location and trends of terrigenous clastics by their influence on marine sediments, paper K, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.

- Castillo, D.A., 1992, Thermal and hydrologic properties of old oceanic crust in hole 765D, Argo Abyssal Plain, Indian Ocean, chapter 27, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 515-522.
- Castillo, D.A., and O'Neill, B., 1992, Constraints on the state of stress in old oceanic crust of the Indo-Australian plate, northwest of Australia, chapter 26, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 503-513.
- Chaudhary, S., and Vashist, N., 1992, Formation evaluation of a finely laminated reservoir, paper EE, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Chowdhury, A.H., and Noble, J.P.A., 1992, Porosity evolution in the Albert Formation of the Stoney Creek oil and gas field, Moncton subbasin, New Brunswick, Canada: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 9, p. 1325-1343.
- Cheshire, M.J., and Sellwood, B.W., 1992, Sandstone diagenesis—framework of a forward modelling approach by integrating wireline and other geological data, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 389-394.
- Chesire, M., and Sellwood, B., 1992, Diagenetic modelling—an integrated approach using wireline logs and geological data: Marine and Petroleum Geology, v. 9, no. 2, p. 128-138.
- Cluff, R.M., Byrnes, A.P., Kolvoord, R.W., Cluff, S.G., and Inden, R.F., 1992, Thin-bedded peritidal reservoirs of the Silurian Upper Interlake Group, Nesson Anticline area, Williston Basin, North Dakota, paper Z, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Corbett P.W.M., and Jensen, J.L., 1992, Variation of reservoir statistics according to sample spacing and measurement type for some intervals in the lower Brent Group: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 22-41.
- Davis, J.L., and Annan, A.P., 1992, Application of ground penetrating radar to mining, groundwater, and geotechnical projects—selected case histories, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 49-55.
- Desvignes, G., Barthes, V., and Tabbagh, A., 1992, Direct determination of the natural remnent magnetization effect in a hole drilled in layered ground from magnetic field and susceptibility logs: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 7, p. 872-884.
- Doveton, J.H., 1991, Lithofacies and geochemical facies profiles from nuclear wireline logs—new subsurface templates for sedimentary modeling, <u>in</u> Franseen, E.K., Watney, W.L., Kendall, C.G. St. C., and Ross, W., eds., Sedimentary modeling--computer simulations and methods for improved parameter definition: Kansas Geological Survey Bulletin 233, p. 101-110.
- Doveton, J.H., 1992, Reading the rocks from wireline logs: Kansas Geological Survey, 104 p.
- Doveton, J.H., and Prensky, S.E., 1992, Geological applications of wireline logs—a synopsis of developments and trends: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 286-303.
- El Gendy, N.H., and El din Saleh, A., 1988, Quantitative well log interpretation of some Early Cretaceous formations in Sidi Abdel, Rahman area: Delta Journal of Science [Egypt]. v. 12, no. 1, p. 191-225.
- Estabrook, C.H., and Jacob, K.H., 1991, Stress indicators in Alaska, chapter 21, in Slemmons, D.B., Engdahl, E.R., Zoback, M.D., and Blackwell, D.D., eds., Neotectonics of North America: Geological Society of America, Decade Map Volume 1, p. 387-399.

- Ferronsky, V.I., Graiznov, T.A., and Slivanov, L.V., 1992, The efficiency of the use of penetration nuclear logging in hydrogeology and engineering geology: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 93-98.
- Fjaer, E., Holt, R.M., Horsrud, P., and Raaen, A.M., 1992, Stress around boreholes, and borehole failure criteria, chapter 4, in Petroleum related rock mechanics: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science, No. 33, p. 109-134.
- Fritsch, B., Munschy, M., and Fezga, F., 1992, Analysis of noise on digital sonic log data at Leg 120 sites, derived synthetic seismogram and correlation with MCS [multichannel seismic] data at site 747, chapter 49, <u>in</u> Wise, S.W., Jr., Schlich, R., et al, Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 120: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, part 2, p. 907-916.
- Giles, M.R., Stevenson, S., Martin, S.V., Cannon, S.J.C., Hamilton, P.J., Marshall, J.D., and Smaways, G.M., 1992, The reservoir properties and diagenesis of the Brent Group--a regional perspective, in Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 289-327.
- Golovchenko, X., Borella, P.E., and O'Connell, S., 1992, Sedimentary cycles on the Exmouth Plateau, chapter 14, <u>in</u> von Rad, U., Haq, B.U., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 122: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 279-291.
- Gran, K., Bjorlykke, K., and Aagaard, P., 1992, Fluid salinity and dynamics in the North Sea and Haltenbanken basins derived from well log data, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 327-338.
- Green, D.E., 1991, Subsidence monitoring in the Gulf Coast, SPE-22884, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 665-678.
- Griffiths, C.M., Kopaska-Merkel, D.C., and Schott, M., 1992, Sedimentary sequences influenced by submarine fan deposition—Argo Abyssal Plain, northwestern Australia, chapter 33, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 601-623
- Hallenburg, J.K., 1992, Nonhydrocarbon logging: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 259-269.
- Hatton, I.R., Reeder, M., Newman, M. St. J., and Roberts, D., 1992, Techniques and applications of petrophysical correlation in submarine environments, early Tertiary sequence, North Sea, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 21-30.
- Herron, S.L., Herron, M.M., Grau, J.A., and Ellis, D.V., 1992, Interpretation of chemical concentration logs and applications in the petroleum industry, <u>in</u> Pieters, C., and Englert, P., eds., Remote geochemical analysis—elemental and mineralogical composition: Lunar and Planetary Institute and Cambridge University Press, 55 p. [in press].
- lmam, M.B., and Trewin, N.H., 1991, Factors contributing to high gamma-ray levels in Upper Jurassic sandstone reservoirs of the Claymore oilfield, North Sea: Marine Petroleum Geology, v. 8, no. 4, p. 452-460.
- Jordan, D.W., Slatt, R.M., D'Agostino, A., and Gillespie, R.H., 1991, Outcrop gamma ray logging-truck-mounted and hand-held scintillometer methods are useful for exploration, development, and training purposes, SPE-22747, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 841-852

- Kamel, M.H., Bayoumi, A., Refai, E., and El-Difrawy, M., 1991, Log-derived mechanical properties in binary-mixture-saturated reservoirs, paper P, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 14 p.
- Kaye, L.N., 1991, Core analysis to calibrate geological interpretation, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 3-15.
- Killeen, P.G., 19991, Borehole geophysics-taking geophysics into the third dimension: Geos 1991/1192
- Lalanne, B., Bouisset, P., Pages, G. and Pocachard, J., 1991, Magnetic logging--borehole magnetostratigraphy and absolute datation in sedimentary rocks, SPE-21437, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 841-850.
- Langford, R.P., Grigsby, J.D., and Howard, W.E., 1992, Use of the enhanced density and microresistivity logs in interpreting diagenetic facies in Tertiary Gulf Coast sandstones, paper BB, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 16 p.
- Lizarralde, D., Buffler, R.T., 1992, Comparison of velocities determined from sonobuoy, VSP, core-sample, and sonic-log data from site 765, chapter 34, <u>in</u> Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 625-636.
- Lo, T.-W., Inderwiessn, P.L., Melton, D.R., Howlett, D.L., Lewis, A.V., Poenk, M.F., Livingston, N.D., and Hatcher, W.B., 1991, The benefit and reliability of using cross-well tomography for reservoir characterization, SPE-22757, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 927-936.
- Lorenz, C., Lefavrais, A., Lorenz, J., Marchand, D., and Millon, R., 1991, Stratigraphical correlations of the Jurassic well-loggings [sic] in the southern part of the Paris basin with the Sancerre-Couy borehole [in French]: Bulletin de la Societe Geologique de France, v. 162, no. 5, p. 947-952.
- Lovell, M.A., Pezard, P.A., and Harvey, P.K., 1992, Chemical stratigraphy of boreholes in the Izu-Bonin arc from in situ nuclear measurements, chapter 40, <u>in</u> Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 593-601.
- Lucia, F.J., Bebout, D.G., and Hocott, C.R., 1990, Reservoir characterization through integration of geological and engineering methods and techniques—Dune (Grayburg) field, University Lands, Crane County, Texas, in Bebout, D.G., and Harris, eds., Geologic and engineering approaches in evaluation of San Andres/Grayburg hydrocarbon reservoirs—Permian Basin: Bureau of Economic Geology [Texas], p. 197-238.
- MacLeod, C.J., Parson, L.M., Sager, W.W., and Scientific Shipboard Party OPDP Leg 135, 1992, Identification of tectonic rotations in boreholes by the integration of core information with Formation MicroScanner and borehole televiewer images, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 235-246.
- McCann, D.M., and Entwisle, D.C., 1992, Determination of Young's modulus of the rock mass from geophysical well logs, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 317-325.
- McNally, G.H., 1990, The prediction of geotechnical rock properties from sonic and neutron logs: Exploration Geophysics, v. 21, p. 65-71.

- Mitchener, B.C., Lawrence, D.A., Partington, M.A., Bowman, M.B.J., and Gluyas, J., 1992, Brent Group-sequence stratigraphy and regional implications, in Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 45-80.
- Moline, G.R., Bahr, J.M., Drzewiecki, P.A., and Shepherd, L.D., 1992, Identification and characterization of pressure seals through the use of wireline logs—a multivariate statistical approach: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 362-372.
- Mulvaney, P.S., 1992, A model for classifying and interpreting logs of boreholes that intersect faults in stratified rocks: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 6, p. 895-903.
- Ollier, G., and Mathis, B., 1991, Lithologic interpretation from geophysical logs in holes 737B, 738C, 739C, <u>in</u> Barron, J., Larsen, B., et al., Proceedings of Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 119: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 263-289.
- Paillet, F.L., 1991, Graphical overlay applications in geotechnical log analysis, <u>in</u> 4th international MGLS/KEGS symposium for minerals, geotechnical, and groundwater applications: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Minerals and Geotechnical Logging Society chapter-at-Large, 16 p.
- Pezard, P.A., Hiscott, R.N., Lovell, M.A., Collela, A., and Malinverno, A., 1992, Evolution of the Izu-Bonin intraoceanic forearc basin, western Pacific, from cores and FMS images, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 43-69.
- Pezard, P.A., Lovell, M.A., and Hiscott, R.N., 1992, Downhole electrical images in colcaniclastic sequences of the Izu-Bonin forearc basin, western Pacific, chapter 41, <u>in</u> Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 603-624.
- Potts, R.L., Jr., 1991, Use of borehole geophysics for stratigraphic analysis and horizon delineation, <u>in</u> 1991 FOCUS conference on eastern regional ground water issues: Ground Water Management, Book 7, p. 563-579.
- Pratson, E.L., Anderson, R.N., Dove, R.E., Lyle, M., Silver, L.T., James, E.W., and Chappell, B.W., 1992, Geochemical logging in the Cajon Pass drill hole and its application to a new, oxide, igneous rock classification scheme: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5167-5180.
- Pratson, E.L., Anderson, R.N., and Tivy, J., 1992, Reprocessed well logs from hole 747C used in local and regional correlation, chapter 58, in Wise, S.W., Jr., Schlich, R., et al, Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 120: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, part 2, p. 907-916.
- Pratson, E.L., Broglia, C., Brass, G.W., and Jarrard, R.D., 1991, Data report--geochemical results from wireline logs in the Celebes Sea, sites 767 and 770 of Leg 124, in Silver, E.A., Rangin, C., von Breymann, M.T., et al., Proceeding of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 124: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 541-552.
- Pratson, E.L., Broglia, C., and Castillo, D., 1992, Geochemical well logs from the Argo Abyssal Plain and Exmouth Plateau, northeast Indian Ocean, sites 765 and 766, of Leg 123, chapter 35, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 637-656.
- Pratson, E.L., Golovchenko, X., and Broglia, C., 1992, Data report—geochemical results from wireline logs at sites 761, 762, and 764, chapter 53, in von Rad, U., Haq, B.U., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 122: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 377-391.

- Pratson, E.L., Hobart, M., and Broglia, C., 1992, Data report--results of geochemical well logging in the Izu-Bonin forearc basin, sites 782 and 786, Leg 125, chapter 39, in Fyer, P., Pearce, J.A., Stokking, L.B. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 125: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 663-673.
- Pratson, E.L., Reynolds, R., Lovell, M.A., Pezard, P.A., and Broglia, C., 1992, Geochemical well logs in the Izuy-Bonin arc-trench system, sites 791, 792, and 793, chapter 43, in Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 653-676.
- Pratson, E.L., Wilkinson, C.R., and Broglia, C., 1991, Data report--geochemical results from wireline logs at sites 752, 754, and 758, chapter 42, in Weissel, J., Pierce, J., Taylor, E., and Alt, J, et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 121: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 895-912.
- Prensky, S.E., 1992, Temperature measurements in boreholes—an overview of engineering and scientific applications: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 313-333.
- Rohling, H.-G., 1991, A lithostratigraphic subdivision of the Lower Triassic in the northwest German lowlands and the German sector of the North Sea, based on gamma-ray and sonic logs: Geologisches Jahrbuch, series A, no. 119, p. 3-24.
- Ruhovets, N., Rau, R., Samuel, M., Smith, H., Jr., and Smith, M., 1992, Laminated reservoir evaluation using logs with different vertical resolution, paper CC, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Also published in 1992, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 99-121.
- Salimullah, A.R.M., and Stow, D.A.V., 1992, Wireline log signatures of resedimented volcaniclastic facies, ODP Leg 129, west central Pacific, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 87-97
- Slatt, R.M., Jordan, D.W., D'Agostino, A.E., and Gillespie, R.H., 1992, Outcrop gamma-ray logging to improve understanding of subsurface well log correlations, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 3-19.
- Smith, D., 1990, Predicting a down-dip water level using capillary pressure relationships, paper Z, <u>in</u> 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 11 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 571-574. Later published in 1992: World Oil, v. 213, no. 5, May, p. 85-88.
- Spann, H., Brudy, M., and Fuchs, K., 1991, Stress evaluation in offshore regions of Norway: Terra Nova, v. 3, no. 2, p. 148-152.
- Suter, M., 1991, State of stress and active deformation in Mexico and western Central America, chapter 22, <u>in</u> Slemmons, D.B., Engdahl, E.R., Zoback, M.D., and Blackwell, D.D., eds., Neotectonics of North America: Geological Society of America, Decade Map Volume 1, p. 401-421.
- Thorne, J.A., 1992, An analysis of the implicit assumptions of the methodology of seismic sequence stratigraphy, chapter 21, <u>in</u> Watkins, J.S., Zhiqiang, F., and McMillen, K.J., eds., Geology and geophysics of continental margins: AAPG Memoir No. 53, p. 375-394
- Triumf, C-A., 1992, Classification of lithological units based on geophysical borehole logging-data from the Stripa mine: Swedish Nuclear Fuel and Waste Management Co., (SKB) Technical Report Strip 92-18, 22 p.

- Vail, P.R., and Wornardt, W. Jr., 1991, An integrated approach to exploration and development in the 90s-well log-seismic sequence stratigraphy analysis: Gulf Coast Association of Geological Societies Transactions, v. 41, p. 630-650. A condensed version also published in 1991 as, A new methodology for the explorationist in the '90s-well log-seismic sequence stratigraphy analysis, CH4.8, in Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 255-258.
- Wang, K., 1992, Estimtion of ground surface temperatures from borehole temperature data: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B2, February 10, p. 2095-2106.
- Wang, K., and Lewis, T.J., 1992, Geothermal evidence from Canada for a cold period before recent climatic warming: Science, v. 256, May 15, p. 1003-1005.
- Westphalen, O., 1991, The application of borehole geophysics to identify fracture zones and define geology at two New England sites, <u>in</u> 1991 FOCUS conference on eastern regional ground water issues: Ground Water Management, Book 7, p. 535-546.
- Yearsley, E.N., and Crowder, R.E., 1990, State-of-the-art borehole geophysics applied to hydrogeology, <u>in</u> Bachu, S., ed., 5th Canadian/American conference on hydrogeology, proceedings: National Water Well Association, p. 243-259.
- Zoback, M.D., and Zoback, M.L., 1991, Tectonic stress field of North America and relative plate motions, chapter 19, <u>in</u> Slemmons, D.B., Engdahl, E.R., Zoback, M.D., and Blackwell, D.D., eds., Neotectonics of North America: Geological Society of America, Decade Map Volume 1, p. 339-366.

3. DETERMINATION OF FACIES AND DEPOSITIONAL ENVIRONMENT

- Al-Sabti, H.M., 1991, Lithology determination of clastic reservoir facies from well logs, Saudi Arabia, SPE-21457, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 991-998.
- Awal, M.R., 1991, A knowledge-based system approach in reservoir characterization, with emphasis on the identification of depositional environments: University of Oklahoma, unpublished Ph.D. dissertation, 375 p.
- Bolviken, E., Storvik, G., Nilsen, D.E., Siring, E., and van der Wel, D., 1992, Automated prediction of sedimentary facies from wireline logs, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 123-140.
- Cannon, S.J.C., Giles, M.R., Whitaker, M.F., Please, P.M., and Martin, S.V., 1992, A regional reassessment of the Brent Group, UK sector, North Sea, in Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 81-107.
- Davis, R.J., Johnson, C.A., Gilreath, J.A., 1990, Interpretation of depositional systems in the Lower Silurian Medina Group of western New York improves offset well success, paper N, in 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 2, p. 111-125.
- Friedman, G.M., Ghosh, S.K., and Urschel, S., 1990, Petrophysical characteristics related to depositional environments and diagenetic overprint—a case study of the San Andres Formation, Mabee field, west Texas, in Bebout, D.G., and Harris, eds., Geologic and engineering approaches in evaluation of San Andres/Grayburg hydrocarbon reservoirs—Permian Basin: Bureau of Economic Geology [Texas], p. 125-144.
- Hartkamp-Bakker, C.A., 1991, Capillary oil entrapment in crossbedded sedimentary structures of fluvial sandstone reservoir, SPE-22761, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 959-970.

- Hatton, I.R., Reeder, M., Newman, M. St. J., and Roberts, D., 1992, Techniques and applications of petrophysical correlation in submarine environments, early Tertiary sequence, North Sea, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 21-30.
- Jancikovic, B., Duric, Z., Tadej, J.M., and Moss, B., 1991, Facies determination and reservoir characterisation of geologically complex formations in the Drava Depression by integration of core and wireline log data, paper Q. in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 30 p.
- Liu, Y., Li, Y., and Wang, J., 1991, Lithology recognition and sedimentary environment interpretation from geophysical wireline logs, paper Z, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 8 p.
- Mitchener, B.C., Lawrence, D.A., Partington, M.A., Bowman, M.B.J., and Gluyas, J., 1992, Brent Group-sequence stratigraphy and regional implications, in Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 45-80.
- Skalinski, M., Hadley, M., and Bloy, G., 1991, Use of depositional facies typing in well log interpretation models for an Elkton reservoir in Alberta, paper Y, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 19 p.
- Spain, D.R., 1992, Petrophysical evaluation of a slope fan/basin-floor fan complex-Cherry Canyon Formation, Ward County, Texas: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 6, p. 805-827.
- Tjolsen, C.B., Scheie, A., Damsleth, E., 1991, A study of the correlation between relative permeability, air permeability, and depositional environment on the core-plug scale, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 169-183.
- Triumf, C-A., 1992, Classification of lithological units based on geophysical borehole logging--data from the Stripa mine: Swedish Nuclear Fuel and Waste Management Co., (SKB) Technical Report Strip 92-18, 22 p.
- Tyler, N., Barton, M.D., and Finley, R.J., 1991, Outcrop characterization of flow unit and seal properties and geometries, Ferron Sandstone, Utah, SPE-22670, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 127-134.
- Watfa, M., 1991, Using electrical logs to obtain the saturation exponent 'n' in the Archie equation, SPE-21415, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 991-998.

4. IDENTIFICATION OF DEPOSITIONAL ENVIRONMENTS BY SP AND GR PATTERNS

NONE

5. DIPMETER APPLICATIONS

- Adams, J.T., Ayodele, J.K., Bedford, J., Kaars-Sijpesteijn, C.H., and Watts, N.L., 1992, Applications of dipmeter data in structural interpretation, Niger Delta, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 247-264.
- Bell, J.S., Caillet, G., and Adams, J., 1992, Attempts to detect open fractures and non-sealing faults with dipmeter logs, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 211-220.

- Cameron, G.I.F., 1992, Analysis of dipmeter data for sedimentary orientation, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 141-154.
- Etchecopar, A., and Bonnetain, J.-L., 1992, Cross section from dipmeter data: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 5, p. 621-637.
- Etchecopar, A., and Dubas, M.O., 1992, Methods for geological interpretation of dips, paper J, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 21 p.
- Hepp, V., 1992, On the integration of dipmeter surveys: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 399-414.
- Watters, G., and Sanders, L., 1991, The use of geochemical, subsurface, and dipmeter data in the Lonesome Dove II field, Concho County, Texas, <u>in</u> Candelaria, M.P., ed., Permian Basin palys—tomorrow's technology today: West Texas Geological Society, Midland Texas, Publication No. 91-89, p. 9-19.

6. APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (AI) AND EXPERT SYSTEMS (See also 7. Well-Log Data Processing)

- Ariza, M., Startzman, R., and Khachatryan, A., 1991, Automatic fracture detection from high resolution wellbore images using artificial neural networks, in Conference on artificial intelligence in petroleum exploration and production, proceedings: Texas A&M University, Department of Petroleum Engineering, College, Station, Texas, p. 185-192.
- Awal, M.R., 1991, A knowledge-based system approach in reservoir characterization, with emphasis on the identification of depositional environments: University of Oklahoma, unpublished Ph.D. dissertation, 375 p.
- Baldwin, J.L., 1991, Using a simulated bidirectional associative neural network memory with incomplete prototype memories to identify facies from intermittent logging data acquired in a siliciclastic depositional sequence—a case study, SPE-22843, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 273-286.
- Garcia, G., and Whitman, W.W., 1992, Inversion of a lateral log using neural networks, SPE-24454, <u>in SPE</u> petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 295-303.
- Khachatryan, A.R., and Startzman, R.A., 1991, Knowledge-based systems in petroleum exploration and production—just another tool or a new paradigm?, <u>in</u> Conference on artificial intelligence in petroleum exploration and production, proceedings: Texas A&M University, Department of Petroleum Engineering, College, Station, Texas, p. 9-16.
- Liu, R.-L., Zhou, C.-D., and Jin, Z.-W., 1992, Lithofacies sequence recognition from well logs using time-delay neural networks, paper L, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 9 p.
- McCormack, M.P., 1991, Neural networks in the petroleum industry, RE2.1, in Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 728-731.
- Murphy, K., Wydrinski, R., Feldman, D.S., and Miller, R., 1991, Planning and interpreting cement bond logs--an expert system implementation, <u>in</u> Conference on artificial intelligence in petroleum exploration and production, proceedings: Texas A&M University, Department of Petroleum Engineering, College, Station, Texas, p. 47-54.

- Osborne, D.A., 1992, Permeability estimation using a neural network--a case study from the Roberts Unit, Wasson field, Yoakum County, Texas, in Cromwell, D.W., Moussa, M.T., Mazzullo, L.J., eds., Southwest Section AAPG 1992 convention transactions: West Texas Geological Society, Midland, Texas, Publication SWS 92-90, 125-132. Also published 1992 in condensed form as, Neural networks provide more accurate reservoir permeability: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 39, September 28, p. 80-83.
- Rogers, S.J., Fang, J.H., Karr, C.L., and Stanley, D.A., 1992, Determination of lithology from well logs using a neural network: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 5, p. 731-739.
- Vail, P.R., and Wornardt, W. Jr., 1991, An integrated approach to exploration and development in the 90s--well log-seismic sequence stratigraphy analysis: Gulf Coast Association of Geological Societies Transactions, v. 41, p. 630-650. A condensed version also published in 1991 as, A new methodology for the explorationist in the '90s--well log-seismic sequence stratigraphy analysis, CH4.8, in Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 255-258.
- Walsh, J.W., Brown, S.L., and Asquith, G.B., 1992, Shaly Sand Advisor--creating a program to provide 'expert' help, SPE-24453, in SPE petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 287-294.
- Wiener, J.M., Rogers, J.A., Rogers, J.R., and Moll, R.F., 1991, Predicting carbonate permeabilities from wireline logs using a back-propagation neural network, CM1.1, in Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 285-289/

7. WELL-LOG DATA PROCESSING

(Including Log Correlation and Analysis)

- Barrett, D.G., 1992, Use of computers to perform old log analysis, SPE-24451, <u>in</u> SPE petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 295-303.
- Bolviken, E., Storvik, G., Nilsen, D.E., Siring, E., and van der Wel, D., 1992, Automated prediction of sedimentary facies from wireline logs, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 123-140.
- Davis, J.C., and Sampson, R.J., 1992, Trend-surface analysis-early computer technique remains popular, useful: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 4, p. 38-43.
- Etnyre, L.M., 1990, Estimation of petrophysical parameters using a robust-Marquardt procedure, paper Q, <u>in</u> 13th European formation evaluation symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Budapest Chapter, 20 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 373-389.
- Fang, J.H., Chen, H.C., Shultz, A.W., and Mahmoud, W., 1992, Computer-assisted well log correlation: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 3, p. 307-317.
- Fertl, W.H., 1984, Computerization in formation evaluation based on well logs, <u>in</u> SPE computer technology in the oil industry, symposium proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineering, 25 p.
- Jones, T.A., and Krum, G.L., 1992, Pitfalls in computer contouring, part II: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 4, p. 31-37.
- Kimminau, S.J., and Trivedi, M., 1992, Instant well log inversion using a parallel computer, SPE-24258, <u>in</u> European petroleum computer conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 5-8.
- Krum, G.L., and Jones, T.A., 1992, Pitfalls in computer contouring, part I: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 3, p. 30-35.

- Moline, G.R., Bahr, J.M., Drzewiecki, P.A., and Shepherd, L.D., 1992, Identification and characterization of pressure seals through the use of wireline logs--a multivariate statistical approach: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 362-372.
- Radhakrishnan, S., and Srikanth, G., 1991, Segmentation of well logs by maximum likelihood estimation--the algorithm and Fortran-77 implementation: Computers and Geocsciences, v. 17, no. 9, p. 1173-1196.
- Vermeer, P.L., and Alkemade, J.A.H., 1992, Multiscale segmentation of well logs: Mathematical Geology, v. 24, no. 1, p. 27-43.

8. NATURAL GAMMA-RAY SPECTROMETRY

- Jordan, D.W., Slatt, R.M., D'Agostino, A., and Gillespie, R.H., 1991, Outcrop gamma ray logging—truck-mounted and hand-held scintillometer methods are useful for exploration, development, and training purposes, SPE-22747, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 841-852
- Slatt, R.M., Jordan, D.W., D'Agostino, A.E., and Gillespie, R.H., 1992, Outcrop gamma-ray logging to improve understanding of subsurface well log correlations, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 3-19.

9. DETERMINATION OF ORGANIC CARBONAND SOURCE ROCK EVALUATION

- Herron, S.L., 1991, In situ evaluation of potential source rocks by wireline logs, chapter 13, <u>in</u> Merrill, R.K., ed., Source and migration processes and evaluation techniques: AAPG Treatise of Petroleum Geology, Handbook of Petroleum Geology, p. 127-134.
- Hunt, J.M., 1991, Generation of gas and oil from coal and other terrestrial organic matter: Organic Geochemistry, v. 17, no. 6, p. 673-680.
- Myers, K.J., and Jenkyns, K.F., 1992, Determining total organic carbon contents from well logs—an intercomparison of GST data and a new density log method, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 349-358.
- Vernik, L., and Nur, A., 1992, Ultrasonic velocity and anisotropy of hydrocarbon source rocks: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 5, p. 727-735.

10. TIGHT (LOW-PERMEABILITY) GAS SANDSTONES

(See also VII. Shaly Sands)

- CER Corporation and S.A. Holditch & Associates, 1988, Pre-fracture formation evaluation, chapter 5, <u>in</u> Staged Field Experiment No. 1—Advancements in Travis Peak Formation evaluation and hydraulic fracture technology Waskom field, Harrison County, Texas: Gas Research Institute, Chicago, Report GRI-88/0077, p. 63-172.
- CER Corporation and S.A. Holditch & Associates, 1991, Well log and core analyses in the Cotton Valley Formation, chapter 4, <u>in</u> Staged Field Experiment No. 3-Application of advanced technologies in tight gas sandstones; Travis Peak and Cotton Valley Formations, Waskom field, Harrison County, Texas: Gas Research Institute, Chicago, Report No. GRI-91/0048, p. 67-105.
- Everett, R.V., Culbertson, J.S., and Quircin, M.C., 1991, A method for porosity, permeability, and water-saturation estimates from logs in tight gas sands with rugose holes, SPE-22737, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 771-785.

- Gilicz, A., 1991, Application of the pulse decay technique, SPE-22688, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 305-317.
- Ibrahim, A., Bassiouni, Z., and Desbrandes, R., 1992, Determination of relative permeability curves in tight gas sands using log data, paper SS, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Lewis, D.J., and Perrin, J.D., 1990, Wilcox Formation evaluation—improved procedures for tight-gas sand evaluation, SPE-20570, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 435-444. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 6, p. 724-730.
- Sattler, A.R., 1989, Core analysis in a low permeability sandstone reservoir; results from the Multiwell Experiment: Sandia National Laboratory Report No. SAND 89-07/10, 64 p. Later published in 1991 as Multiwell Experiment core analyses—an overview of the core analysis of a low-permeability sandstone reservoir: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 498-510.
- Warpinski, N.R., and Teufel, L.W., 1990, Determination of the effective stress law for permeability and deformation in low-permeability rocks, SPE-20572, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 453-464. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 2, June, p. 123-131.:

11. ABNORMAL PRESSURE DETECTION AND DETERMINATION

- Forbes, P.L., Ungerer, P., and Mudford, B.S., 1992, A two-dimensional model of overpressure development and gas accumulation in Venture field, eastern Canada: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 3, p. 318-338.
- French, F.R., and McLean, M.R., 1992, Development drilling problems in high-pressure reservoirs, SPE-22385, <u>in</u> SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 559-569.
- Hanson, J.M., and Tibbitts, G.A., 1991, Pore pressure ahead of the bit, SPE/IADC-21916, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 179-188.
- Issler, D.R., 1992, A new approach to shale compaction and stratigraphic restoration, Beaufort-Mackenzie Basin and Mackenzie corridor, northern Canada: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 8, p. 1170-1189.
- Kadri, I.B., 1991, Abnormal formation pressures in post-Eocene formation, Potwar Basin, Pakistan, SPE/IADC-21920, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 213-220.
- Levey, R.A., 1992, Rapid methods for assessing formation pressures—an example from the Lower Cretaceous of the Greater Green River Basin: The Mountain Geologist, v. 29, no. 2, April, p. 41-46.
- Manik, P., and Soedaljo, P.A., 1984, Prediction of abnormal pressure based on seismic data—a case study of exploratory well drilling in Pertamina UEP I and UEP II work areas, <u>in</u> 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 461-505.
- Mohamed, A.N.M., and Khalaf, A.S., 1991, Prediction of stratigraphic and areal occurrences of Jilh high pressure in Bahrain field, SPE-21397, <u>in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings</u>: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 513-522.

- Ringhofer, W., 1990, Monitoring of exploratory wells and high-pressure detection in polygenetic structured areas, in Minarikova, D., and Lobitzer, H., eds.. Thirty years of geological cooperation between Austria and Czechoslovakia: Praha, Ustredni ustav geologicky, p. 225-232.
- Serrano, O., Gonzalez, C., Jimenez, J., and Sanchez, A., Method for geopressure, pore pressure, and fracture gradient determination [in Spanish], paper 39, <u>in</u> 4th Bolivian symposium on sub-Andean basins memoir, : Columbian Association of Petroleum Geologists and Geophysicists, v. 2, 22 p.
- Sorenson, R.P., 1992, Recognition and evaluation of pressure-depleted reservoirs, paper LL, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 14 p.
- Weedman, S.D., Guber, A.L., and Engelder, T., 1992, Pore pressure variation within the Tuscaloosa trend--Morganza and Moore-Sams fields, Louisiana Gulf Coast: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B5, May 10, p. 7193-7202.
- Williamson, M.A., and Smyth, C., 1992, timing of gas and overpressure generation in the Sable Basin offshore Nova Scotia--implications for gas migration dynamics: Bulletin of Canadian Petroleum Geology, v. 40, no. 2, June, p. 151-169.

12. OIL AND GAS SHALES

- Habarov, V.V., and Vokov, E.N., 1992, Nuclear log data for potential evaluation of oil and gas presence in clay shales: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 73-77.
- Saxena, V., and Guruswamy, V., 1991, Reservoir evaluation in a shale source rock, paper R, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 18 p.
- Walbe, K., 1986, Utilization of the borehole television camera in conjunction with regular open and cased-hole logging in the Devonian shale of the Appalachian Basin, SPE-15610: Society of Petroleum Engineers, 61st annual meeting [New Orleans] preprint, 4 p. A similar paper, Utilization of the borehole television camera in open and cased holes, published in 1989, paper 89-DT-92, in Distribution/transmission conference proceedings: American Gas Association Operation Section, p. 605-606.
- Watson, A.T., and Mudra, J., 1991, Characterization of Devonian shales with X-ray computed tomography, SCA-9122, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 12 p. Also published in 1991, as SPE-22943, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 593-601.

13. HEAVY OIL AND TAR SANDSTONES

- Black, C.J.J., Henning, P.J., and Sincock, K.J., 1988, Improved core testing to aid heavy oil field development, paper no. 139, in 4th international UNITAR/UNDP heavy crude and tar sands conference preprints [Long Beach, California, July 22-31, 1985]: United Nations Institute for Training and Research, Information Center for Heavy Crude and Tars, v. 4, 25 p. Later reprinted in 1991, in Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 27-42.
- den Boer, L.D., and Matthews, L.W., 1987, Seismic characterization of thermal flood behavior, paper 87-38-91, <u>in</u> 38th annual technical meeting preprints, v. 3: Petroleum Society of CIM, p. 1369-1380. Later published in 1988, <u>in</u> 4th international UNITAR/UNDP heavy crude and tar sands conference preprints [Long Beach, California, July 22-31, 1985]: United Nations Institute for Training and Research, Information Center for Heavy Crude and Tars, v. 4. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 191-201.

- Kantzas, A., Marentette, D.F., Enrno, B., and Harding, S., 1989, Characaterization of a heavy oil reservoir using computer assisted tomography of core material, paper no. 16, <u>in</u> 3rd technical conference preprints: Petroleum Society of CIM [Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy], 9 p.
- Lamb, C.F., and Ruth, D.W., 1991, Laboratory program design for unconsolidated heavy oil reservoirs—a case study, paper T, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 10 p.
- Paulsson, B.N.P., Smith, M.E., Tucker, K.E., and Fairborn, J.W., 1992, Characterization of a steamed oil reservoir using cross-well seismology: Geophysics—the Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 7, p. 24-32.
- Zwicky, R.W., and Eade, J.R., 1977, The tar sands core analysis versus log analysis controversy—does it really matter?, <u>in</u> Oil Sands: Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy [CIM] Special Volume No. 17, p. 256-259. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 43-47.

14. COAL AND COALBED METHANE

- Ahmed, U., Johnston, D., and Colson, L., 1991, An advanced and integrated approach to coal formation evaluation, SPE-22736, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 755-770. Also published as, An integrated approach to coal formation evaluation, paper B, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 23 p.
- Alvarez, C., and Dopico, T., 1991, A preliminary study of the possibility of determining the ash content of Spanish coals on-line by measuring the natural gamma-ray activity: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 5, no. 4, p. 507-511.
- Berggren, D., 1991, Measuring coal seam thicknesses with normal-lateral electric logs: Illinois State Geological Survey, Illinois Minerals 107, 26 p.
- Cockshutt, D., Kozuska, D., Kreiberg, C., and McDonald, J., 1991, A study of coal bed methane potential in western Canada, paper V, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 20 p.
- Colson, J.L., 1991, Evaluating gas content of Black Warrior Basin coalbeds from wireline log data, SPE-21489, <u>in SPE gas technology symposium proceedings</u>: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 71-81. Later published in 1991: SPE Computer Applications, July-August, p. 15-22.
- Gash, B.W., 1991, Measurement of 'rock properties' in coal for coalbed methane productions, SCA-9119, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p. Also published in 1991 as SPE-22909, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 221-229.
- Gash, B.W., Volz, R.F., Potter, G., and Corgan, J.M., 1992, The effects of cleat orientation and confining pressure on cleat porosity, permeability and relative permeability in coal, SCA-9224, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 14 p.
- Hoyer, D., 1991, Evaluation of coalbed fracture porosity from dual laterolog, paper U, in 32nd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 15 p. Also published in 1991 as paper C, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 17 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 6, p. 654-662.

- Hyman, L.A., Brugler, M.L., Daneshjou, D.H., and Ohen, H.A., 1991, Improved evaluation of coal reservoirs through specialized core analysis, 1990 annual report: Gas Research Institute, Chicago, Illinois, Report GRI-91/0201, 71 p.
- Hyman, L.A., Brugler, M.L., Daneshjou, D.H., and Ohen, H.A., 1992, Advances in laboratory measurement techniques of relative permeability and capillary pressure for coal seam: Quarterly Review of Methane from Coal Seams Technology, v. 9, no. 3-4, April, p. 9-16.
- Kaiser, W.R., and Ayers, W.B., Jr., 1991, Geologic and hydrologic characterization of coalbed methane reservoirs, Fruitland Formation, San Juan Basin, Colorado and New Mexico, SPE-23458, in SPE eastern regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 415-428.
- MacCallum, R., 1992, Geophysical logs and the search for opencast coal reserves, in Annel, A.E., ed., Case histories and methods in mineral resource evaluation: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 63, p. 77-93.
- Olszewski, A.J., and Schraufnagel, R.A., 1992, Development of formation evaluation technology for coalbed methane development: Gas Research Institute, Annual Technical Report GRI-92/0103, 189 p. Updates are published quarterly in Quarterly Review of Methane from Coal Seams Technology
- Whateley, M.K.G., 1992, The evaluation of coal borehole data for reserve estimation and mine design, <u>in</u> Annel, A.E., ed., Case histories and methods in mineral resource evaluation: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 63, p. 77-93.
- Wright, D.S., 1984, Coal deposit characterization by gamma-gamma density/percent dry ash relationships: Texas A&M University, unpublished M.S. thesis, 92 p.
- Zheng, Z., Khodaverdian, M., and McLennan, J.D., 1991, Static and dynamic testing of coal specimens, SCA-9120, in 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.

15. FRACTURE DETECTION AND EVALUATION; WELLBORE BREAKOUTS AND IN SITU STRESS ANALYSIS

(See also 19. Ground water; 20. Igneous rocks; 21. Geothermal logging)

- Ariza, M., Startzman, R., and Khachatryan, A., 1991, Automatic fracture detection from high resolution wellbore images using artificial neural networks, <u>in</u> Conference on artificial intelligence in petroleum exploration and production, proceedings: Texas A&M University, Department of Petroleum Engineering, College, Station, Texas, p. 185-192.
- Barton, C.A., and Zoback, M.D., 1990, Self-similar distribution of macroscopic fractures at depth in crystalline rock in the Cajon Pass scientific drillhole, <u>in</u> Barton, N., and Stephansson, O., eds., Rock joints: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 163-170. An expanded version later published in 1992: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5181-5200.
- Bell, J.S., Caillet, G., and Adams, J., 1992, Attempts to detect open fractures and non-sealing faults with dipmeter logs, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 211-220.
- Bosworth, W., Strecker, M.R., and Blisniuk, P.M., 1992, Integration of East African rift system paleostreess and present-day stress data--implications for continental stress field dynamics: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B8, p. 11,851-11,865.
- Boyd, D., 1991, Application of the fracture height log to deep sandstone reservoirs, Alberta, Canada, paper N, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 29 p.

- Bremer, M.H., Kulenkampff, J., and Schopper, J.R., 1992, Lithological and fracture response of common logs in crystalline rocks, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 221-234.
- Brereton, N.R., and Evans, C.J, 1989, Rock stress orientations from borehole breakouts, <u>in</u> Louwrier, K., Staroste, E., Garnish, J.D., and Karkoulias, eds., European geothermal update [4th international seminar on the results of the EC geothermal energy research and demonstration, Florence, Italy, 27-30, proceedings]: Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, p. 213-231.
- Brereton, R., and Mueller, B, 1991, European stress--contributions from borehole breakouts: Philosophical Transactions Royal Society London, Series A, v. 337, no. 1645, p. 165-179.
- Castillo, D.A., and O'Neill, B., 1992, Constraints on the state of stress in old oceanic crust of the Indo-Australian plate, northwest of Australia, chapter 26, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 503-513.
- Cockcroft, P.J., Gamber, D.A., and Hermawan, H.M., 1984, Fracture detection in the Salawati Basin of Irian Jaya, in 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 126-150.
- Cooke-Yarborough, P., and Cull, R., 1991, Multi-disciplinary fracture modelling in the Zechstein carbonates in the Hewett unit U.K.C.S., paper V, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 19 p.
- Corbett, K.P., Friedman, M., Wiltschko, D.V., and Jung, J., 1991, Characteristics of natural fractures in the Austin Chalk outcrop trend, <u>in</u> Chuber, S., ed., Austin Chalk exploration symposium papers: South Texas Geological Society, San Antonio, Texas, p. 3-11.
- Cowgill, S.M., Meredith, P.G., Murrell, S.A.F., and Brereton, N.R., 1992, In situ stress orientations in the Witch Ground Graben, North Sea, revealed by borehole breakouts—preliminary results, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 179-184.
- Davies, D.R., and Roodhart, L.P., 1992, Field development by hydraulic fracturing—a high-technology success story, SPE-22392, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 637-655.
- Davis, T.L., and Benson, R.D., 1992, Characterizing fractured reservoirs: World Oil, v. 213, no. 3, p. 63-66.
- Denis, A., and Morlier, P., 1991, New methods of identifying fractures by full wave form acoustic logging [in French]: Revue de L'Institut Français du Petrole, v. 46, no. 2, p. 183-197.
- Estabrook, C.H., and Jacob, K.H., 1991, Stress indicators in Alaska, chapter 21, <u>in</u> Slemmons, D.B., Engdahl, E.R., Zoback, M.D., and Blackwell, D.D., eds., Neotectonics of North America: Geological Society of America, Decade Map Volume 1, p. 387-399.
- Fjaer, E., Holt, R.M., Horsrud, P., and Raaen, A.M., 1992, Stress around boreholes, and borehole failure criteria, chapter 4, <u>in</u> Petroleum related rock mechanics: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science, No. 33, p. 109-134.
- Fordjor, C.K., 1982, A statistical study of breakouts in oil-wells in Alberta: University of Alberta, unpublished M.S. thesis, 109 p.

- Gadeken, L.L., Ginzel, W.J., Sharbak, D.E., Shorck, K.A., Sitka, M.A., and Taylor, J.L., III, 1991, The determination of fracture orientation using a direction gamma ray tool, paper AA, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 15 p.
- Gale, J.E., Schaefer, R.A., Carpenter, A.B., and Herbert, A., 1991, Collection, analysis, and integration of discrete fracture data from the Monterey Formation for fractured reservoir simulations, SPE-22741, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 823-834.
- Gernand, J., 1991, Characterization of a bedrock aquifer by rock coring, downhole video, and borehole geophysics, in 1991 FOCUS conference on eastern regional ground water issues: Ground Water Management, Book 7, p. 547-561.
- Goldberg, D., Broglia, C., and Becker, K., 1992, Fracture permeability and alteration in gabbro from the Atlantis II Fracture Zone, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 179-184.
- Gowd, T.N., Rao, S.V. S., and Gaur, V.K., 1992, Tectonic stress field in the Indian subcontinent: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B8, July 30, p. 11,879-11,888.
- Guenot, A, 1989, Borehole breakouts and stress fields: International Journal of Rock Mechanics and Mining Sciences and Geomechanics Abstracts, v. 26, no. 3/4, p. 185-195.
- Haimson, B.C., Lee, M.Y., Baumgartner, and Rummel, F., 1990, Plate tectonics and structure inferences from in situ stress measurements and fracture logging in drillhole CY-4, Troodos ophiolite, Cyprus, in Malpas, J., Moores, E.M., Panayiotou, A., and Xenophontos, C., eds., Ophiollites; oceanic crustal analogues [proceedings of the symposium "Troodos 1987"]: Geological Survey Department, Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture and Natural Resources, Nicosia, p. 131-138.
- Hansen, K.S., 1991, Comparison between field observations and theory for stress-induced borehole ellipticity, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 995-1004.
- Harper, T.R., and Szymanski, J.S., 1991, The nature and determination of stress in the accessible lithosphere: Philosophical Transactions Royal Society London, Series A, v. 337, no. 1645, p. 5-24.
- Hess, A.E., 1988, Characterizing fracture hydrology using a sensitivie borehole flowmeter with a wireline-powered packer, <u>in</u> International conference on fluid flow in fractured rocks, proceedings: Georgia State University, Department of Geology, p. 328-345.
- Hillis, R.R., and Williams, A.F., 1992, Borehole breakouts and stress analysis in the Timor Sea, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 157-168.
- Holloway, A.L., 1992, Fracture mapping granite rock using ground probing radar, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 85-100 p.
- Hornby, B.E., and Luthi, S.M., 1992, An integrated interpretation of fracture apertures computed from electrical borehole scans and reflected Stoneley waves, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 179-184.

- Hornby, B.E., Luthi, S.M., and Plumb, R.A., 1990, Comparison of fracture apertures computed from electrical borehole scans and reflected Stoneley waves—an automated interpretation, paper L, <u>in</u> 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 50-66.
- Hoyer, D., 1991, Evaluation of coalbed fracture porosity from dual laterolog, paper U, in 32nd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 15 p. Also published in 1991 as paper C, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 17 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 6, p. 654-662.
- Iverson, W.P., 1992, Fracture identification from well logs, SPE-24351, <u>in</u> SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 359-367.
- Jackson, P.D., Shedlock, S., Willis-Richards, J., and Green, A.S.P., 1992, Enhanced resolution resistivity logging for fracture studies, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 265-274.
- Khalil, M.M., and Pigaht, J., 1991, Petrophysical approach to description of a producing fractured basement reservoir, SPE-21444, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 903-914.
- Kingsborough, R.H., Williams, A.F., and Hillis, R.R., 1991, Borehole instability on the northwest shelf of Australia, SPE-23015, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 385-396.
- Leary, P., 1991, Deep borehole log evidence for fractal distribution of fractures in crystalline rock: Geophysical Journal International, v. 107, no. 3, p. 615-627.
- Lehne, K.A., and Aadnoy, B.S., 1992, Quantitative analysis of stress regimes and fractures from logs and drilling records of a North sea chalk field: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 351-361.
- Lewis, C., Davis, T.L., and Vuillermoz, C., 1991, Three-dimensional multicomponent imaging of reservoir heterogeneity, Silo field, Wyoming: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 12, p. 2048-2056.
- Liu, E., Crampin, S., and Queen, J.H., 1991, Fracture detection using crosshole surveys and reverse vertical seismic profiles at the Conoco borehole test facility, Oklahoma: Geophysical Journal International, v. 107, no. 3, p. 449-463.
- Mastin, L.G., 1984, The development of borehole breakouts in sandstone: Stanford University, unpublished M.S. thesis, 101 p.
- McHattie, C.M., 1992, Determination of fracture intensity and reservoir potential in the Monterey Formation, Point Arguello field, offshore California, paper X, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Medlin, W.L., 1991, Fracture diagnostics with tube wave reflection logs, SPE-22872, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 541-555.
- Mercadier, C.G., and Makel, G.H., 1991, Fracture patterns of Natih Formation outcrops and their implications for the reservoir modeling of the Natih field, North Oman, SPE-21377, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 357-368.
- Montgomery, S., 1991, Horizontal drilling in the Niobrara-Northern D-J Basin, part 2, Silo field: Petroleum Frontiers, v. 8, no. 2, 48 p.

- Morin, R.H., 1988, Determining the vertical distribution of hydraulic conductivity in-situ by concurrent injection and geophysical logging, <u>in</u> International conference on fluid flow in fractured rocks, proceedings: Georgia State University, Department of Geology, p. 346-354.
- Morin, R.H., Moss, D., and Hess, A.E., 1992, Analysis of the borehole televiewer log from DSDP hole 395A—results from the Dianut Program: Geophysical Research Letters, v. 19 no. 5, March 3, p. 501-504.
- Mount, V.S., and Suppe, J., 1992, Present-day stress orientations adjacent to active strike-slip faults—California and Sumatra: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B8, July 30, p. 11,995-12,013.
- Muller, B., Zoback, M.L., Fuchs, K., Mastin, L., Gregersen, S., Pavoni, N., Stephansson, O., and Ljunggren, C., 1992, Regional patterns of tectonic stress in Europe: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B8, July 30, 11,783-11,803.
- Olsson, O., Anderson, P., Carlsten, S., Falk, L., Niva, B., and Sandberg, E., 1992, Fracture characterization in crystalline rock by borehole radar, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 139-150.
- Olsson, O., Falk, L., Forslund, O., Lundmark, L., and Sandberg, E., 1992, Borehole radar applied to the characterization of hydraulically conductive fracture zones in crystalline rock: Geophysical Prospecting, v. 40, no. 2, p. 109-142.
- Owusu, J.C., 1984, On the geophysical well log studies of subsurface fracture zones in a granitic batholith: University of Manitoba, unpublished M.S. thesis, 171 p.
- Paillet, F.L., 1988, Characterization of fracture flow systems using geophysical log estimates of in-situ permeability and other hydraulic data, <u>in</u> International conference on fluid flow in fractured rocks, proceedings: Georgia State University, Department of Geology, p. 312-327.
- Paillet, F.L., 1992, Analysis of transient flows in boreholes during pumping in fractured formations, paper S, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Paillet, F.L., Green, A., and Gurrieri, J., 1992, Identification of hydraulically conductive fractures intersecting boreholes in fractured gneiss near Ashford, Connecticut: U. S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 92-4074, 28 p.
- Plumb, R.A., 1989, Fracture patterns associated with incipient wellbore breakouts, in Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 2, p. 761-768.
- Plumb, R.A., Evans, K.F., and Engelder, T., 1991, Geophysical log responses and their correlation with bed-to-bed stress contrasts in Paleozoic rocks, Appalachian Plateau, New York: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 96, B9, August 10, p. 14,-509-14,528.
- Prensky, S.E., 1992, Borehole breakouts and in-situ stress--a review: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 304-312.
- Santarelli, F.J., and Dusseault, M.B., 1991, Core quality control in petroleum engineering, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 111-120.

- Shamir, G., and Zoback, M.D., 1989, Detailed analysis of wellbore breakouts in the Cajon Pass scientific drillhole, in Rowley, J.C., ed., Drilling symposium 1989 [12th annual energy-sources technology conference and exhibition, Houston, January 22-25): American Society of Mechanical Engineers, New York, PD-Vol. 22, p. 11-15. A similar paper was published in 1989 as, The stress orientation profile in the Cajon Pass, California, scientific drillhole, based on detailed analysis of stress induced borehole breakouts, in Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 2, p. 1041-1048. An expanded version was published later in 1992, as Stress orientation profile to 3.5 km depth near the San Andreas fault at Cajon Pass, California: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. 84, p. 5059-5080.
- Shamir, G., Zoback, M.D., and Cornet, F.H., 1990, Fracture-induced stress heterogeneity--Examples from the Cajon Pass scientific drillhole near the San Andreas fault, California, in Barton, N., and Stephansson, O., eds., Rock joints [international symposium on rock joints, June 4-6, 1990, Loen Norway, proceedings]: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, The Netherlands, p. 719-724.
- Shirokov, 1990, The use of electrical logging data for the evaluation of rock dislocation: Moscow University Geology bulletin, v. 45, no. 1, p. 45-52.
- Spann, H., Brudy, M., and Fuchs, K., 1991, Stress evaluation in offshore regions of Norway: Terra Nova, v. 3, no. 2, p. 148-152.
- Straub, A., Kruckel, U., and Gros, Y., 1991, Borehole electrical imaging and structural analysis in a granitic environment: Geophysical Journal International, v. 106, no. 3, September, p. 635-646.
- Suter, M., 1991, State of stress and active deformation in Mexico and western Central America, chapter 22, <u>in</u> Slemmons, D.B., Engdahl, E.R., Zoback, M.D., and Blackwell, D.D., eds., Neotectonics of North America: Geological Society of America, Decade Map Volume 1, p. 401-421.
- Svor, T.R., and Meehan, D.N., 1991, Quantifying horizontal well logs in naturally fractured reservoirs, part I, SPE-22704, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 469-480.
- Svor, T.R., and Meehan, D.N., 1991, Quantifying horizontal well logs in naturally fractured reservoirs, part II, SPE-22932, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 471-480.
- Tang, X.M., and Cheng, C.H., 1991, Borehole Stoneley wave propagation across permeable fractures, SB2.7, in Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 2, p. 728-731.
- Teufel, L.W., Rhett, D.W., and Farrell, H.E., 1991, Effect of reservoir depletion and pore pressure drawdown on in situ stress and deformation in the Ekofisk field, North Sea, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 63-72.
- Vernik, L., and Nur, A., 1992, Petrophysical analysis of the Cajon Pass scientific well--implications for fluid flow and seismic studies in the continental crust: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5121-5134.
- Vernik, L., and Zoback, M.D, 1992, Estimation of maximum principal stress magnitude from stress-induced well bore breakouts in the Cajon Pass scientific research borehole: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5109-5119.

- Vinegar, H.J., Wills, P.B., DeMartini, D.C., Shlyapobersky, Deeg, W.F.J., Adair, R.G., Woerpel, J.C., Fix, J.E., and Sorrells, G.G., 1991, Active and passive seismic imaging of a hydraulic fracture in diatomite, SPE-22756, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 913-926. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 1, p. 28-34, 88-90. Also reprinted in 1992: Geophysics—The Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 7, p. 15-22.
- Warpinski, N.R., Lorenz, J.C., Branagan, P.T., Myal, F.R., and Gall, B.L., 1991, Examination of a cored hydraulic fracture in a deep well, SPE-22876, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 597-610.
- Westphalen, O., 1991, The application of borehole geophysics to identify fracture zones and define geology at two New England sites, in 1991 FOCUS conference on eastern regional ground water issues: Ground Water Management, Book 7, p. 535-546.
- Yale, D.P., Nieto, J.A., Rodriguez, J.M., and Moore, R.D., 1991, In-situ stress direction from shear acoustic anisotropy—a case history from the southern North Sea, paper W, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 25 p.
- Yassir, N.A., and Dusseault, M.B, 1991, Stress trajectories in southwestern Ontario using wellbore breakout orientations, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science [32nd U.S. Symposium on rock mechanics, proceedings]: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 83-92. Later published in 1992, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 169-177.
- Zoback, M.D., and Healy, J.H, 1992, In situ stress measurements to 3.5 km depth in the Cajon Pass scientific research borehole—implications for the mechanics of crustal faulting: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5039-5057.
- Zoback, M.D., and Zoback, M.L., 1991, Tectonic stress field of North America and relative plate motions, chapter 19, <u>in</u> Slemmons, D.B., Engdahl, E.R., Zoback, M.D., and Blackwell, D.D., eds., Neotectonics of North America: Geological Society of America, Decade Map Volume 1, p. 339-366.
- Zoback, M.L., 1992, First- and second-order patters of stress in the lithosphere--the world stress map project: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, No. B8, July 30, p. 11,703-11,728.

16. PERMAFROST AND GAS HYDRATES

Collett, T.S., 1992, Potential of gas hydrates outlined: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 25, June 22, p. 84-87.

17. EVAPORITES

NONE

18, MINERAL EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION

- Hallenburg, J.K., 1992, Nonhydrocarbon logging: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 259-269.
- Pietila, R., 1991, The application of drillhole magnetometry and mise-a-la-masse in the exploration for nickel sulphides, Finland-discovery of the Telkkala orebody: Exploration Geophysics, v. 22, no. 2, June, p. 299-304.
- Shirokov, 1990, The use of electrical logging data for the evaluation of rock dislocation: Moscow University Geology bulletin, v. 45, no. 1, p. 45-52.

19. GROUND WATER APPLICATIONS

(See also 15. Fracture detection; 20. Igneous rocks)

- Beck A.E., and Lewis, T.J., 1988, Identifying subsurface flow regimes using high resolution temperature gradient logs, <u>in</u> Drury, M.J., ed., Scientific drilling--major faults; [October 19-20 workshop proceedings]: Canadian Continental Drilling Program Report No. 88-3, p. 13-17.
- Benson, R.C., 1991, Remote sensing and geophysical methods for evaluation of subsurface conditions, chapter 5, in Nielsen, D.M., eds., Practical handbook of ground-water monitoring: Lewis Publishers, p. 143-194.
- Gernand, J., 1991, Characterization of a bedrock aquifer by rock coring, downhole video, and borehole geophysics, in 1991 FOCUS conference on eastern regional ground water issues: Ground Water Management, Book 7, p. 547-561.
- Hess, A.E., 1988, Characterizing fracture hydrology using a sensitivie borehole flowmeter with a wireline-powered packer, <u>in</u> International conference on fluid flow in fractured rocks, proceedings: Georgia State University, Department of Geology, p. 328-345.
- Hodges, R.E., and Teasdale, W.E., 1991, Considerations related to drilling methods in planning and performing borehole-geophysical logging for ground-water studies: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 91-4090, 17 p.
- Jorgensen, D.G., 1991, Estimting geohydrologic properties from borehole-geophysical logs: Ground Water Monitoring Review, v. 11, no. 3, p. 123-129.
- Moline, G.R., Bahr, J.M., and Shepherd, 1990, A multivariate statistical method for using geophysical log data to delineate hydrostratigraphy and estimate hydraulic parameters--St. Peter Sandstone, Michigan Basin, in Bachu, S., ed., 5th Canadian/American conference on hydrogeology, proceedings: National Water Well Association, p. 243-259.
- Morin, R.H., 1988, Determining the vertical distribution of hydraulic conductivity in-situ by concurrent injection and geophysical logging, <u>in</u> International conference on fluid flow in fractured rocks, proceedings: Georgia State University, Department of Geology, p. 346-354.
- Paillet, F.L., 1988, Characterization of fracture flow systems using geophysical log estimates of in-situ permeability and other hydraulic data, <u>in</u> International conference on fluid flow in fractured rocks, proceedings: Georgia State University, Department of Geology, p. 312-327.
- Paillet, F.L., 1992, Analysis of transient flows in boreholes during pumping in fractured formations, paper S, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Paillet, F.L., Green, A., and Gurrieri, J., 1992, Identification of hydraulically conductive fractures intersecting boreholes in fractured gneiss near Ashford, Connecticut: U. S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 92-4074, 28 p.
- Yearsley, E.N., and Crowder, R.E., 1990, State-of-the-art borehole geophysics applied to hydrogeology, <u>in</u> Bachu, S., ed., 5th Canadian/American conference on hydrogeology, proceedings: National Water Well Association, p. 243-259.

20. IGNEOUS AND METAMORPHIC ROCKS (Including DSDP and ODP Results)

(See also 15. Fracture detection; 19. Ground water; 21. Geothermal)

- Barton, C.A., and Zoback, M.D., 1990, Self-similar distribution of macroscopic fractures at depth in crystalline rock in the Cajon Pass scientific drillhole, <u>in</u> Barton, N., and Stephansson, O., eds., Rock joints: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 163-170. An expanded version later published in 1992: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5181-5200.
- Belgasem, B.A., 1991, An evaluation of an oil-bearing granite reservoir from well logs, paper K, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 28 p.
- Bremer, M.H., Kulenkampff, J., and Schopper, J.R., 1992, Lithological and fracture response of common logs in crystalline rocks, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 221-234.
- Davis, J.L., and Annan, A.P., 1992, Application of ground penetrating radar to mining, groundwater, and geotechnical projects--selected case histories, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 49-55.
- Gernand, J., 1991, Characterization of a bedrock aquifer by rock coring, downhole video, and borehole geophysics, in 1991 FOCUS conference on eastern regional ground water issues: Ground Water Management, Book 7, p. 547-561.
- Goldberg, D., Broglia, C., and Becker, K., 1992, Fracture permeability and alteration in gabbro from the Atlantis II Fracture Zone, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 179-184.
- Holloway, A.L., 1992, Fracture mapping granite rock using ground probing radar, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 85-100 p.
- Lovell, M.A., Pezard, P.A., and Harvey, P.K., 1992, Chemical stratigraphy of boreholes in the Izu-Bonin arc from in situ nuclear measurements, chapter 40, <u>in</u> Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 593-601.
- Morin, R.H., Moss, D., and Hess, A.E., 1992, Analysis of the borehole televiewer log from DSDP hole 395A—results from the Dianut Program: Geophysical Research Letters, v. 19 no. 5, March 3, p. 501-504.
- Ollier, G., and Mathis, B., 1991, Lithologic interpretation from geophysical logs in holes 737B, 738C, 739C, in Barron, J., Larsen, B., et al., Proceedings of Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 119: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 263-289.
- Olsson, O., Anderson, P., Carlsten, S., Falk, L., Niva, B., and Sandberg, E., 1992, Fracture characterization in crystalline rock by borehole radar, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 139-150.
- Olsson, O., Falk, L., Forslund, O., Lundmark, L., and Sandberg, E., 1992, Borehole radar applied to the characterization of hydraulically conductive fracture zones in crystalline rock: Geophysical Prospecting, v. 40, no. 2, p. 109-142.
- Owusu, J.C., 1984, On the geophysical well log studies of subsurface fracture zones in a granitic batholith: University of Manitoba, unpublished M.S. thesis, 171 p.

- Paillet, F.L., Green, A., and Gurrieri, J., 1992, Identification of hydraulically conductive fractures intersecting boreholes in fractured gneiss near Ashford, Connecticut: U. S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 92-4074, 28 p.
- Pezard, P.A., Lovell, M.A., and Hiscott, R.N., 1992, Downhole electrical images in colcaniclastic sequences of the Izu-Bonin forearc basin, western Pacific, chapter 41, <u>in</u> Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 603-624.
- Pratson, E.L., Broglia, C., Brass, G.W., and Jarrard, R.D., 1991, Data report--geochemical results from wireline logs in the Celebes Sea, sites 767 and 770 of Leg 124, in Silver, E.A., Rangin, C., von Breymann, M.T., et al., Proceeding of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 124: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 541-552.
- Pratson, E.L., Hobart, M., and Broglia, C., 1992, Data report--results of geochemical well logging in the Izu-Bonin forearc basin, sites 782 and 786, Leg 125, chapter 39, in Fyer, P., Pearce, J.A., Stokking, L.B. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 125: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 663-673.
- Pratson, E.L., Reynolds, R., Lovell, M.A., Pezard, P.A., and Broglia, C., 1992, Geochemical well logs in the Izuy-Bonin arc-trench system, sites 791, 792, and 793, chapter 43, in Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 653-676.
- Pratson, E.L., Wilkinson, C.R., and Broglia, C., 1991, Data report--geochemical results from wireline logs at sites 752, 754, and 758, chapter 42, in Weissel, J., Pierce, J., Taylor, E., and Alt, J, et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 121: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 895-912.
- Salimullah, A.R.M., and Stow, D.A.V., 1992, Wireline log signatures of resedimented volcaniclastic facies, ODP Leg 129, west central Pacific, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 87-97
- Soewono and Setyoko, 1987, Application of the dual porosity concept for well log interpretation of Jatibarang volcanic tuff, paper IPA 87-22/10, <u>in</u> 16th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 87-106.
- Straub, A., Kruckel, U., and Gros, Y., 1991, Borehole electrical imaging and structural analysis in a granitic environment: Geophysical Journal International, v. 106, no. 3, September, p. 635-646.
- Vernik, L., and Nur, A., 1992, Petrophysical analysis of the Cajon Pass scientific well--implications for fluid flow and seismic studies in the continental crust: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5121-5134.

21. GEOTHERMAL WELL-LOG EVALUATON

(See also XI. Temperature logging; 15. Fracture detection; 19. Ground water; 20. Igneous rocks)

- Bachu, S., and Burwash, R.A., 1991, Regional-scale analysis of the geothermal regime in the western Canada sedimentary basin: Geothermics, v. 20, no. 5-6, p. 387-407.
- Gosnold, W.D., Jr., Eversoll, D.A., and Carlson, M.P., 1982, Three years of geothermal research in Nebraska, <u>in</u> Ruscetta, C.A., eds., Geothermal direct heat program; roundup technical conference proceedings, v. 1: U.S. Department of Energy Report DOE/ID/12079-71, p. 142-157.

Jivacate, C., 1985, Well logging at the San Kamphaeng geothermal area, northern Thailand, <u>in</u> Stone, C., ed., international symposium on geothermal energy international volume: Geothermal Resources Council, p. 549-554.

PART C: LISTING BY FIRST AUTHOR

- Aarrestad, T.V., and Tapper, R., 1989, Use of mud logging data in drilling performance analysis, SPE-19243, in Offshore Europe 89 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, v. 1, 18 p.
- Adams, J.T., Ayodele, J.K., Bedford, J., Kaars-Sijpesteijn, C.H., and Watts, N.L., 1992, Applications of dipmeter data in structural interpretation, Niger Delta, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 247-264.
- Adams, S.J., 1991, Gas saturation monitoring in North Oman reservoir using a borehole gravimeter, SPE-21414, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 669-678.
- Aguilera, R., Cordell, G.M., Nicholl, G.W., Artindale, J.S., Ng, M.C., and Runions, 1991, Well logging, chapter 4, in Horizontal wells: Gulf Publishing Company, Houston, Texas, p. 127-155.
- Ahmed, U., 1991, Integration of log derived and well test permeability with production/injection profile data to aid re-completion design, paper T, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 11 p.
- Ahmed, U., 1992, Examples show formation evaluation: American Oil and Gas Reporter, v. 34, no. 8, p. 25-31.
- Ahmed, U., Crary, S., Markeley, M., and Liu, O., 1989, Rock mechanical behavior modeling using various downhole measurements, in Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 1, p. 329-337.
- Ahmed, U., Johnston, D., and Colson, L., 1991, An advanced and integrated approach to coal formation evaluation, SPE-22736, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 755-770. Also published as, An integrated approach to coal formation evaluation, paper B, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 23 p.
- Ahmed, U., Markley, M.E., Crary, S.F., and Liu, O.Y., 1989, Enhanced in-situ stress profiling using microfrac, core and sonic-logging data, SPE-19004, in SPE joint Rocky Mountain regional/low permeability reservoirs symposium proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 707-719. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 2, p. 243-251.
- Al Rumhy, M.H., Archer, J.S., and Daltaban, S.T., 1991, A synergistic approach to characterization of reservoir permeability—a conditional kriging method, SPE-21446, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 915-924.
- Al-Fossail, K.A., Saner, S., Asar, H.K., and Hossain, M., 1991, Factors affecting mercury capillary pressure behavior of Saudi Arabian carbonate reservoir rocks, SPE-21434, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 815-820.
- Al-Sabti, H.M., 1991, Lithology determination of clastic reservoir facies from well logs, Saudi Arabia, SPE-21457, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 991-998.
- Allan, G.W., and Manly, G.L., 1991, Porosity determination from acoustic borehole imaging logs, paper X, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 8 p.
- Allen, D.F., Sheppard, M.C., Rasmus, J.C., and Ahmed, U., 1991, Real-time formation analysis can help drilling decisions, SPE/IADC-21914, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 153-165.

- Alm, P.-G., 1992, The temperature decay log—a different approach to presenting a temperature survey, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 339-348.
- Alvarez, C., and Dopico, T., 1991, A preliminary study of the possibility of determining the ash content of Spanish coals on-line by measuring the natural gamma-ray activity: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 5, no. 4, p. 507-511.
- Amthor, J.E., 1990, Diagenesis and related petrophysical characteristics of Ellenburger Group carbonates (Lower Ordovician), west Texas and southeastern New Mexico: City University of New York, unpublished Ph.D. dissertation, 253 p.
- Amursky, A.G., Dydychkin, V.N., Dyliuk, A.A., Starinsky, A.A., Shipunov, M.V., and Shkolnikov, A.S., 1992, Instrumentation and methodology for a two-probe pulsed-neutron logging (TPPNL) system: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 55-58.
- Anderson, B., 1986, The analysis of some unsolved induction interpretation problems using computer modeling, paper II, <u>in</u> 27th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 18 p. Later published in 1986, The Log Analyst, v. 27, no. 5, September-October, p. 60-73. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Anderson, B., and Barber, T.D., 1987, Strange induction logs—A catalog of environmental effects, paper G, <u>in</u> 28th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 16 p. Later published in 1988, The Log Analyst, v. 29, no. 4, July-August, p. 229-243. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Anderson, B., Liu, Q.-H., Taherian, R., Singer, J., Chew, W.C., Freedman, B., and Habashy, T., 1992, Interpreting the response of the Electromagnetic Propagation Tool in complex borehole environments, paper V, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 23 p.
- Anderson, B., Safinya, K.A., and Habashy, T., 1986, Effects of dipping beds on the response of induction tools, SPE-15488: Society of Petroleum Engineers, 61st annual meeting preprint, 11 p. Later published in 1988, SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 3, no. 1, p. 29-36. Later reprinted in 1992, in Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Anderson, R.N., and Greenberg, M.L., 1990, Composition of sediments and pore fluids on the Peruvian continental margin from geochemical and geophysical well logs, site 679, Leg 112, chapter 29, <u>in</u> Suess, E., von Huene, R., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 112: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Stations, Texas, p. 481-489.
- Aquilina, L., Pauwels, H., Sureau, J.F., and Fouillac, C., 1991, The hydrogeochemical monitoring of drilling fluids-examples of the Soultz-Sous-Forets (Alsace, France) and Balazuc (Ardeche, France) Boreholes, paper J, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 21 p.
- Archer, J.S., and Jing, X.D., 1991, The influence of reservoir condition measurements of shaly sand electrical properties on equity studies, paper L, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 24 p.
- Ariza, M., Startzman, R., and Khachatryan, A., 1991, Automatic fracture detection from high resolution wellbore images using artificial neural networks, <u>in</u> Conference on artificial intelligence in petroleum exploration and production, proceedings: Texas A&M University, Department of Petroleum Engineering, College, Station, Texas, p. 185-192.
- Asquith, G.B., and Saha, S., 1991, Determining Archie parameters 'm' and 'n' using least squares summations and dielectric water saturations in the PASCAL computer program MN: Geobyte, v, 6., no. 5, p. 24-28.

- Asquith, G., Walsh, J., and Broun, S., 1989, Shaly sand analysis with LOGAN, in Pause, P.H., ed., Finding oil with a computer—case histories, tools, and techniques: Permian Basin Graduate Center, Midland, Texas, p. 27-32.
- Atlas Wireline Services, 1992, Introduction to wireline log analysis: Western Atlas International, Inc., Houston, Texas, 312 p.
- Austin, S.P., and Ganley, S.M., 1991, The measurement of the cation exchange capacity of core plugs by a non-destructive 'wet' chemical methods, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 293-308.
- Auzerais, F.M., Dussan, E.B., and Reischer, A.J., 1991, Computed tomography for the quantitative characterization of flow through a porous medium, SPE-22595, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. gamma, EOR/general petroleum engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 83-95.
- Awal, M.R., 1991, A knowledge-based system approach in reservoir characterization, with emphasis on the identification of depositional environments: University of Oklahoma, unpublished Ph.D. dissertation, 375 p.
- Bachu, S., and Burwash, R.A., 1991, Regional-scale analysis of the geothermal regime in the western Canada sedimentary basin: Geothermics, v. 20, no. 5-6, p. 387-407.
- Baker, P.L., 1991, Fluid, lithology, geometry, and permeability information from ground-penetrating radar for some petroleum industry applications, SPE-22976, <u>in</u> SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 277-287.
- Baldwin, B.A., and Yamanashi, W.S., 1989, Determining fluid saturation distribution in cores using NMR imaging, SCA-8714, part I, paper N, <u>in</u> Annual technical conference preprints, v. 1 (1987-1989): Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts, Chapter-at-Large, 24 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 536-549.
- Baldwin, J.L., 1991, Using a simulated bidirectional associative neural network memory with incomplete prototype memories to identify facies from intermittent logging data acquired in a siliciclastic depositional sequence—a case study, SPE-22843, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 273-286.
- Baranovskaya, A.V., and Berkova, T.A., 1992, The use of different time measurements in the pulsed-neutron method for shaly-sand interpretation: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 49-53.
- Barber, T., Anderson, B., and Mowat, G., 1992, Using induction tools to identify magnetic formations and to determine relative magnetic susceptibility and dielectric constant, paper C, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Barber, T.D., and Rosthal, R.A., 1991, Using a multiarray induction tool to achieve high-resolution logs with minimum environmental effects, SPE-22725, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 637-651.
- Barnett, W.C., and Meyer, W.H., 1991, Radial response of a 2-MHz propagation resistivity sensor, SPE-22706, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 481-490.
- Barnette, J.C., Copoulos, A.E., and Biswas, P.B., 1992, Acquiring production logging data with pulsed neutron logs from highly deviated or non-conventional production wells with multiphase flow in Prudhoe Bay, Alaska, SPE-24089, in SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 611-620.

- Barrett, D.G., 1992, Use of computers to perform old log analysis, SPE-24451, in SPE petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 295-303.
- Barton, C.A., and Zoback, M.D., 1990, Self-similar distribution of macroscopic fractures at depth in crystalline rock in the Cajon Pass scientific drillhole, in Barton, N., and Stephansson, O., eds., Rock joints: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 163-170. An expanded version later published in 1992: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5181-5200.
- Basan, P., Hook J.R., and Hughes, K., 1988, Measuring porosity, saturation and permeability from cores--An appreciation of the difficulties: The Technical Review, v. 36, no. 4, October, p. 22-36. Later reprinted in 1991, in Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 49-66.
- Beck A.E., and Lewis, T.J., 1988, Identifying subsurface flow regimes using high resolution temperature gradient logs, <u>in</u> Drury, M.J., ed., Scientific drilling-major faults; [October 19-20 workshop proceedings]: Canadian Continental Drilling Program Report No. 88-3, p. 13-17.
- Bejarano, A., Reyes, R., and Villegas, E., 1991, Characterization and evaluation of well-log parameters in the Putumayo Basin [in Spanish], paper 11, 4th Bolivian symposium on sub-Andean basins memoir: Columbian Association of Petroleum Geologists and Geophysicists, v. 1, 42 p.
- Belgasem, B.A., 1991, An evaluation of an oil-bearing granite reservoir from well logs, paper K, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 28 p.
- Bell, J.S., Caillet, G., and Adams, J., 1992, Attempts to detect open fractures and non-sealing faults with dipmeter logs, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 211-220.
- Benson, R.C., 1991, Remote sensing and geophysical methods for evaluation of subsurface conditions, chapter 5, <u>in</u> Nielsen, D.M., eds., Practical handbook of ground-water monitoring: Lewis Publishers, p. 143-194.
- Bent, J.V., Jr., 1992, Geological model of San Andres Reservoir, Robert Unit CO₂ phase III area, Wasson field, Yoakum County, Texas, <u>in</u> Cromwell, D.W., Moussa, M.T., Mazzullo, L.J., eds., Southwest Section AAPG 1992 convention transactions: West Texas Geological Society, Midland, Texas, Publication SWS 92-90, 113-124.
- Bent, P.W., Radford, S.R., and Owen, L.B., 1991, Technique to reheat cores improves analysis: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 89, no. 51, December 23, p. 90-92.
- Berggren, D., 1991, Measuring coal seam thicknesses with normal-lateral electric logs: Illinois State Geological Survey, Illinois Minerals 107, 26 p.
- Berkova, T.A., Baranovskaya, A.V., Yemelyanova, N.N., and Neretin, V.D., 1992, A computer method of core-log adjustment: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 41-44.
- Bigelow, E.L., 1991, Obtaining better cement bond logs in high-angle holes: World Oil, v. 212, no. 10, p. 87.
- Bigelow, E.L., 1991, Geological log analysis of a carbonate reservoir, paper S, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 11 p.
- Bigelow, E.L., and Cleneay, C.A., 1992, A new frontier—log interpretation in horizontal wells, paper OO, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 13 p.

- Bischke, R.E., and Suppe, J., 1990, Calculating sandstone-shale ratios from growth normal fault dips on seismic profiles: Gulf Coast Association of Geological Societies Transactions, v. 40, p. 39-49.
- Black, C.J.J., Henning, P.J., and Sincock, K.J., 1988, Improved core testing to aid heavy oil field development, paper no. 139, <u>in</u> 4th international UNITAR/UNDP heavy crude and tar sands conference preprints [Long Beach, California, July 22-31, 1985]: United Nations Institute for Training and Research, Information Center for Heavy Crude and Tars, v. 4, 25 p. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 27-42.
- Blair, S.C., and Berryman, J.G., 1991, Estimates of permeability and relative permeability for sandstone using image analysis of cross sections, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 365-374.
- Blount, C.G., and Walker, E.J., 1992, Coiled tubing—operation and services, part 6, Tubing assisted logging and perforating: World Oil, v. 213, no. 5, May, p. 89-96.
- Body, D., 1991, High resolution Pe logging for improved lithology identification, paper BB, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 23 p.
- Bolviken, E., Storvik, G., Nilsen, D.E., Siring, E., and van der Wel, D., 1992, Automated prediction of sedimentary facies from wireline logs, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 123-140.
- Bosworth, W., Strecker, M.R., and Blisniuk, P.M., 1992, Integration of East African rift system paleostreess and present-day stress data--implications for continental stress field dynamics: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B8, p. 11,851-11,865.
- Bourke, L.T., 1991, Permeability imaging for detailed reservoir characterization, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 407-427.
- Bourke, L.T., 1992, Sedimentological borehole image analysis in clastic rocks—a systematic approach to interpretation, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 31-4.
- Bouvier, L., and Maquignon, S.M., 1991, Reconciliation of log and laboratory derived irreducible water saturations in a double porosity reservoir, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 275-292.
- Bowler, J., 1991, Why the Macintosh?-A case study, part 2: Geobyte, v. 6, no. 5, p. 46-54.
- Bowler, J., 1992, Why the Macintosh? A case study, part 3: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 4, p. 63-70.
- Boyd, D., 1991, Application of the fracture height log to deep sandstone reservoirs, Alberta, Canada, paper N, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 29 p.
- Boyd, R., and Bent, A., 1992, Triassic-Lower Cretaceous wireline log data from sites 759 through 764, chapter 21, <u>in</u> von Rad, U., Haq, B.U., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 122: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 377-391.
- Boyle, K., 1992, Shell Canada experience with oxygen activation in three phase flow, paper FF, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 14 p.

- Brami, J.B., 1991, Current calibration and quality control practices for selected measurement-while-drilling tools, SPE-22540, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 49-64.
- Bremer, M.H., Kulenkampff, J., and Schopper, J.R., 1992, Lithological and fracture response of common logs in crystalline rocks, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 221-234.
- Brereton, N.R., 1992, Physical property relationships from sites 765 and 766, chapter 23, <u>in</u> Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 453-468.
- Brereton, N.R., and Evans, C.J, 1989, Rock stress orientations from borehole breakouts, <u>in</u> Louwrier, K., Staroste, E., Garnish, J.D., and Karkoulias, eds., European geothermal update [4th international seminar on the results of the EC geothermal energy research and demonstration, Florence, Italy, 27-30, proceedings]: Kluwer Academic Publishers, Dordrecht, p. 213-231.
- Brereton, R., and Mueller, B, 1991, European stress--contributions from borehole breakouts: Philosophical Transactions Royal Society London, Series A, v. 337, no. 1645, p. 165-179.
- Brigaud, F., Vasseur, G., and Caillet, G, 1992, Thermal state in the north Viking Graben (North Sea) determined from oil exploration well data: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 1, p. 69-88.
- Broman, W.H., Jr., Schmohr, D.R., and Schnorr, D.R., 1992, Horizontal well operations at Prudhoe Bay, SPE-22383, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 541-549.
- Brown, J.E., and Economides, M.J., 1992, An analysis of horizontally fractured horizontal wells, SPE-24322, <u>in SPE</u> western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 143-154.
- Buckup, K., and Ponomarov, W., 1991, The 3-D magnetic log-a compromise between borehole and surface geophysics?, paper F, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 17 p.
- Buller, D., 1992, Locate thin, low-resistivity channel sand pay in old wells: World Oil, v. 213(5), p. 65-70.
- Burgess, T., and Voisin, B., 1992, Advances in MWD technology improve real time data: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 7, February 17, p. 51-61.
- Butler, J., Kemshell, P.B., Locke, J., Armishaw, M.J., and Whattler, P.R., 1991, PC²—a new porosity code for the modelling of dual-spaced neutron tools on personal computers, paper B, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 17 p.
- Cameron, G.I.F., 1992, Analysis of dipmeter data for sedimentary orientation, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 141-154.
- Canadian Well Logging Society Floppy Disk Committee, 1991, LAS—a floppy disk standard for log data: Geobyte, v. 6, no. 6, p. 56-61.

- Cannon, S.J.C., Giles, M.R., Whitaker, M.F., Please, P.M., and Martin, S.V., 1992, A regional reassessment of the Brent Group, UK sector, North Sea, in Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 81-107.
- Carlson, N.R., and McKinley, R.M., 1992, Production logging applications in reservoir management, paper GG, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 19 p.
- Carpenter, B.N., and Peck, C., 1992, Log measurement mapping parameters for predicting location and trends of terrigenous clastics by their influence on marine sediments, paper K, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Castillo, D.A., 1992, Thermal and hydrologic properties of old oceanic crust in hole 765D, Argo Abyssal Plain, Indian Ocean, chapter 27, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 515-522.
- Castillo, D.A., and O'Neill, B., 1992, Constraints on the state of stress in old oceanic crust of the Indo-Australian plate, northwest of Australia, chapter 26, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 503-513.
- Celniker, G., Chakravarty, I., Highnam, P., Waters, K., and Anderson, B., 1991, An interactive 3-D graphical computing environment for electromagnetic tooling modeling and log interpretation, paper H, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 14 p.
- CER Corporation and S.A. Holditch & Associates, 1988, Pre-fracture formation evaluation, chapter 5, <u>in</u> Staged Field Experiment No. 1-Advancements in Travis Peak Formation evaluation and hydraulic fracture technology Waskom field, Harrison County, Texas: Gas Research Institute, Chicago, Report GRI-88/0077, p. 63-172.
- CER Corporation and S.A. Holditch & Associates, 1991, Well log and core analyses in the Cotton Valley Formation, chapter 4, in Staged Field Experiment No. 3--Application of advanced technologies in tight gas sandstones; Travis Peak and Cotton Valley Formations, Waskom field, Harrison County, Texas: Gas Research Institute, Chicago, Report No. GRI-91/0048, p. 67-105.
- Chace, D.M., Schmidt, M.G., Frost, E., and Fertl, W.H., 1985, Advance in cased hole logging the multiparameter spectroscopy instrument continuous carbon/oxygen log, <u>in</u> 3rd international UNITAR/UNDP heavy crude and tar sands conference preprints [Long Beach, California, July 22-31, 1985]: United Nations Institute for Training and Research, Information Center for Heavy Crude and Tars, v. 3, p. 1404-1419. Also published as paper X, <u>in</u> 10th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 83-92.
- Chapman, A., and Knight, R., 1991, Investigating pore geometry with nuclear magnetic resonance, paper I, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 22 p.
- Chardaire-Riviere, C., and Roussel, J.-C., 1991, Use of a high magnetic field to visualize fluids in porous media by MRI, SCA-9112, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 11 p.
- Chaudhary, S., and Vashist, N., 1992, Formation evaluation of a finely laminated reservoir, paper EE, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.

- Chemali, R., Gianzero, S., and Su, S.M., 1988, The dual laterolog in common complex situations, paper N, <u>in</u> 29th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Also published in 1988 as paper U, <u>in</u> 11th European formation evaluation symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Norwegian Chapter, 25 p. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Chen, S., and Menzie, D.E., 1992, Estimation of reservoir rock dispersivities from well logs for miscible displacement recovery design, paper TT, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Cheng, C.H., and Foley, J.E., 1992, Simulated annealing determination of shear wave travel time, paper QQ, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p.
- Cheshire, M.J., and Sellwood, B.W., 1992, Sandstone diagenesis--framework of a forward modelling approach by integrating wireline and other geological data, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 389-394.
- Chesire, M., and Sellwood, B., 1992, Diagenetic modelling—an integrated approach using wireline logs and geological data: Marine and Petroleum Geology, v. 9, no. 2, p. 128-138.
- Chilingarian, G.V., Mazzullo, S.J., and Rieke, H.H., eds., 1992, Carbonate reservoir characterization--a geologic-engineering analysis, part I: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science No. 30, 639 p.
- Chilingarian, G.V., Torabzadeh, J., Rieke, H.H., and Metshalchi, M., and Mazzullo, S.J., 1992, Interrelationships among surface area, permeability, porosity, pore size, and residual water saturation, chapter 7, <u>in</u> Chilingarian, G.W., Mazzullo, S.J., and Rieke, H.H., eds., Carbonate reservoir characterization—a geologic-engineering analysis, part I: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science No. 30, p. 379-398.
- Chowdhury, A.H., and Noble, J.P.A., 1992, Porosity evolution in the Albert Formation of the Stoney Creek oil and gas field, Moncton subbasin, New Brunswick, Canada: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 9, p. 1325-1343.
- Clark, V.A., The effect of oil under in-situ conditions on the seismic properties of rocks,: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 7, p. 894-901.
- Clelland, W.D., and Fens, T.W., 1990, Automated rock characterization with SEM/image-analysis techniques, SPE-20920, in Europec 90 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. ??-??. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, December, p. 437-443.
- Cloud, W.B., 1992, Downhole temperature tool accurately measures well bore profile: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 29, p. 101-104.
- Cluff, R.M., Byrnes, A.P., Kolvoord, R.W., Cluff, S.G., and Inden, R.F., 1992, Thin-bedded peritidal reservoirs of the Silurian Upper Interlake Group, Nesson Anticline area, Williston Basin, North Dakota, paper Z, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Coates, G.R., and Howard, A.D., 1992, Core data and the MRIL show a new approach to 'formation factor', SCA-9207, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 14 p.
- Coates, G.R., Peveraro, R.C.A., Hardwick, A., and Roberts, D., 1991, The Magnetic Resonance Imaging Log characterized by comparison with petrophysical properties and laboratory core data, SPE-22723, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 627-635.

- Cockcroft, P.J., Gamber, D.A., and Hermawan, H.M., 1984, Fracture detection in the Salawati Basin of Irian Jaya, in 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 126-150.
- Cockshutt, D., Kozuska, D., Kreiberg, C., and McDonald, J., 1991, A study of coal bed methane potential in western Canada, paper V, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 20 p.
- Coles, M.E., Muegge, E.L., and Marek, B.F., 1992, Use of attenuation standards for CAT scanning applications within oil and gas production research, SCA-9223, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 28 p.
- Collett, T.S., 1992, Potential of gas hydrates outlined: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 25, June 22, p. 84-87.
- Colson, J.L., 1991, Evaluating gas content of Black Warrior Basin coalbeds from wireline log data, SPE-21489, <u>in SPE</u> gas technology symposium proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 71-81. Later published in 1991: SPE Computer Applications, July-August, p. 15-22.
- Cooke-Yarborough, P., 1984, Some "quick-look" and wellsite applications of wireline formation testing tools with emphasis on permeability indicators as an aid to choosing net pay discriminators, <u>in</u> 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 85-112.
- Cooke-Yarborough, P., and Cull, R., 1991, Multi-disciplinary fracture modelling in the Zechstein carbonates in the Hewett unit U.K.C.S., paper V, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 19 p.
- Cooper, R.D. and Oliveira, A.M.B., 1991, The integration of core permeability, log-derived permeability and measured flow profiles in the study of cut-off criteria, paper U, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 25 p.
- Corbett P.W.M., and Jensen, J.L., 1992, Variation of reservoir statistics according to sample spacing and measurement type for some intervals in the lower Brent Group: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 22-41.
- Corbett, F.W.M., and Jensen, J.L., 1992, Estimating the mean permeability-how many measurements do you need?: First Break, v. 10, no. 3, p. 89-94.
- Corbett, K.P., Friedman, M., Wiltschko, D.V., and Jung, J., 1991, Characteristics of natural fractures in the Austin Chalk outcrop trend, <u>in</u> Chuber, S., ed., Austin Chalk exploration symposium papers: South Texas Geological Society, San Antonio, Texas, p. 3-11.
- Cosentino, L., and Spotti, G., 1992, Reevaluation of hydrocarbon reserves in old fields through cased-hole interpretation—a new approach, SPE-22345, <u>in</u> SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 167-175.
- Coshell, L., Scott, J., Knights, A.M., Evans, B.J., and Hill, M.W., 1991, Non-destructive core analysis using X-ray computed tomography: Exploration Geophysics, v. 22, p. 71-74.
- Cowgill, S.M., Meredith, P.G., Murrell, S.A.F., and Brereton, N.R., 1992, In situ stress orientations in the Witch Ground Graben, North Sea, revealed by borehole breakouts--preliminary results, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 179-184.

- Crary, S., and Badry, R., 1991, Applications of dipole sonic imager measurement to formation evaluation, paper D, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 17 p.
- Crumb, R.E., 1989, Petrophysical properties of the Bima Batu Raja carbonate reservoir, offshore NW Java, paper IPA 89-22.06, in 18th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 161-208.
- Cunningham, A.B., Jay, K.L., and Opstad, E., 1990, Applications of MWD technology in nonconventional wells, Prudhoe Bay, North Slope Alaska, paper D, in 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p. Later published in abridged form in 1992 as, Unconventional Prudhoe Bay wells benefit from MWD use: World Oil, v. 213, no. 5, p. 43-48, 52.
- Daily, W., and Owen, E., 1991, Cross-borehole resistivity tomography: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 8, p. 1228-1235.
- Darley, H.C.H., and Gray, G.R., 1988, Composition and properties of drilling and completion fluids, 5th edition: Gulf Publishing Company, Houston, Texas, 644 p.
- Davies, D.K., and Muin, A., 1989, Pore type analysis--relation to producibility, recovery efficiency, and log response in some Indonesian reservoirs, paper IPA 89-21.01, <u>in</u> 18th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 27-37.
- Davies, D.R., and Roodhart, L.P., 1992, Field development by hydraulic fracturing—a high-technology success story, SPE-22392, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 637-655.
- Davis, J.C., and Sampson, R.J., 1992, Trend-surface analysis-early computer technique remains popular, useful: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 4, p. 38-43.
- Davis, J.L., and Annan, A.P., 1992, Application of ground penetrating radar to mining, groundwater, and geotechnical projects--selected case histories, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 49-55.
- Davis, R.J., Johnson, C.A., Gilreath, J.A., 1990, Interpretation of depositional systems in the Lower Silurian Medina Group of western New York improves offset well success, paper N, <u>in</u> 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 2, p. 111-125.
- Davis, T.L., and Benson, R.D., 1992, Characterizing fractured reservoirs: World Oil, v. 213, no. 3, p. 63-66.
- De, B.R., and Nelson, M.A., 1992, Ultrabroadband electromagnetic well logging—a potential future technology, paper A, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 23 p.
- Del Rey, A.C., and Zembruscki, S.G., 1991, Hydrothermic study of the Espirito Santo and Mucuri Basins: Boletim de Geosciencias da Petrobras, v, 5, no. 1/4, p. 25-38.
- Delaune, P., 1992, Surface techniques to measure oil concentration while drilling, paper KK, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 19 p.
- Delclaud, J., 1991, Laboratory measurement of the residual gas saturation, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 431-451.

- Delhomme, J.P., 1992, A quantitative characterization of formation heterogeneities based on borehole image analysis, paper T, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- de Meneses, S.X., and Adams, T., 1990, Occurrence of anomalous resistivity in the Namorado field, Campos Basin [in Portuguese]: Boletim de Geosciencias da Petrobras, v. 4, no. 2, p. 183-188.
- Deming, D., Sass, J.H., Lachenbruch, A.H., and De Rito, R.F., 1992, Heat flow and subsurface temperature as evidence for basin-scale ground-water flow, North Slope of Alaska: GSA Bulletin, v. 104(5), May, p. 528-542.
- den Boer, L.D., and Matthews, L.W., 1987, Seismic characterization of thermal flood behavior, paper 87-38-91, <u>in</u> 38th annual technical meeting preprints, v. 3: Petroleum Society of CIM, p. 1369-1380. Later published in 1988, <u>in</u> 4th international UNITAR/UNDP heavy crude and tar sands conference preprints [Long Beach, California, July 22-31, 1985]: United Nations Institute for Training and Research, Information Center for Heavy Crude and Tars, v. 4. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 191-201.
- Denis, A., and Morlier, P., 1991, New methods of identifying fractures by full wave form acoustic logging [in French]: Revue de L'Institut Français du Petrole, v. 46, no. 2, p. 183-197.
- Desbrandes, R., and Schenewerk, P.A., 1991, Stretch depth correction with logging cables, paper H, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 25 p.
- Desbrandes, R., and Xu, H., 1991, A new concept in wireline formation testing—extended drawdown, paper G, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 25 p.
- Descalzi, C., Rognoni, A., and Spotti, G., 1990, Quantitative evaluation of thin bedded reservoirs through a 'cluster analysis' using high resolution tools, SPE-20945, <u>in</u> Europec 90 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 87-94.
- Desvignes, G., Barthes, V., and Tabbagh, A., 1992, Direct determination of the natural remnent magnetization effect in a hole drilled in layered ground from magnetic field and susceptibility logs: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 7, p. 872-884.
- Ding, Z.X., Anderson, C., and Ma, T.A., 1992, Production logging interpretation techniques—past and future, paper II, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 13 p.
- Dixon, J.R., and Marek, B.F., 1990, The effect of bimodal pore-size distribution on electrical properties of some Middle Eastern limestones, SPE-20601, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 743-750. Also published <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 11-18.
- Dixon, M., 1991, Benefits of high resolution computed tomography in core analysis, SCA-9127, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 8 p.
- Donaldson, E.C., Madjidi, A., White, L., 1991, conductivity mapping to determine interwell fluid saturation: Journal of Petroleum Science and Engineering, v. 5, p. 247-259.
- Doughty, D.A., and Tomutsa, L., 1992, NMR microscopy for fluid imaging at pre scale in reservoir rocks, SCA-9222, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 15 p.

- Doveton, J.H., 1991, Lithofacies and geochemical facies profiles from nuclear wireline logs—new subsurface templates for sedimentary modeling, <u>in</u> Franseen, E.K., Watney, W.L., Kendall, C.G. St. C., and Ross, W., eds., Sedimentary modeling—computer simulations and methods for improved parameter definition: Kansas Geological Survey Bulletin 233, p. 101-110.
- Doveton, J.H., 1992, Reading the rocks from wireline logs: Kansas Geological Survey, 104 p.
- Doveton, J.H., and Prensky, S.E., 1992, Geological applications of wireline logs—a synopsis of developments and trends: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 286-303.
- Dull, D.W., 1992, Porosity calibration of modern porosity logs and old neutron logs, Mabee field, Andrews and Martin Counties, Texas, <u>in</u> Cromwell, D.W., Moussa, M.T., Mazzullo, L.J., eds., Southwest Section AAPG 1992 convention transactions: West Texas Geological Society, Midland, Texas, Publication SWS 92-90, 101-106.
- Dussan, E.B., and Sharma, Y., 1987, Analysis of the pressure response of a single-probe formation tester, SPE-16801, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 519-527. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 2, June, p. 151-156.
- Eaton, N.G., Radford, S.R., Segrest, C., 1991, Pressure coring—better cores for better analyses, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 79-94.
- Edgson, J.J., and MacFarlane, C.J., 1987, Cased hole logging technique to evaluate reservoirs in new and old wells, paper 87-38-35, <u>in</u> 38th annual meeting preprints, v. 2: Petroleum Society of CIM [Canadian Institute of Mining], Calgary, p. 583-607. Later published in 1988, Journal of Canadian Petroleum Technology, v. 27(4), July-August, p. 30-43. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 93-109.
- El Gendy, N.H., and El din Saleh, A., 1988, Quantitative well log interpretation of some Early Cretaceous formations in Sidi Abdel, Rahman area: Delta Journal of Science [Egypt]. v. 12, no. 1, p. 191-225.
- Elkington, P.A.S., and Patel, H.K., 1987, R_t determination from digital induction conductivity measurements, paper D, <u>in</u> 28th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p. Also published in 1987, <u>in</u> 11th formation evaluation symposium transactions, paper G: Canadian Well Logging Society, 20 p. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Elphick, R.Y., 1991, Using the LAS format, part 1: Geobyte, v. 6, no. 6, p. 44-55.
- Elphick, R.Y., 1992, Using the LAS format--summations: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 2, p. 38-52.
- Elphick, R.Y., 1992, Using the LAS format, part 2: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 1, p. 20-33.
- Elphick, R.Y., and Milam, K., compilers, 1992, Petrophysical software V-the directory: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 4, p. 17-29.
- Emerson, D.W., 1990, Notes on mass properties of rocks-density, porosity, permeability: Exploration Geophysics [Australia], v. 21, no. 3-4, p. 209-216.
- Enikeyeva, P.K., Kozhevnikov, D.A., Miller, V.V., Ochkur, A.P., Polyachenko, A.L., and Khamatdinov, R.T., 1992, Nuclear geophysics in the U.S.S.R.—status and trends: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 1-19.

- Enwere, M.P., and Archer, J.S., 1992, NMR imaging for core flood testing, SCA-9218, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 14 p.
- Estabrook, C.H., and Jacob, K.H., 1991, Stress indicators in Alaska, chapter 21, <u>in</u> Slemmons, D.B., Engdahl, E.R., Zoback, M.D., and Blackwell, D.D., eds., Neotectonics of North America: Geological Society of America, Decade Map Volume 1, p. 387-399.
- Etchecopar, A., and Bonnetain, J.-L., 1992, Cross section from dipmeter data: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 5, p. 621-637.
- Etchecopar, A., and Dubas, M.O., 1992, Methods for geological interpretation of dips, paper J, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 21 p.
- Etnyre, L.M., 1990, Estimation of petrophysical parameters using a robust-Marquardt procedure, paper Q. <u>in</u> 13th European formation evaluation symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Budapest Chapter, 20 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 373-389.
- Etnyre, L.M., 1992, Statistical evaluation of the Waxman and Smits shaly sand conductivity data, paper RR, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Etris, E.L., 1991, Investigation into the control of pore/throat structure on capillary pressure imbibition, and its relevance to resistivity index and relative permeability in reservoir rocks: University of South Carolina, unpublished Ph.D. dissertation, 350 p.
- Everett, R.V., Culbertson, J.S., and Quircin, M.C., 1991, A method for porosity, permeability, and water-saturation estimates from logs in tight gas sands with rugose holes, SPE-22737, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 771-785.
- Fada'Q, A.S., and Al-Tamimi, Y.K., 1991, Horizontal drilling vs. acid fracturing—a review of results in the Upper Zakum field, SPE-21382, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 381-393.
- Fagin, R.A., Trusty, J.E., Emmet, L.R., and Mayo, M.K., 1991, MWD resistivity tool guides bit horizontally in thin bed: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 89, no. 49, December 9, p. 62-65.
- Fang, J.H., Chen, H.C., Shultz, A.W., and Mahmoud, W., 1992, Computer-assisted well log correlation: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 3, p. 307-317.
- Farrow, B.B., 1989, Permeability estimation from well logs using probabilities, <u>in</u> Cooper and Eromanga Basin, Australia, conference proceedings: Petroleum Exploration Society of Australia, p. 165-169.
- Fayers, F.J., 1990, Need for continued reservoir description and simulation for advanced recovery technologies in large fields, <u>in</u> Emerging technologies conference proceedings: University of Houston, Institute for Improved Oil Recovery, p. 245-250.
- Fens, T.H., Bonnie, J.H.M., and Clelland, W.D., 1991, Automated mineral identification of sandstone samples using SEM/image analysis techniques, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 145-168.
- Ferenczy, L., 1991, Direct determination of cementation exponent for dual water type models from logs, paper X, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 18 p.

- Ferguson, J., Etminan, H., and Ghassemi, F., 1992, Salinity of deep formation water in the Canning Basin, Western Australia: BMR Journal of Australian Geology and Geophysics, v. 13, p. 93-105.
- Fernandez, M., and Cabal, J., 1992, Heat-flow data and shallow thermal regime on Mallorca and Menorca (western Mediterranean): Tectonophysics, v. 203, p. 133-143.
- Ferronsky, V.I., Graiznov, T.A., and Slivanov, L.V., 1992, The efficiency of the use of penetration nuclear logging in hydrogeology and engineering geology: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 93-98.
- Fertl, W.H., 1984, Computerization in formation evaluation based on well logs, <u>in</u> SPE computer technology in the oil industry, symposium proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineering, 25 p.
- Fisher, G.L., and Wallace, J.P., 1984, A geological model log analysis technique for complex lithologies, <u>in</u> 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 39-62.
- Fjaer, E., Holt, R.M., Horsrud, P., and Raaen, A.M., 1992, Stress around boreholes, and borehole failure criteria, chapter 4, in Petroleum related rock mechanics: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science, No. 33, p. 109-134.
- Fjaer, E., Holt, R.M., and Raaen, A.M., 1989, Rock mechanics and rock acoustics, in Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 1, p. 355-362.
- Fleureau, J.M., 1989, Wettability of reservoir core samples, SPE-19681, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. gamma, EOR/General petroleum engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 507-516. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 2, June, p. 132-138.:
- Forbes, D., and Uswak, G., 1992, Detection of gas migration behind casing using ultrasonic imaging methods: Journal of Canadian Petroleum Technology, v. 31, no. 6, p. 18-25.
- Forbes, P., 1991, Simple and accurate methods for converting centrifuge data into drainage and imbibition capillary pressure curves, SCA-9107, in 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Forbes, P., Chardaire-Riiere, C., Deflandre, F., and Fleury, M., 1992, Local saturation measurement while centrifuging (MWC) for improving centrifuge capillary-pressure curve determination, SCA-9215, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 35 p.
- Forbes, P.L., Ungerer, P., and Mudford, B.S., 1992, A two-dimensional model of overpressure development and gas accumulation in Venture field, eastern Canada: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 3, p. 318-338.
- Fordham, E.J., Allen, D.F., and Ladva, H.K.J., 1991, The principle of a critical invasion rate and its implications for log interpretation, SPE-22539, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 39-47
- Fordjor, C.K., 1982, A statistical study of breakouts in oil-wells in Alberta: University of Alberta, unpublished M.S. thesis, 109 p.
- Fraisse, C., Harsono, S., Lombard, C., and Rahman, G., 1987, Fluid determination with the GST tool during workovers, paper IPA 87-22/04, in 16th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 302-309.

- Friedman, G.M., Ghosh, S.K., and Urschel, S., 1990, Petrophysical characteristics related to depositional environments and diagenetic overprint—a case study of the San Andres Formation, Mabee field, west Texas, in Bebout, D.G., and Harris, eds., Geologic and engineering approaches in evaluation of San Andres/Grayburg hydrocarbon reservoirs—Permian Basin: Bureau of Economic Geology [Texas], p. 125-144.
- French, F.R., and McLean, M.R., 1992, Development drilling problems in high-pressure reservoirs, SPE-22385, <u>in</u> SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 559-569.
- Fritsch, B., Munschy, M., and Fezga, F., 1992, Analysis of noise on digital sonic log data at Leg 120 sites, derived synthetic seismogram and correlation with MCS [multichannel seismic] data at site 747, chapter 49, <u>in</u> Wise, S.W., Jr., Schlich, R., et al, Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 120: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, part 2, p. 907-916.
- Gadeken, L.L., Ginzel, W.J., Sharbak, D.E., Shorck, K.A., Sitka, M.A., and Taylor, J.L., III, 1991, The determination of fracture orientation using a direction gamma ray tool, paper AA, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 15 p.
- Gale, J.E., Schaefer, R.A., Carpenter, A.B., and Herbert, A., 1991, Collection, analysis, and integration of discrete fracture data from the Monterey Formation for fractured reservoir simulations, SPE-22741, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 823-834.
- Galford, J.E., Nelson, R.F., and McKeon, D.C., 1991, A ratio-based epithermal neutron porosity for air-filled boreholes, SPE-23427, in SPE eastern regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 131-142.
- Garcia, G., and Whitman, W.W., 1992, Inversion of a lateral log using neural networks, SPE-24454, <u>in SPE</u> petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 295-303.
- Gash, B.W., 1991, Measurement of 'rock properties' in coal for coalbed methane productions, SCA-9119, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p. Also published in 1991 as SPE-22909, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 221-229.
- Gash, B.W., Volz, R.F., Potter, G., and Corgan, J.M., 1992, The effects of cleat orientation and confining pressure on cleat porosity, permeability and relative permeability in coal, SCA-9224, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 14 p.
- Gaudin, D.B., and Beasley, J.C., 1991, A comparison of MWD and wireline steering tool guidance systems in horizontal drilling, SPE-22536, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 7-18.
- Georgi, D.T., 1989, Application of time-series analysis to induced gamma ray spectroscopy logs from two Cold Lake heavy-oil observation wells, SPE-19602, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, volume omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 323-334. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, December, p. 505-512.
- Georgi, D.T., Cullen, M.P., Buchanan, T.R., Huber, P.M., and Lyon, S.A., 1991, Formation evaluation contributions to the Cessford shallow gas pilot, paper F, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 27 p.

- Georgi, D.T., Phillips, C., and Hardman, R., 1992, Applications of digital core image analysis to thin-bed evaluation, SCA-9206, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 12 p.
- Gernand, J., 1991, Characterization of a bedrock aquifer by rock coring, downhole video, and borehole geophysics, in 1991 FOCUS conference on eastern regional ground water issues: Ground Water Management, Book 7, p. 547-561.
- Gianzero, S., and Anderson, B., 1992, Introduction, in Shen, L., chairman, Resistivity logging, reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 27 p.
- Gianzero, S., Chemali, R., and Su, S.M., 1990, Induction, resistivity, and MWD tools in horizontal wells, <u>in</u>
 Measurement while drilling symposium [February 26-27, Baton Rouge], proceedings: Louisiana State
 University, p. 97-114. Also published in 1990: The Log Analyst, v. 31, no. 3, p. 158-171. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u>
 Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts. Also published in 1992 as SPE22347, <u>in</u> SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum
 Engineers, p. 191-199.
- Giles, M.R., Stevenson, S., Martin, S.V., Cannon, S.J.C., Hamilton, P.J., Marshall, J.D., and Smaways, G.M., 1992, The reservoir properties and diagenesis of the Brent Group--a regional perspective, <u>in</u> Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 289-327.
- Gilicz, A., 1991, Application of the pulse decay technique, SPE-22688, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 305-317.
- Gill, S., Brink, K., Patterson, D., and Hitchcock, S., 1991, Application of a layered resistivity model for deriving true resistivity of thin dipping sands in the Asia Pacific region, SPE-22990, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 397-407. Also published in 1991 as paper L, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 17 p.
- Givens, W.W., 1992, A method that ensures the measurement of equilibrium electrical and capillary properties of rock samples, paper UU, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 23 p.
- Goetz, J.F., 1991, Logging horizontal wells takes new paradigms: American Oil and Gas Reporter, v. 34, no. 8, p. 20-24, 26.
- Goldberg, D., Broglia, C., and Becker, K., 1992, Fracture permeability and alteration in gabbro from the Atlantis II Fracture Zone, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 179-184.
- Golovchenko, X., Borella, P.E., and O'Connell, S., 1992, Sedimentary cycles on the Exmouth Plateau, chapter 14, <u>in</u> von Rad, U., Haq, B.U., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 122: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 279-291.
- Goode, P.A., Pop, J.J., and Murphy, W.F., III, 1991, Multiple-probe formation testing and vertical reservoir continuity, SPE-22738, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 787-800.
- Goodwin, K.J., 1989, Guidelines for cement sheath evaluation, SPE-19538, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, volume delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 207-214. Later published in 1992: SPE Production Engineering, v. 7, no. 3, p. 280-284.

- Gosnold, W.D., Jr., Eversoll, D.A., and Carlson, M.P., 1982, Three years of geothermal research in Nebraska, <u>in</u> Ruscetta, C.A., eds., Geothermal direct heat program; roundup technical conference proceedings, v. 1: U.S. Department of Energy Report DOE/ID/12079-71, p. 142-157.
- Gowd, T.N., Rao, S.V. S., and Gaur, V.K., 1992, Tectonic stress field in the Indian subcontinent: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B8, July 30, p. 11,879-11,888.
- Gran, K., Bjorlykke, K., and Aagaard, P., 1992, Fluid salinity and dynamics in the North Sea and Haltenbanken basins derived from well log data, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 327-338.
- Grattoni, C.A., and Dawe, R.A., 1991, Electrical resistivity properties of porous media-model studies of some structural influences, paper K, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 17 p.
- Gravestock, D.I., 1991, Behavior of Waxman-Smits parameter 'B' in high Rw, high temperature reservoirs: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 596-602.
- Gravestock, D.I., and Alexander, E.M., 1986, Eromanga Basin, South Australia—Core and well log study: Australia Department of Primary Industries and Energy Report NERDDP/EG/89/803, 331 p.
- Green, D.E., 1991, Subsidence monitoring in the Gulf Coast, SPE-22884, <u>in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings</u>, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 665-678.
- Griffin, T.J., Jr., 1991, Extended range particle size distribution using laser diffraction technology—a new perspective, SCA-9126, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 12 p.
- Griffiths, C.M., Brereton, N.R., Beausillon, R., and Castillo, D., 1992, thermal conductivity prediction from petrophysical data—a case study, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 299-315.
- Griffiths, C.M., Kopaska-Merkel, D.C., and Schott, M., 1992, Sedimentary sequences influenced by submarine fan deposition—Argo Abyssal Plain, northwestern Australia, chapter 33, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 601-623
- Guenot, A, 1989, Borehole breakouts and stress fields: International Journal of Rock Mechanics and Mining Sciences and Geomechanics Abstracts, v. 26, no. 3/4, p. 185-195.
- Guo, H.-M., Zhou, C.-D., and Jin, Z.-W., 1991, An interpretative method for production logs in three-phase flow, SPE-22970, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 229-235.:
- Guo, H.-M., Zhou, C.-D., and Jin, Z.-W., 1992, The determination of key parameters in production log interpretation for two phase (oil/water) flows, paper JJ, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 11 p.
- Gwinner, D.M., Laude, L.S., Olmos, Quirein, J.A., and Reimer, L.J., 1991, Improved reservoir characterization by integration of petrophysics, geology, and core analysis—an example from the Hugoton field, Kansas, paper TT, in 32nd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 23 p. Later published in 1992 as, Improved porosity/lithology estimates can locate productive zones: World Oil, v. 213, no. 5, p. 57-63.

- Habarov, V.V., and Vokov, E.N., 1992, Nuclear log data for potential evaluation of oil and gas presence in clay shales: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 73-77.
- Haimson, B.C., Lee, M.Y., Baumgartner, and Rummel, F., 1990, Plate tectonics and structure inferences from in situ stress measurements and fracture logging in drillhole CY-4, Troodos ophiolite, Cyprus, in Malpas, J., Moores, E.M., Panayiotou, A., and Xenophontos, C., eds., Ophiollites; oceanic crustal analogues [proceedings of the symposium "Troodos 1987"]: Geological Survey Department, Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture and Natural Resources, Nicosia, p. 131-138.
- Halleck, P.M., Wesson, D.S., Snider, P.M., and Navarette, M., 1991, Prediction of in-situ shaped-charge penetration using acoustic and density logs, SPE-22808, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 483-490.
- Hallenburg, J.K., 1992, Nonhydrocarbon logging: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 259-269.
- Hammons, L.R.B., Barnett, W.C., Fishers, E.K., and Seller, D.H., 1991, Stratigraphic control and formation evaluation of horizontal wells using MWD, SPE-22538, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 25-38.
- Hanot, F., and Renoux, P., 1991, Petrophysical variations in the Senonian chalk of the Paris Basin and their influence on static corrections: First Break, v. 9, no. 11, p. 515-526.
- Hansen, D.K.T., and Enderlin, M.B., 1991, Petrophysical significance of oriented sidewall cores for improved reservoir characterization, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 135-144.
- Hansen, K.L., and Verhyden, M.S., 1992, Benefits of a horizontal well in a sandstone waterflood—a case study, SPE-24370, in SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 503-515.
- Hansen, K.S., 1991, Comparison between field observations and theory for stress-induced borehole ellipticity, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 995-1004.
- Hanson, J.M., and Tibbitts, G.A., 1991, Pore pressure ahead of the bit, SPE/IADC-21916, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 179-188.
- Harness, P.E., Sabins, F.L., and Griffith, J.E., 1992, New technique provides better low-density-cement evaluation, SPE-24050, in SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 249-258
- Harper, T.R., and Szymanski, J.S., 1991, The nature and determination of stress in the accessible lithosphere: Philosophical Transactions Royal Society London, Series A, v. 337, no. 1645, p. 5-24.
- Harris, J.C., Saha, S., Asquith, G.B., and Arnold, M.D., 1992, Determination of Archie parameters 'm' and 'n' by combining core analysis with dielectric logs, SCA-9205, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 10 p.
- Hartkamp-Bakker, C.A., 1991, Capillary oil entrapment in crossbedded sedimentary structures of fluvial sandstone reservoir, SPE-22761, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 959-970.

- Hartmann, D.J., and MacMillan, L., 1992, Petrophysics of the Wasatch Formation and Mesaverde Group, Natural Buttes producing area, Uinta Basin, Utah, in Fouch, T.D., Nuccio, V.F., and Chidsey, T.C., Jr., eds., Hydrocarbon and mineral resources of the Uinta Basin, Utah and Colorado, 1992 field symposium: Utah Geological Association, Salt Lake City, Utah, Guidebook No. 20, p. 175-192.
- Harvey, P.K., Lofts, J.C., and Lovell, M.A., 1992, Mineralogy logs--element to mineral transforms and compositional colinearity in sediments, paper M, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 18 p.
- Harvey, P.K., and Lovell, M.A., 1992, Downhole mineralogy logs--mineral inversion methods and the problem of compositional colinearity, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 361-368.
- Hasan, A.R., and Kabir, C.S, 1991, Heat transfer during two-phase flow in wellbores, part I, Formation temperature, SPE-22866, <u>in</u> Annual Technical Conference and Exhibition Proceedings, v. pi, Production Engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 469-478.
- Hasan, A.R., and Kabir, C.S., 1991, Heat transfer during two-phase flow in wellbores, part II, Wellbore fluid temperature, SPE-22948, in Annual Technical Conference and Exhibition Proceedings, v. pi, Production Engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 695-708.
- Hasan, A.R., and Kabir, C.S, 1992, Determination of static reservoir temperature from transient data following mud circulation, SPE-24085, in Western Regional Meeting Proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 565-574.
- Hatton, I.R., Reeder, M., Newman, M. St. J., and Roberts, D., 1992, Techniques and applications of petrophysical correlation in submarine environments, early Tertiary sequence, North Sea, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 21-30.
- Hawkins, J., 1992, Integration of core data for calibrated shaly-sand log analysis, SCA-9201, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 14 p.
- Hawkins, J., and Bouchard, A.J., 1989, Reservoir engineering implications of capillary pressure and relative permeability hysteresis, SCA-8909, paper I, in Annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 1 (1987-1989), part III, 10 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 415-420.:
- Hayman, A.J., 1991, A comparison of cementation logging tools in a full-scale simulator, SPE-22779, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 197-207.
- Head, E., Cannon, D., Allen, D., and Colson, L., 1992, Quantitative invasion description, paper B, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p.
- Hearst, J.R., Conaway, J.G., Trcka, D.E., and Grau, J.A., 1991, A comparison of energy-window and spectral-fitting methods for the estimation of carbonate content in rocks using neutron-induced gamma rays, <u>in</u> 4th international MGLS/KEGS symposium for minerals, geotechnical, and groundwater applications: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Minerals and Geotechnical Logging Society chapter-at-Large, 8 p.
- Hepp, V., 1992, On the integration of dipmeter surveys: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 399-414.
- Herron, S.L., 1991, In situ evaluation of potential source rocks by wireline logs, chapter 13, <u>in</u> Merrill, R.K., ed., Source and migration processes and evaluation techniques: AAPG Treatise of Petroleum Geology, Handbook of Petroleum Geology, p. 127-134.

- Herron, S.L., Herron, M.M., Grau, J.A., and Ellis, D.V., 1992, Interpretation of chemical concentration logs and applications in the petroleum industry, <u>in</u> Pieters, C., and Englert, P., eds., Remote geochemical analysis—elemental and mineralogical composition: Lunar and Planetary Institute and Cambridge University Press, 55 p. [in press].
- Herron, S.L., Petricola, M.J.C., and Dove, R.E., 1991, Geochemical logging of a Middle East carbonate reservoir, SPE-21435, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 821-830.
- Hess, A.E., 1988, Characterizing fracture hydrology using a sensitivie borehole flowmeter with a wireline-powered packer, <u>in</u> International conference on fluid flow in fractured rocks, proceedings: Georgia State University, Department of Geology, p. 328-345.
- Hicks, P.J., Jr., Deans, H.A., and Narayanan, K., 1990, Experimental measurement of the distribution of residual oil saturations in heterogeneous carbonate cores using X-ray computerized tomography, paper 90-68, in Technology in the 90's; prospering in a changing environment: Petroleum Society of CIM/SPE international technical meeting preprints v. 2, 12 p. Also published in 1990 as paper SPE-21574: Society of Petroleum Engineers, unsolicited. Later published in 1992 as, Distribution of residual oil in heterogeneous carbonate cores use X-ray CT: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 3, p. 235-240.
- Hillis, R.R., and Williams, A.F., 1992, Borehole breakouts and stress analysis in the Timor Sea, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 157-168.
- Hirsche, W.K., Wang, Z., and Sedgwick, G., 1991, Acoustic core analysis in reservoir appraisal, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 187-214.
- Hodges, R.E., and Teasdale, W.E., 1991, Considerations related to drilling methods in planning and performing borehole-geophysical logging for ground-water studies: U.S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 91-4090, 17 p.
- Holcomb, D.L., and Read, D.A., 1991, Radioactive tracers offer a closer look at horizontal completions: World Oil, v. 212, no. 11, p. 86-92.
- Holloway, A.L., 1992, Fracture mapping granite rock using ground probing radar, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 85-100 p.
- Honarpour, M.M., Chilingarian, G.V., and Mazzullo, S.J., 1992, Permeability and relative permeability of carbonate reservoirs, chapter 8, in Chilingarian, G.W., Mazzullo, S.J., and Rieke, H.H., eds., Carbonate reservoir characterization—a geologic-engineering analysis, part I: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science No. 30, p. 331-378.
- Hornby, B.E., and Luthi, S.M., 1992, An integrated interpretation of fracture apertures computed from electrical borehole scans and reflected Stoneley waves, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 179-184.
- Hornby, B.E., Luthi, S.M., and Plumb, R.A., 1990, Comparison of fracture apertures computed from electrical borehole scans and reflected Stoneley waves—an automated interpretation, paper L, <u>in</u> 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 50-66.

- Hornby, B.E., Murphy, W.F., III, Liu, H.-L., and Hsu, K., 1992, Reservoir sonics—a North Sea case study: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 1, p. 146-160.
- Howard, J.J., 1992, Influence of authigenic-clay minerals on permeability, <u>in</u> Houseknecht, D.W., and Pittman, E.D., eds., Origin, diagenesis, and petrophysics of clay minerals in sandstones: SEPM (Society of Sedimentary Geology), Special Publication No. 47, p. 257-264.
- Howard, J.J., and Kenyon, W.E., 1992, Determination of pore size distribution in sedimentary rocks by proton nuclear magnetic resonance: Marine and Petroleum Geology, v. 9, no. 2, p. 139-145.
- Howell, E.P., Gutberlet, S.S., and Glossa, J.M., 1992, North Riley--integrated evaluation of a heterogeneous reservoir, SPE-23964, in SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 277-286.
- Hoyer, D., 1991, Evaluation of coalbed fracture porosity from dual laterolog, paper U, in 32nd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 15 p. Also published in 1991 as paper C, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 17 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 6, p. 654-662.
- Hughes, T.L., Jones, T.G.J., and Geehan, T., 1991, The chemical logging of drilling fluids, SPE-23076, <u>in</u> Offshore Europe conference proceedings proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 409-424.
- Hunt, J.M., 1991, Generation of gas and oil from coal and other terrestrial organic matter: Organic Geochemistry, v. 17, no. 6, p. 673-680.
- Hutchinson, M.W., 1991, Comparisons of MWD, wireline, and core data from a borehole test facility, SPE-22735, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 741-754.
- Hyman, L.A., Brugler, M.L., Daneshjou, D.H., and Ohen, H.A., 1991, Improved evaluation of coal reservoirs through specialized core analysis, 1990 annual report: Gas Research Institute, Chicago, Illinois, Report GRI-91/0201, 71 p.
- Hyman, L.A., Brugler, M.L., Daneshjou, D.H., and Ohen, H.A., 1992, Advances in laboratory measurement techniques of relative permeability and capillary pressure for coal seam: Quarterly Review of Methane from Coal Seams Technology, v. 9, no. 3-4, April, p. 9-16.
- Hytten, N., Havrevold, L., and Parigot, P., 1991, Getting more out of drilling data by analysis-while-drilling, SPE-23052, in Offshore Europe conference proceedings proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 409-424.
- Ibrahim, A., Bassiouni, Z., and Desbrandes, R., 1992, Determination of relative permeability curves in tight gas sands using log data, paper SS, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Imam, M.B., and Trewin, N.H., 1991, Factors contributing to high gamma-ray levels in Upper Jurassic sandstone reservoirs of the Claymore oilfield, North Sea: Marine Petroleum Geology, v. 8, no. 4, p. 452-460.
- Imamura, S., 1992, Imaging technique of near-borehole resistivity structure from normal resistivity logs, paper F, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 21 p.
- IMS Eastern Hemisphere Technology Committee, 1991, Compatibility of formation evaluation MWD data and wireline log data (guidelines to optimise FEMWD quality) paper O, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 36 p.

- Irawan, E., Aldis, P.A., and Foster, B.A., 1989, A new technique for production logging in standard ESP [electric submersible pumps] completions, paper IPA 89-23.07, <u>in</u> 18th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 239-251.
- Issler, D.R., 1992, A new approach to shale compaction and stratigraphic restoration, Beaufort-Mackenzie Basin and Mackenzie corridor, northern Canada: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 8, p. 1170-1189.
- Iverson, W.P., 1992, Fracture identification from well logs, SPE-24351, in SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 359-367.
- Iverson, W.P., and Walker, J.N., 1992, Shear and compressional logs derived from nuclear logs: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 12-21.
- Jackson, P.D., and Lovell, M.A., 1991, The correspondence of electrical current and fluid flow in rocks—the impact of electrical resistivity core imaging, paper J, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 8 p.
- Jackson, P.D., Lovell, M.A., Harvey, P.K., Ball, J.K., Williams, C., Ashu, P., Flint, R., Meldrum, P., Reece, G., and Zheng, G., 1992, Electrical resistivity core imaging—theoretical and practical experiments as an aid to reservoir characterization, paper VV, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 13 p.
- Jackson, P.D., Shedlock, S., Willis-Richards, J., and Green, A.S.P., 1992, Enhanced resolution resistivity logging for fracture studies, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 265-274.
- James, A., 1989, The array sonic—a new technique for acoustic measurements, paper IPA 89-12.10, <u>in</u> 18th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 303-322.
- Jancikovic, B., Duric, Z., Tadej, J.M., and Moss, B., 1991, Facies determination and reservoir characterisation of geologically complex formations in the Drava Depression by integration of core and wireline log data, paper Q. in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 30 p.
- Jennings, M.H., 1984, A new cement and casing evaluation tool—the CET, <u>in</u> 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 64-83.
- Jensen, J.L., 1991, Use of the geometric average for effective permeability estimation: Mathematical Geology, v. 23, no. 6, p. 833-840.
- Jing, X.D., and Archer, J.S., 1991, Improved hydrocarbon-in-place determinations of shaly rocks from laboratory electrical resistivity measurements at reservoir conditions, SPE-23103, <u>in</u> Offshore Europe conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 67-78.
- Jing, X.D., and Archer, J.S., 1991, Special core analysis considerations in the determination of electrical properties of shaly rocks at reservoir conditions, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 309-330.
- Jing, X.D., Archer, J.S., and Daltaban, T.S., 1992, Laboratory study of the electrical and hydraulic properties of rocks under simulated reservoir conditions: Marine and Petroleum Geology, v. 9, no. 2, p. 115-127.
- Jivacate, C., 1985, Well logging at the San Kamphaeng geothermal area, northern Thailand, <u>in</u> Stone, C., ed., international symposium on geothermal energy international volume: Geothermal Resources Council, p. 549-554.

- Jodry, R.L., 1992, Pore geometry of carbonate rocks and capillary pressure curves (basic geologic concepts), chapter 6, <u>in</u> Chilingarian, G.W., Mazzullo, S.J., and Rieke, H.H., eds., Carbonate reservoir characterization—a geologic-engineering analysis, part I: Elsevier, Amsterdam, Developments in Petroleum Science No. 30, p. 331-378.
- Jogi, P.N., and Zoeller, W.A., 1992, The application of a new drilling model for evaluating formation and downhole drilling conditions, SPE-24452, <u>in</u> SPE petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 275-286.
- Johnson, A., and Scanlon, M.E., 1989, Pulsed neutron monitoring in the Bunter sands of the Esmond complex, SPE-19294, in Offshore Europe 89 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, v. 2, 20 p.
- Jones, F.W, 1991, The thermal state of the Williston Basin in Canada, <u>in</u> Christopher, J.E., and Haidl, F.M., eds., 6th International Williston Basin symposium: Saskatchewan Geological Society, Special Publication No. 11, p. 216-221.
- Jones, G.L., Fischer, J.S., Mallon, K.M., and Chan, A. W.-K., 1989, Interactive geological subsurface interpretation using well logs on a geophysical workstation--a case history, <u>in</u> Pause, P.H., ed., Finding oil with a computer-case histories, tools, and techniques: Permian Basin Graduate Center, Midland, Texas, p. 59-61.
- Jones, T.A., and Krum, G.L., 1992, Pitfalls in computer contouring, part II: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 4, p. 31-37.
- Jordan, D.W., Slatt, R.M., D'Agostino, A., and Gillespie, R.H., 1991, Outcrop gamma ray logging—truck-mounted and hand-held scintillometer methods are useful for exploration, development, and training purposes, SPE-22747, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 841-852
- Jorgensen, D.G., 1991, Estimting geohydrologic properties from borehole-geophysical logs: Ground Water Monitoring Review, v. 11, no. 3, p. 123-129.
- Kabinoff, B., Ekstrand, B.B., Shultz, S., Tilghman, S.E., and Fuller, D, 1992, Determining accurate bottomhole circulating temperature for optimum cement slurry design, SPE-24048, in Western Regional Meeting Proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 229-236.
- Kadri, I.B., 1991, Abnormal formation pressures in post-Eocene formation, Potwar Basin, Pakistan, SPE/IADC-21920, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 213-220.
- Kaiser, W.R., and Ayers, W.B., Jr., 1991, Geologic and hydrologic characterization of coalbed methane reservoirs, Fruitland Formation, San Juan Basin, Colorado and New Mexico, SPE-23458, in SPE eastern regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 415-428.
- Kamel, M.H., Bayoumi, A.I., and Ibrahim, H.A., 1992, Formation factor parameters from acoustic logs--a novel approach, paper MM, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Kamel, M.H., Bayoumi, A., Refai, E., and El-Difrawy, M., 1991, Log-derived mechanical properties in binary-mixture-saturated reservoirs, paper P, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 14 p.
- Kamon, K.R., and Dorfman, M.H., 1990, Identification of carbonate depositional texture from well-log response, West Seminole field, Gaines County, Texas, in Bebout, D.G., and Harris, eds., Geologic and engineering approaches in evaluation of San Andres/Grayburg hydrocarbon reservoirs—Permian Basin: Bureau of Economic Geology [Texas], p. 113-123.

- Kantrowicz, J.D., Eigner, M.R.P., Livera, S.E., van Schijndel-Goester, F.S., and Hamilton, P.J., 1992, Integration of petroleum engineering studies of producing Brent Group fields to predict reservoir properties in the Pelican field, UK North Sea, in Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 453-469.
- Kantzas, A., Marentette, D.F., Enrno, B., and Harding, S., 1989, Characaterization of a heavy oil reservoir using computer assisted tomography of core material, paper no. 16, in 3rd technical conference preprints: Petroleum Society of CIM [Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy], 9 p.
- Katsube, T.J., Mudford, B.S., and Best, M.E., 1991, Petrophysical characteristics of shales from the Scotian shelf: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 10, p. 1681-1689.
- Katsube, T.J., Williamson, M., and Best, M.E., 1992, Shale pore structure evolution and its effect on permeability, SCA-9214, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 22 p.
- Kaye, L.N., 1991, Core analysis to calibrate geological interpretation, in Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 3-15.
- Khachatryan, A.R., and Startzman, R.A., 1991, Knowledge-based systems in petroleum exploration and production—just another tool or a new paradigm?, <u>in</u> Conference on artificial intelligence in petroleum exploration and production, proceedings: Texas A&M University, Department of Petroleum Engineering, College, Station, Texas, p. 9-16.
- Khalil, M.M., and Pigaht, J., 1991, Petrophysical approach to description of a producing fractured basement reservoir, SPE-21444, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 903-914.
- Killeen, P.G., 19991, Borehole geophysics--taking geophysics into the third dimension: Geos 1991/1192
- Kim, D.C., and Manghnani, M.H., 1992, Influence of diagenesis on the electrical resistivity and the formation factor of deep-sea carbonate sediments: Geo-Marine Letters, v. 12, p. 14-18.
- Kim, K.-H., Chen, S., Qin, F., and Watson, A.T., 1992, Use of NMR imaging for determining fluid saturation distributions during multiphase displacement in porous media, SCA-9219, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 18 p.
- Kimminau, S.J., and Plasek, R.E., 1990, The design of pulsed-neutron reservoir-monitoring programs, SPE-20589, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 629-638. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, March, p. 93-98.
- Kimminau, S.J., and Trivedi, M., 1992, Instant well log inversion using a parallel computer, SPE-24258, <u>in</u> European petroleum computer conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 5-8.
- King, M.S., Khanshir, M.S., and Worthington, M.H., 1991, Petrophysics studies of core from a cross-hole seismic test site, paper N, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 19 p.
- Kingsborough, R.H., Williams, A.F., and Hillis, R.R., 1991, Borehole instability on the northwest shelf of Australia, SPE-23015, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 385-396.

- Klimentos, T., 1991, The effects of porosity-permeability-clay content on the velocity of compressional waves: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 12, p. 1930-1939.
- Knight, B.L., Schnorr, D.R., and Amlin, J.P., 1991, Production logging in deviated Alaska wells, paper W, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 15 p.
- Knight, R., 1991, Hysteresis in the electrical resistivity of partially saturated sandstones: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 12, p. 2139-2147.
- Knutson, C.A., Erga, R., and McAulay, F.M., 1989, Horizontal and vertical permeability restrictions in the Beryl reservoir, Beryl field, SPE-19299, <u>in</u> Offshore Europe 89 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, v. 2, 12 p. Later published in 1991, as Effect of horizontal and vertical permeability restrictions in the Beryl reservoir: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, p. 1502-1509.
- Krilov, Z., Steiner, I., Goricnik, B., Wojtanowicz, A.J., and Cabrajac, S., 1991, Quantitative determination of solids invasion and formation damage using CAT scan and barite suspensions, SPE-23102, in Offshore Europe conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 55-66.
- Kristiansen, J.I., Mikkelsen, M., and Esbensen, K., 1992, A modified Leverett approach and PLS-regression for integrated formation evaluation, SCA-9216, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 26 p.
- Krohn, C.E., Cross-well continuity logging using guided seismic waves, : Geophysics—the Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 7, p. 39-45.
- Krum, G.L., and Jones, T.A., 1992, Pitfalls in computer contouring, part I: Geobyte, v. 7, no. 3, p. 30-35.
- Kurkoski, P.L., Holenka, J.M., and Evans, M.L., 1991, Radiation safety and environment for measurement-while drilling—a different approach, SPE-23264, <u>in</u> 1st international conference on health, safety, and environment, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 553-561.
- Kutasov, I.M., 1992, Program predicts reservoir temperature and geothermal gradient: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90(22), June 1, p. 85-86.
- Lalanne, B., Bouisset, P., Pages, G. and Pocachard, J., 1991, Magnetic logging—borehole magnetostratigraphy and absolute datation in sedimentary rocks, SPE-21437, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 841-850.
- Lamb, C.F., and Ruth, D.W., 1991, Laboratory program design for unconsolidated heavy oil reservoirs—a case study, paper T, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 10 p.
- Langford, R.P., Grigsby, J.D., and Howard, W.E., 1992, Use of the enhanced density and microresistivity logs in interpreting diagenetic facies in Tertiary Gulf Coast sandstones, paper BB, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 16 p.
- Langseth, M.G., Lachenbruch, A.H., and Marshall, B.V., 1990, Geothermal observations in the Arctic region, chapter 9, in Grantz, A., Johnson, L., and Sweeney, J.F., eds., The Arctic Ocean region: Geological Society of America, The Geology of North America, v. L, p. 133-151.
- Lanza, R.C., McFarland, E.W., and Poulos, G.W., 1991, Computerized tomography for core analysis, SCA-9128, <u>in</u>
 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts
 Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 12 p.

- LaTorraca, G.A., and Hall, C.G., 1991, Observations of rock fabric controls on the electrical properties of sandstones, SCA-9116, in 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Lau, M.N., 1989, Development and field applications of shaly sand petrophysical models: Louisiana State University, unpublished Ph.D. thesis, 200 p.
- Leary, P., 1991, Deep borehole log evidence for fractal distribution of fractures in crystalline rock: Geophysical Journal International, v. 107, no. 3, p. 615-627.
- Lehne, K.A., and Aadnoy, B.S., 1992, Quantitative analysis of stress regimes and fractures from logs and drilling records of a North sea chalk field: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 351-361.
- Leung, P.K., and Steiger, R.P., 1992, Dielectric constant measurements—a new, rapid method to characterize shale at the wellsite, SPE-23887, <u>in SPE/IADC</u> drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 401-408.
- Levey, R.A., 1992, Rapid methods for assessing formation pressures—an example from the Lower Cretaceous of the Greater Green River Basin: The Mountain Geologist, v. 29, no. 2, April, p. 41-46.
- Lewis, C., Davis, T.L., and Vuillermoz, C., 1991, Three-dimensional multicomponent imaging of reservoir heterogeneity, Silo field, Wyoming: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 12, p. 2048-2056.
- Lewis, D.J., and Perrin, J.D., 1990, Wilcox Formation evaluation—improved procedures for tight-gas sand evaluation, SPE-20570, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 435-444. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 6, p. 724-730.
- Likhovol, G.D., and Telenkov, V.M., 1992, Controlled oil-bed parameters during exploitation by nuclear-geophysical methods: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 59-65.
- Liu, E., Crampin, S., and Queen, J.H., 1991, Fracture detection using crosshole surveys and reverse vertical seismic profiles at the Conoco borehole test facility, Oklahoma: Geophysical Journal International, v. 107, no. 3, p. 449-463.
- Liu, H.-L., Esmersoy, C., and Chang, S.K., 1992, Dipole shear logging in soft sediments--shear wave phase shifts through thin beds, paper PP, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Liu, Q.-H., Barber, T., Anderson, B., 1992, Interpretation of multiarray logs in complex formations, paper W, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 15 p.
- Liu, R.-L., Zhou, C.-D., and Jin, Z.-W., 1992, Lithofacies sequence recognition from well logs using time-delay neural networks, paper L, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 9 p.
- Liu, Y., Li, Y., and Wang, J., 1991, Lithology recognition and sedimentary environment interpretation from geophysical wireline logs, paper Z, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 8 p.
- Lizarralde, D., Buffler, R.T., 1992, Comparison of velocities determined from sonobuoy, VSP, core-sample, and sonic-log data from site 765, chapter 34, <u>in</u> Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 625-636.

- Lo, T.-W., and Inderweisen, P.L., 1992, Reservoir characterization with crosswell tomography--a case study in the Midway-Sunset field, California, SPE-22336, <u>in</u> SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 87-96.
- Lo, T.-W., Inderwiessn, P.L., Melton, D.R., Howlett, D.L., Lewis, A.V., Poenk, M.F., Livingston, N.D., and Hatcher, W.B., 1991, The benefit and reliability of using cross-well tomography for reservoir characterization, SPE-22757, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 927-936.
- Longeron, D.G., and Yahya, F.A., 1991, Laboratory measurements of cementation factor and saturation exponent under reservoir conditions on Asab reservoir rock samples, SCA-9117, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Lorenz, C., Lefavrais, A., Lorenz, J., Marchand, D., and Millon, R., 1991, Stratigraphical correlations of the Jurassic well-loggings [sic] in the southern part of the Paris basin with the Sancerre-Couy borehole [in French]: Bulletin de la Societe Geologique de France, v. 162, no. 5, p. 947-952.
- Lovell, M.A., Pezard, P.A., and Harvey, P.K., 1992, Chemical stratigraphy of boreholes in the Izu-Bonin arc from in situ nuclear measurements, chapter 40, <u>in</u> Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 593-601.
- Lucet, N.M., and Mavko, G.M., 1991, Images of rock properties estimated from a cross-well tomogram, D/P1.1, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 363-366.
- Lucia, F.J., Bebout, D.G., and Hocott, C.R., 1990, Reservoir characterization through integration of geological and engineering methods and techniques—Dune (Grayburg) field, University Lands, Crane County, Texas, in Bebout, D.G., and Harris, eds., Geologic and engineering approaches in evaluation of San Andres/Grayburg hydrocarbon reservoirs—Permian Basin: Bureau of Economic Geology [Texas], p. 197-238.
- Ma, S., Jiang, M.-X., and Murrow, N.R., 1991, Correlation of capillary pressure relationships and calculations of permeability, SPE-22685, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 279-292.
- MacCallum, R., 1992, Geophysical logs and the search for opencast coal reserves, in Annel, A.E., ed., Case histories and methods in mineral resource evaluation: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 63, p. 77-93.
- MacLeod, C.J., Parson, L.M., Sager, W.W., and Scientific Shipboard Party OPDP Leg 135, 1992, Identification of tectonic rotations in boreholes by the integration of core information with Formation MicroScanner and borehole televiewer images, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 235-246.
- Manik, P., and Soedaljo, P.A., 1984, Prediction of abnormal pressure based on seismic data--a case study of exploratory well drilling in Pertamina UEP I and UEP II work areas, <u>in</u> 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 461-505.
- Mansure, A.J., 1991, Petrophysics of steam-flood resistivity—an essential part of electromagnetic monitoring a steam flood, DP1.5, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 379-382.
- Marion, D., and Zinszner, B., 1991, Core analysis to calibrate geophysical interpretation, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 17-34.

- Martin, R.B., 1992, Horizontal drilling--making your well a success: Geophysics--the Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 8, p. 21-26.
- Mason, D.L., 1992, Production logging in a rod-pumped well using coiled-tubing-conveyed tools and nitrogen gas lift, SPE-22404, <u>in</u> SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 759-766.
- Mastin, L.G., 1984, The development of borehole breakouts in sandstone: Stanford University, unpublished M.S. thesis, 101 p.
- Mathieu, G., and Roestenburg, J., 1988, Application of nuclear spectrometry to formation geochemical evaluation, paper IPA 88-11.05, <u>in</u> 17th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 461-493.
- Mattax, C.C., McKinley, R.M. and Clothier, A.T., 1974, Core analysis of unconsolidated and friable sands, SPE-4986: Society of Petroleum Engineers, presented at 49th Annual Conference and Exhibition, preprint. Later published in 1975: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 27, no. 12, p. 1423-1432. Later reprinted in 1991, in Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 15-26.
- Maute, R.E., 1992, Electrical logging-state-of-the-art: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 206-227.
- Maute, R.E., Lyle, W.D., and Sprunt, E.S., 1989, Improved data analysis method of determining Archie parameters "m" and "n" from core data, SPE-19399: Society of Petroleum Engineers, unsolicited paper, 14 p. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no.1, p. 103-107.
- McCann, C., and Sothcott, J., 1992, Laboratory measurements of the seismic properties of sedimentary rocks, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 285-297.
- McCann, D.M., and Entwisle, D.C., 1992, Determination of Young's modulus of the rock mass from geophysical well logs, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 317-325.
- McCord, J., Reiter, M., and Phillips, F., 1992, Heat-flow data suggest large ground-water fluxes through Fruitland coals of the northern San Juan basin, Colorado-New Mexico: Geology, v. 20, May, p. 419-422.
- McCormack, M.P., 1991, Neural networks in the petroleum industry, RE2.1, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 728-731.
- McDonald, J.A., and Owen, T.E., 1990, Practical problems of crosshole tomography [abs.], in Emerging technologies conference proceedings: University of Houston, Institute for Improved Oil Recovery, p. 245-250.
- McHattie, C.M., 1992, Determination of fracture intensity and reservoir potential in the Monterey Formation, Point Arguello field, offshore California, paper X, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- McNaboe, G.J., 1991, Comparison of Formation MicroScanner images to cores in sandstone reservoirs, Saudi Arabia, SPE-21436, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 831-839.
- McNally, G.H., 1990, The prediction of geotechnical rock properties from sonic and neutron logs: Exploration Geophysics, v. 21, p. 65-71.

- Medlin, W.L., 1991, Fracture diagnostics with tube wave reflection logs, SPE-22872, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 541-555.
- Medlin, W.L., and Alhilali, K.A., 1990, Shear-wave porosity logging in sands, SPE-20558, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 283-293. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, March, p. 106-112.
- Meling, L.M., 1992, Description of wettability and fluid contacts by using core and log data, SCA-9210, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 15 p.
- Melrose, J.C., Dixon, J.R., and Mallinson, J.E., 1991, Comparison of different techniques for obtaining capillary pressure data in the low-saturation range, SPE-22690, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 333-343.
- Mercadier, C.G., and Makel, G.H., 1991, Fracture patterns of Natih Formation outcrops and their implications for the reservoir modeling of the Natih field, North Oman, SPE-21377, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 357-368.
- Meyer, W.H., 1992, Inversion of 2-MHz propagation resistivity logs, paper H, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 21 p.
- Meyer, W.M., 1991, Large-scale integration of core and logging data at the Ocean Drilling Program, SPE-22993, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 437-446.:
- Mian, M.A., 1992, Basic rock and fluid properties, chapter 2, in Petroleum engineering handbook for the practicing engineer: PennWell Publishing Company, Tulsa, Oklahoma, v. 1, p. 75-156.
- Mian, M.A., 1992, Well log interpretation, chapter 3, <u>in</u> Petroleum engineering handbook for the practicing engineer: PennWell Publishing Company, Tulsa, Oklahoma, v. 1, p. 157-301
- Mikkelsen, M.,. Scheie, A., Rong, O., and de Boer, E.T., 1991, Abnormal permeability behavior of a North Sea sandstone reservoir, SPE-22600, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. gamma, EOR/general petroleum engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 145-156.
- Mills, A.A., 1991, Reservoir monitoring in low-salinity environments using pulsed-neutron-capture and gamma ray logging, SPE-22975, in SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 259-276.:
- Mitchener, B.C., Lawrence, D.A., Partington, M.A., Bowman, M.B.J., and Gluyas, J., 1992, Brent Group--sequence stratigraphy and regional implications, in Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 45-80.
- Mohamed, A.N.M., and Khalaf, A.S., 1991, Prediction of stratigraphic and areal occurrences of Jilh high pressure in Bahrain field, SPE-21397, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 513-522.
- Moline, G.R., Bahr, J.M., and Shepherd, 1990, A multivariate statistical method for using geophysical log data to delineate hydrostratigraphy and estimate hydraulic parameters--St. Peter Sandstone, Michigan Basin, in Bachu, S., ed., 5th Canadian/American conference on hydrogeology, proceedings: National Water Well Association, p. 243-259.

- Moline, G.R., Bahr, J.M., Drzewiecki, P.A., and Shepherd, L.D., 1992, Identification and characterization of pressure seals through the use of wireline logs—a multivariate statistical approach: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 4, p. 362-372.
- Montgomery, S., 1991, Horizontal drilling in the Niobrara-Northern D-J Basin, part 2, Silo field: Petroleum Frontiers, v. 8, no. 2, 48 p.
- Moran, J.H., and Chemali, R., 1985, Focused resistivity logs <u>in</u> A.A. Fitch, editor, Developments in geophysical exploration methods—6: Elsevier Applied Science Publishers, London, p. 225-260. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Morgan, W.D., Wittmann, M.J., and Deruyck, B.J., 1992, Production and reservoir property determination using integrated pressure measurement techniques, paper IPA 87-21/11, <u>in</u> 16th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 25-36.
- Morin, R.H., 1988, Determining the vertical distribution of hydraulic conductivity in-situ by concurrent injection and geophysical logging, <u>in</u> International conference on fluid flow in fractured rocks, proceedings: Georgia State University, Department of Geology, p. 346-354.
- Morin, R.H., Moss, D., and Hess, A.E., 1992, Analysis of the borehole televiewer log from DSDP hole 395A--results from the Dianut Program: Geophysical Research Letters, v. 19 no. 5, March 3, p. 501-504.
- Morris, C.W., 1991, Evaluation of reservoir fluids using formation tester tool samples, SPE-22129, <u>in</u> International Arctic technology conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 545-554.
- Morton, J.G.G., 1989, Petrophysics of Cooper Basin reservoirs in South Australia, <u>in</u> Cooper and Eromanga Basin, Australia, conference proceedings: Petroleum Exploration Society of Australia, p. 165-169.
- Moss, B., 1992, The petrophysical characteristics of the Brent sandstones, <u>in</u> Morton, A.C., Haszeldine, R.S., Giles, M.R., and Brown, S., eds., Geology of the Brent Group: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 61, p. 471-496.
- Moss, R.M., Pepin, G.P., and Davis, L.A., 1990, Direct measurement of the constituent porosities in a dual-porosity matrix, paper SCA-9003, in 4th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 2 (1990), 25 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 2, p. 126-135.
- Mount, V.S., and Suppe, J., 1992, Present-day stress orientations adjacent to active strike-slip faults--California and Sumatra: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B8, July 30, p. 11,995-12,013.
- Muller, B., Zoback, M.L., Fuchs, K., Mastin, L., Gregersen, S., Pavoni, N., Stephansson, O., and Ljunggren, C., 1992, Regional patterns of tectonic stress in Europe: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B8, July 30, 11,783-11,803.
- Mulvaney, P.S., 1992, A model for classifying and interpreting logs of boreholes that intersect faults in stratified rocks: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 6, p. 895-903.
- Murphy, K., Wydrinski, R., Feldman, D.S., and Miller, R., 1991, Planning and interpreting cement bond logs--an expert system implementation, <u>in</u> Conference on artificial intelligence in petroleum exploration and production, proceedings: Texas A&M University, Department of Petroleum Engineering, College, Station, Texas, p. 47-54.
- Myers, G.D., 1992, A review of nuclear logging: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 228-238.

- Myers, K.J., and Jenkyns, K.F., 1992, Determining total organic carbon contents from well logs—an intercomparison of GST data and a new density log method, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 349-358.
- Myers, M.T., 1991, Pore combination modeling—a technique for modeling the permeability and resistivity properties of complex pore systems, SPE-22662, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 77-88.
- Myers, M.T., 1991, A saturation interpretation model for the dielectric constant of shaly sands, SCA-9118, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Myers, M.T., and DiFoggio, R., 1992, Surface profilometry and petrophysical measurements, SCA-9227, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 15p.
- Najai, W.K., Habib, K.H., and Asada, J., 1991, Formation evaluation of a horizontal well, SPE-21315, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 49-58.
- Neidell, N.S., Landwer, W.R., and Smith, M., 1992, Seismic imaging of porosity and hydrocarbon in consolidated formations, SPE-23961, <u>in</u> SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 269-276.
- Neretin, V.D., Belorai, Y.L., and Kononenko, I.Y., 1992, A study of permeability and porosity using nuclear magnetic resonance methods: Nuclear Geophysics, v. 6, no. 1, p. 121-124.
- Nieto, J.A., and Yale, D.P., 1991, Integration of core and downhole acoustic measurements—shear and compressional, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 215-237.
- Nordy, P., and Henry, K., 1992, Logging-while-drilling (LWD) results in Indonesia, OTC-6862, <u>in</u> 24th annual offhshore technology conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 447-461
- Nutt, W.L., 1984, Recent advances in borehole seismic, <u>in</u> 13th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 255-279.
- O'Bryan, P.L., 1992, A study of the base of fresh water in the southern San Joaquin Basin, California, SPE-24084, <u>in</u> SPE western regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 555-564.
- Olgaard, P.L., 1989, Nuclear log interpretation by first principle, in Imparisio, G., Frias, M., and Bemtgen, J.M., editors, Hydrocarbons, source of energy: Graham & Trotman, London, p. 134-143.
- Olgaard, P.L., 1992, A new approach to the interpretation of nuclear borehole logs, in Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 349-358.
- Ollier, G., and Mathis, B., 1991, Lithologic interpretation from geophysical logs in holes 737B, 738C, 739C, in Barron, J., Larsen, B., et al., Proceedings of Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 119: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 263-289.
- Olsson, O., Anderson, P., Carlsten, S., Falk, L., Niva, B., and Sandberg, E., 1992, Fracture characterization in crystalline rock by borehole radar, <u>in</u> Pilon, J.A., ed., Ground penetrating radar: Geological Survey of Canada Paper 90-4, p. 139-150.

- Olsson, O., and Falk, L., 1989, Lecture--borehole radar; a new technique for characterization of rock at great depth, in Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 3, p. 1229-1234.
- Olsson, O., Falk, L., Forslund, O., Lundmark, L., and Sandberg, E., 1992, Borehole radar applied to the characterization of hydraulically conductive fracture zones in crystalline rock: Geophysical Prospecting, v. 40, no. 2, p. 109-142.
- Olszewski, A.J., and Schraufnagel, R.A., 1992, Development of formation evaluation technology for coalbed methane development: Gas Research Institute, Annual Technical Report GRI-92/0103, 189 p. Updates are published quarterly in Quarterly Review of Methane from Coal Seams Technology
- Onoe, Y., Yoeder, D., and Lawrence, M., 1991, Improved drilling performance, efficiency, and opertions using an advanced real-time information system for drilling, SPE-22571, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 335-344.
- Oppelt, J., Chur, C., Feld, D., and Juergens, R., 1991, New concepts for vertical drilling of boreholes, SPE/IADC-21905, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 69-80.
- Oraby, M.E.T., 1992, N3LIP--lithology independent porosity calculations using three neutron measurements, paper O, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 19 p.
- Orban, J.J., Dennison, M.S., Jorion, B.M., and Mayes, J.C., 1991, New ultrasonic caliper for MWD operations, SPE/IADC-21947, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 439-448.
- Osborne, D.A., 1992, Permeability estimation using a neural network—a case study from the Roberts Unit, Wasson field, Yoakum County, Texas, in Cromwell, D.W., Moussa, M.T., Mazzullo, L.J., eds., Southwest Section AAPG 1992 convention transactions: West Texas Geological Society, Midland, Texas, Publication SWS 92-90, 125-132. Also published 1992 in condensed form as, Neural networks provide more accurate reservoir permeability: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 39, September 28, p. 80-83.
- Ovreberg, O., Damsleth, E., and Haldorsen, H.H., 1990, Putting error bars on reservoir engineering forecasts, SPE-20512, v. gamma, EOR/General petroleum engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 399-410. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 6, p. 732-738.:
- Owusu, J.C., 1984, On the geophysical well log studies of subsurface fracture zones in a granitic batholith: University of Manitoba, unpublished M.S. thesis, 171 p.
- Pabian-Goyheneche, C., Pellerin, F.-M., Glotin, G., and Pflugfelder, B., 1991, Contribution of the statistical tool for the synthesis of geological and petrophysical data—application to a complex carbonate reservoir [in French]: Bulletin des Centres de Recherches Exploration Production Elf Aquitaine, v. 15, no. 2, December 4, p. 307-322.
- Paillet, F.L., 1988, Characterization of fracture flow systems using geophysical log estimates of in-situ permeability and other hydraulic data, in International conference on fluid flow in fractured rocks, proceedings: Georgia State University, Department of Geology, p. 312-327.
- Paillet, F.L., 1991, Graphical overlay applications in geotechnical log analysis, <u>in</u> 4th international MGLS/KEGS symposium for minerals, geotechnical, and groundwater applications: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Minerals and Geotechnical Logging Society chapter-at-Large, 16 p.
- Paillet, F.L., 1992, Analysis of transient flows in boreholes during pumping in fractured formations, paper S, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Paillet, F.L., and Cheng, C.H., 1991, Acoustic waves in boreholes: CRC Press, Boca Raton, Florida, 264 p.

- Paillet, F.L., Cheng, C.H., and Pennington, W.D., 1992, Acoustic-waveform logging-advances in theory and application: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no., 3, p. 239-258.
- Paillet, F.L., Green, A., and Gurrieri, J., 1992, Identification of hydraulically conductive fractures intersecting boreholes in fractured gneiss near Ashford, Connecticut: U. S. Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 92-4074, 28 p.
- Pallatt, N., and Palmer, T., 1991, The role of pore geometry in the interpretation of shaly sands, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 331-347.
- Pallatt, N., Stockden, I.L.M., Mitchell, P.S.H., and Woodhouse, R., 1991, Low-invasion coring gives 'native' reservoir water saturations, paper I, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 16 p.
- Palmer, T., and Pallatt, N., 1991, The effect of overburden pressure on formation factor for shaly sands, paper M, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 19 p.
- Pantjuhin, V.A., Velizhanin, V.A., Yumatow, A.Y., and Zhuravlew, B.K., 1991, Computer modelling of log responses for electric radioactive and acoustic sondes based on the unique physical rock model, paper Y, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 17 p.
- Paske, W.C., Mack, S.G., Rao, R.L., Spross, and J.R. Twist, 1990, Measurement of hole size while drilling, paper F, in 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p. A similar paper was also published in 1990, Theory and implementation of a borehole-caliper measurement made while drilling, SPE-20562, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 335-344. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 2, June, p. 145-150.
- Patchett, J., 1991, Automatic editing of travel time and density logs, paper O, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 27 p.
- Pathak, P., 1990, Impact of fluid-displacement effects on log-inject-log tests, SPE-20590, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 639-652. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 2, June, p. 157-166.
- Patsoules, M.G., and Cripps, J.C., 1990, Comparative studies on the petrophysical properties of chalk from England, Greece, and the North Sea, chapter 13, in International chalk symposium [Brighton, England, September 4-7, 1989], proceedings: Thomas-Telford, London, p. 179-186.
- Paulsson, B.N.P., and Langan, R.T., 1988, Cross-well seismology--a new production tool, paper IPA 88-22.06, in 17th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, v. 1, p. 375-386.
- Paulsson, B.N.P., Smith, M.E., Tucker, K.E., and Fairborn, J.W., 1992, Characterization of a steamed oil reservoir using cross-well seismology: Geophysics—the Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 7, p. 24-32.
- Peters, E.J., and Afzal, N., 1992, Characterization of heterogeneities in permeable media with computed tomography imaging: Journal of Petroleum Science and Engineering, v. 7, p. 283-296.

- Pezard, P.A., Hiscott, R.N., Lovell, M.A., Collela, A., and Malinverno, A., 1992, Evolution of the Izu-Bonin intraoceanic forearc basin, western Pacific, from cores and FMS images, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 43-69.
- Pezard, P.A., Lovell, M.A., and Hiscott, R.N., 1992, Downhole electrical images in colcaniclastic sequences of the Izu-Bonin forearc basin, western Pacific, chapter 41, in Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 603-624.
- Phillips, C., DiFoggio, B., and Burleigh, K., 1991, Extracting information from digital images of core, SCA-9125, <u>in</u>
 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts
 Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Pietila, R., 1991, The application of drillhole magnetometry and mise-a-la-masse in the exploration for nickel sulphides, Finland-discovery of the Telkkala orebody: Exploration Geophysics, v. 22, no. 2, June, p. 299-304.
- Pilkington, P.E., 1992, Cement evaluation—past, present, and future, SPE-20314: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 2, p. 132-140.
- Plumb, R.A., 1989, Fracture patterns associated with incipient wellbore breakouts, in Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 2, p. 761-768.
- Plumb, R.A., Evans, K.F., and Engelder, T., 1991, Geophysical log responses and their correlation with bed-to-bed stress contrasts in Paleozoic rocks, Appalachian Plateau, New York: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 96, B9, August 10, p. 14,-509-14,528.
- Poggiagliolmi, E., Checka, V.R., Roe, R.C., Purantoro, R., 1988, Reservoir petrophysics of Bima field, northwest Java Sea, paper IPA 88-12.10, <u>in</u> 17th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 359-373.
- Poston, S.W., 1992, Studies of carbonated water imbibition using MRI, SCA-9221, <u>in</u> 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 24 p.
- Potts, R.L., Jr., 1991, Use of borehole geophysics for stratigraphic analysis and horizon delineation, <u>in</u> 1991 FOCUS conference on eastern regional ground water issues: Ground Water Management, Book 7, p. 563-579.
- Pratson, E.L., Anderson, R.N., Dove, R.E., Lyle, M., Silver, L.T., James, E.W., and Chappell, B.W., 1992, Geochemical logging in the Cajon Pass drill hole and its application to a new, oxide, igneous rock classification scheme: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5167-5180.
- Pratson, E.L., Anderson, R.N., and Tivy, J., 1992, Reprocessed well logs from hole 747C used in local and regional correlation, chapter 58, <u>in</u> Wise, S.W., Jr., Schlich, R., et al, Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 120: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, part 2, p. 907-916.
- Pratson, E.L., Broglia, C., Brass, G.W., and Jarrard, R.D., 1991, Data report--geochemical results from wireline logs in the Celebes Sea, sites 767 and 770 of Leg 124, in Silver, E.A., Rangin, C., von Breymann, M.T., et al., Proceeding of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 124: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 541-552.

- Pratson, E.L., Broglia, C., and Castillo, D., 1992, Geochemical well logs from the Argo Abyssal Plain and Exmouth Plateau, northeast Indian Ocean, sites 765 and 766, of Leg 123, chapter 35, in Gradstein, F.M., Ludden, J.N. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 123: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 637-656.
- Pratson, E.L., Golovchenko, X., and Broglia, C., 1992, Data report--geochemical results from wireline logs at sites 761, 762, and 764, chapter 53, <u>in</u> von Rad, U., Haq, B.U., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 122: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 377-391.
- Pratson, E.L., Hobart, M., and Broglia, C., 1992, Data report--results of geochemical well logging in the Izu-Bonin forearc basin, sites 782 and 786, Leg 125, chapter 39, in Fyer, P., Pearce, J.A., Stokking, L.B. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 125: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 663-673.
- Pratson, E.L., Reynolds, R., Lovell, M.A., Pezard, P.A., and Broglia, C., 1992, Geochemical well logs in the Izuy-Bonin arc-trench system, sites 791, 792, and 793, chapter 43, in Taylor, B., Fujioka, K. et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 126: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 653-676.
- Pratson, E.L., Wilkinson, C.R., and Broglia, C., 1991, Data report--geochemical results from wireline logs at sites 752, 754, and 758, chapter 42, <u>in</u> Weissel, J., Pierce, J., Taylor, E., and Alt, J, et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, scientific results, v. 121: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, Texas, p. 895-912.
- Prensky, S.E., 1991, Bibliography of well-log applications; September 1, 1990 to October 1, 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 6, p. 692-737.
- Prensky, S.E., 1992, Temperature measurements in boreholes—an overview of engineering and scientific applications: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 313-333.
- Prensky, S.E., 1992, Borehole breakouts and in-situ stress-a review: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 304-312.
- Pritchett, J.L., Jr., Waak, K.A., Chambers, R.W., and Conner, J.L., 1992, Completion of the KCC 378-H [well]--a case history, SPE-23948, <u>in</u> SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 189-202.
- Pugh, V.J., Thomas, D.C., and Gupta, S.P., 1990, Correlations of liquid and air permeabilities for use in reservoir engineering studies, SCA-9012, in Annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, v. 2, 15 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 493-497.
- Purdy, C.C., Olmos, J.L., and Stronswold, D.C., 1991, Interpreting epithermal neutron lifetime measurements for porosity in complex lithologies, paper A, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 21 p.
- Purpich, A.J., Nieto, J.A., and Evans, R.J., 1992, Evaluation of resistivity index methods—a North Sea case study, SCA-9202, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 32 p.
- Raaen, A.M., 1992, High-frequency pseudo-Rayleigh waves as a new indicator of shear velocity, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 277-283.

- Radhakrishnan, S., and Srikanth, G., 1991, Segmentation of well logs by maximum likelihood estimation—the algorithm and Fortran-77 implementation: Computers and Geocsciences, v. 17, no. 9, p. 1173-1196.
- Rafdal, J., 1991, Core analysis to calibrate well interpretation, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 35-51.
- Rambow, F.H.K., 1990, Active listening—an alternative method for detecting flow and measuring flow velocity behind casing, paper P, <u>in</u> 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 18 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 6 p. 645-653.
- Randolph, S.B., and Jourdan, A.P., 1991, Slimhole continuous coring and drilling in Tertiary sediments, SPE/IADC-21906, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 81-91.
- Ranganayaki, R.P., Akturk, S.E., and Fryer, S.M., 1992, Formation resistivity variation due to steam flooding--a log study: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 3, p. 488-494.
- Rao, D.N., Girard, M., and Sayegh, S.G., 1992, The influence of reservoir wettability on waterflood and miscible flood performance: Journal of Canadian Petroleum Technology, v. 31, no. 6, p. 47-55.
- Rasmus, J.C., and Stephens, D.M.R.G., 1990, Real-time pore pressure evaluation utilizing MWD/LWD measurements and drilling-derived formation strength, SPE-20443, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, v. delta, Drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 403-411. Later published in 1991: SPE Drilling Engineering, v. 6, no. 4, December, p. 264-272.
- Rhaman, M., Sunbul, M.B., and McGuire, M.D., 1991, Case study—performance of a complex carbonate reservoir under peripheral water injection, SPE-21370, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 257-270.
- Ribeiro, F.B., 1987, Estimation of formation temperature and heat flow from measurements made in shallow water wells: Revista Brasileira de Geofisica, v. 5, p. 117-126.
- Richards, S., Wood, J. Uswak, G., and Drebit, G., 1991, The application of multiple corrosion measurements, paper U, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 18 p.
- Ringhofer, W., 1990, Monitoring of exploratory wells and high-pressure detection in polygenetic structured areas, in Minarikova, D., and Lobitzer, H., eds.. Thirty years of geological cooperation between Austria and Czechoslovakia: Praha, Ustredni ustav geologicky, p. 225-232.
- Robertshaw, S.E., Peach, S.C., and Jensen, R.E., 1991, Completion and evaluation of cased horizontal wells, paper Z, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 10 p. Later published in 1992, as Well illustrates challenges of horizontal production logging: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 24, June 15, p. 33-38.
- Robinson, M.A., Deans, H.A., and Bansal, S., 1992, Determination of oil core flow velocities and porosities using MRI, SPE-23960, in SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 261-268.
- Rochon, J., and Causin, E., 1989, Comparison of in-situ measurements of residual oil saturation, <u>in</u> 5th improved oil recovery European symposium proceedings: Hungarian Hydrocarbon Institute, Budapest, p. 769-778.
- Roestenburg, J., 1988, Subsurface structural and stratigraphic analysis using in situ wellbore formation images and core comparisons, paper IPA 88-11.06, in 17th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 1, p. 307-321.

- Rogers, S.J., Fang, J.H., Karr, C.L., and Stanley, D.A., 1992, Determination of lithology from well logs using a neural network: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 5, p. 731-739.
- Rohling, H.-G., 1991, A lithostratigraphic subdivision of the Lower Triassic in the northwest German lowlands and the German sector of the North Sea, based on gamma-ray and sonic logs: Geologisches Jahrbuch, series A, no. 119, p. 3-24.
- Rollins, J.B., Holditch, S.A., and Lee, W.J., 1989, Characterizing average permeability in oil and gas formations, SPE-19793, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, volume sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 239-252. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, March, p. 99-105.
- Roscoe, B.A., Stoller, C., Adolph, R.A., Boutemy, Y., Cheeseborough, J.C., Hall, J.S., McKeon, D.C., Pittman, D., Seeman, B., and Thomas, S.R., Jr., 1991, A new through-tubing oil-saturation measurement system, SPE-21413, in SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 659-668.
- Rosthal, R.A., Best, D.L., and Clark, B., 1991, Borehole caliper while drilling from a 2-MHz propagation tool, SPE-22707, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 491-502.
- Rouser, B.J., Al-Askar, Y.A., and Hassoun, T.H., 1991, Monitoring sweep in peripheral waterflood—a case history, SPE-21372, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 321-332
- Ruhovets, N., 1992, A log analysis technique for evaluating laminated complex carbonate and sandstone reservoirs, paper DD, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p.
- Ruhovets, N., Rau, R., Samuel, M., Smith, H., Jr., and Smith, M., 1992, Laminated reservoir evaluation using logs with different vertical resolution, paper CC, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p. Also published in 1992, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 99-121.
- Ruhovets, N., and Wyatt, D.F., Jr., 1991, Quantitative monitoring of gas flooding in oil-bearing reservoirs using a pulsed neutron tool, SPE-21411, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 639-644.
- Rui-lin, L., and Cheng-Dang, Z., 1991, A neural network approach to the computation of permeability from well logs, paper Q, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 7 p.
- Rutman, A., and Fligelman, H., 1992, Formation evaluation by multidimensional petrophysical correlation in Azerbaijan, SCA-9203, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 16 p.
- Safinya, K.A., Le Lan, P., Villegas, M., and Cheung, P.S., 1991, Improved formation imaging with extended microelectrical arrays, SPE-22726, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 653-664.
- Salaita, G.N., and Youngblood, W.E., 1991, Development of response transforms from comparative study of commercial pulsed neutron capture logging systems, SPE-21412, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 645-658. Also published in 1991, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 11-24. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 3, p. 261-267.

- Salimullah, A.R.M., and Stow, D.A.V., 1992, Wireline log signatures of resedimented volcaniclastic facies, ODP Leg 129, west central Pacific, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 87-97
- Salimullah, A.R.M., and Stow, D.A.V., 1992, Application of FMS images in poorly recoverd coring intervals—examples from ODP Leg 129, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 71-86.
- Samstag, F.J., and Morgan, F.D., 1991, Induced polarization of shaly sands--salinity domain modeling by double embedding of the effective medium theory: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 11, p. 1749-1756.
- Samworth, J.R., 1991, Algorithms for compensated neutron logging--57 varieties, paper A, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 16 p.
- Samworth, J.R., 1992, The dual-spaced density log-characteristics, calibration, and compensation: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 42-49.
- Samworth, J.R., 1992, Quantitative open-hole logging with very small diameter wireline tools, paper NN, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 24 p.
- Saner, S., 1991, Apparent cementation factor concept for water saturation determination from well logs, SPE-23554: Society of Petroleum Engineers, unsolicited paper, 30 p.
- Santarelli, F.J., Detienne, J.L., and Zundel, J.P., 1989, Determination of the mechanical properties of deep reservoir sandstones to assess the likelyhood [sic] of sand production, <u>in</u> Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 2, p. 779-787.
- Santarelli, F.J., and Dusseault, M.B., 1991, Core quality control in petroleum engineering, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 111-120.
- Sattler, A.R., 1989, Core analysis in a low permeability sandstone reservoir; results from the Multiwell Experiment: Sandia National Laboratory Report No. SAND 89-07/10, 64 p. Later published in 1991 as Multiwell Experiment core analyses—an overview of the core analysis of a low-permeability sandstone reservoir: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 498-510.
- Saxena, V., and Guruswamy, V., 1991, Reservoir evaluation in a shale source rock, paper R, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 18 p.
- Schafer, D.M., Loeppke, G.E., Glowka, D.A., Scott, D.D., and Wright, E.K., 1992, An evaluation of flowmeters for the detection of kicks and lost circulation during drilling, SPE-23935, in SPE/IADC drilling conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 783-791.
- Schenkel, C., and Morrison, H.F., 1991, Analysis of DC logging through metal casing [abs.], <u>in</u> 53rd meeting and technical exhibition technical programme and abstracts: European Association of Exploration Geophysicists, p. 326-327.
- Schmidt, M.G., Li, X., Steinsiek, R.R., and Ma, T.A., 1992, Numerical model for predicting ultrasonic transducer pulse-echo response to borehole fractures, paper U, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 15 p.

- Schmitt, D.R., 1991, A field based system for the digitization of ultrasonic borehole televiewer data in real time, paper M, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 16 p.
- Schroeder, T.S., Wu, J.Q., and Hammons, L.R.B., 1992, The dipping thin bed effect on 2 MHz MWD propagation resistivity measurements, paper I, in 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 16 p.
- Schroeder, T.S., Zoeller, W.A., Hammons, L.R.B., and Kane, P.J.P., 1991, Integration of measurement-while-drilling and wireline formation evaluation data, paper P, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 15 p.
- Schuleter, E.M., Cook, N.G.W., Zimmerman, R.W., and Witherspoon, P.A., 1991, Predicting permeability and electrical conductivity of sedimentary rocks from microgeometry, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 355-364.
- Schultz, P.K., and Cobb, C., 1992, Fiber optics improve downhole video: Oil and Gas Journal, v. 90, no. 19, May 11, p. 46-50.
- Selley, R.C., 1992, The third age of wireline log analysis--application to reservoir diagenesis, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 377-387.
- Sen, P.N., and Goode, P.A., 1992, Influence of temperature on electrical conductivity on shaly sands: Geophysics, v. 57, no 1, p. 89-96.
- Serrano, O., Gonzalez, C., Jimenez, J., and Sanchez, A., Method for geopressure, pore pressure, and fracture gradient determination [in Spanish], paper 39, <u>in</u> 4th Bolivian symposium on sub-Andean basins memoir, : Columbian Association of Petroleum Geologists and Geophysicists, v. 2, 22 p.
- Sezginer, A., 1991, Borehole effect on gravimetry: Geophysics, v. 56 no. 12, p. 2107-2109.
- Shade, M.E., and Hansen, D.K.T., 1991, Drilled-sidewall cores aid in interpretation of complex clastic Tertiary reservoirs, paper R, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 31 p. Later published in 1992 as, Drilled sidewall cores aid in interpretation of the Tertiary Wasatch Formation, Natural Buttes field, Utah, <u>in</u> Fouch, T.D., Nuccio, V.F., and Chidsey, T.C., Jr., eds., Hydrocarbon and mineral resources of the Uinta Basin, Utah and Colorado, 1992 field symposium: Utah Geological Association, Salt Lake City, Utah, Guidebook No. 20, p. 193-217.
- Shamir, G., and Zoback, M.D, 1989, Detailed analysis of wellbore breakouts in the Cajon Pass scientific drillhole, in Rowley, J.C., ed., Drilling symposium 1989 [12th annual energy-sources technology conference and exhibition, Houston, January 22-25): American Society of Mechanical Engineers, New York, PD-Vol. 22, p. 11-15. A similar paper was published in 1989 as, The stress orientation profile in the Cajon Pass, California, scientific drillhole, based on detailed analysis of stress induced borehole breakouts, in Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 2, p. 1041-1048. An expanded version was published later in 1992, as Stress orientation profile to 3.5 km depth near the San Andreas fault at Cajon Pass, California: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, p. 5059-5080.
- Shamir, G., Zoback, M.D., and Cornet, F.H., 1990, Fracture-induced stress heterogeneity--Examples from the Cajon Pass scientific drillhole near the San Andreas fault, California, in Barton, N., and Stephansson, O., eds., Rock joints [international symposium on rock joints, June 4-6, 1990, Loen Norway, proceedings]: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, The Netherlands, p. 719-724.
- Sharma, M.M., Garrouch, A., and Dunlap, H.F., 1991, Effects of wettability, pore geometry, and stress on electrical conduction in fluid-saturated rocks: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 511-526.

- Shen, L., chairman, 1992, Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, variously paginated.
- Shen, P.Y., and Beck, A.E., 1991, Least squares inversion of borehole temperature measurements in functional space: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 96, no. B12, November 10, p. 19,965-19,979.
- Shima, H., and Imamura, S., 1991, Application of high-resolution resistivity tomography to a small oil reservoir-field test at Buckhorn test facility, Illinois, D/P1.8, in Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 391-394.
- Shipboard Scientific Party, 1992, Temperature measurements, site 504, in Becker, K., Foss, G., et al., Proceedings of the Ocean Drilling Program, Initial Reports, v. 137: Texas A&M University, Ocean Drilling Program, College Station, TX, p. 42-47.
- Shirokov, 1990, The use of electrical logging data for the evaluation of rock dislocation: Moscow University Geology bulletin, v. 45, no. 1, p. 45-52.
- Shray, F.P., 1992, LWD detects changes in formation parameters over time: Petroleum Engineer International, v. 64, no. 4, p. 24-31.
- Singer, J.M., 1992, An example of log interpretation in horizontal wells: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 2, p. 85-95.
- Skalinski, M., Hadley, M., and Bloy, G., 1991, Use of depositional facies typing in well log interpretation models for an Elkton reservoir in Alberta, paper Y, in 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 19 p.
- Skopec, R.A., 1991, In-situ stress evaluation in core analysis, SCA-9103, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 14 p.
- Skopec, R.A., 1991, Rock characterization in reservoirs target for horizontal drilling, SPE-22709, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 503-513.
- Skopec, R.A., 1992, Recent advances in rock characterization: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 270-285.
- Skopec, R.A., Mann, M.M., Jeffers, D., and Grier, S.P., 1990, Horizontal-core acquisition and orientation for formation evaluation, SCA-9017, <u>in</u> Annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 32 p. Also published in 1990 as SPE-20418, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, v. delta, drilling: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 153-166. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, p. 47-54.
- Slatt, R.M., Jordan, D.W., D'Agostino, A.E., and Gillespie, R.H., 1992, Outcrop gamma-ray logging to improve understanding of subsurface well log correlations, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 3-19.
- Smith, D., 1990, Predicting a down-dip water level using capillary pressure relationships, paper Z, <u>in</u> 31st annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 11 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 571-574. Later published in 1992: World Oil, v. 213, no. 5, May, p. 85-88.
- Soewono and Setyoko, 1987, Application of the dual porosity concept for well log interpretation of Jatibarang volcanic tuff, paper IPA 87-22/10, <u>in</u> 16th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 87-106.

- Sondena, E., Bratteli, G., Kolltveit, K., and Normann, H.P., 1989, A comparison between capillary pressure data and saturation exponent obtained at ambient conditions and at reservoir conditions, SPE-19592, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, volume omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 213-225. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 1, March, p. 34-40. A similar paper was published in 1991, The effect of reservoir conditions and wettability on the capillary pressure curve, SCA-9108, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference proceedings: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Sondena, E., Bratteli, F., Normann, H.P. and Kolltveit, K., 1991, The effect of reservoir conditions and wettability on the capillary pressure curve, SCA-9108, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p. Also published in 1991 as, The effect of reservoir conditions and wettability on electrical resistivity, SPE-22991, <u>in</u> SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 409-422.
- Sorenson, R.P., 1992, Recognition and evaluation of pressure-depleted reservoirs, paper LL, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 14 p.
- Spain, D.R., 1992, Petrophysical evaluation of a slope fan/basin-floor fan complex--Cherry Canyon Formation, Ward County, Texas: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 6, p. 805-827.
- Spain, D.R., Morris, S.A., and Penn, J.T., 1992, Automated geological evaluation of continuous slim-hole cores, SPE-23577: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 6, p. 662-668.
- Spann, H., Brudy, M., and Fuchs, K., 1991, Stress evaluation in offshore regions of Norway: Terra Nova, v. 3, no. 2, p. 148-152.
- Sprunt, E.S., Desai, K.P., Coles, M.E., Davis, R.M., and Muegge, E.L., 1991, CT-scan-monitored electrical resistivity measurements show problems achieving homogeneous saturation, SPE-21433, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 25-34. Also published in 1991, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 805-814.
- Steiger, R., and Leung, P.K., 1989, Lecture--predictions of wellbore stability in shale formations at great depths, <u>in</u> Maury, V., and Fourmaintraux, D., eds., Rock at great depth: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, v. 3, p. 1209-1218.
- Stiles, J.H., Jr., and Hutfilz, J.M., 1988, The use of routine and special core analysis in characterizing Brent group reservoirs, U.K. North Sea, SPE-18386, in SPE European petroleum conference [London] proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 475-491. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 6, p. 704-713.
- Straley, C., Rossini, D., Schwartz, L.M., Stromski, M.E., Hrovat, M., and Patz, S., 1992, Particle filtration in sandstone cores--application of a chemical shift imaging technique, SCA-9217, in 6th annual technical conference preprints [33rd SPWLA annual logging symposium transactions, v. 3]: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, 24 p.
- Strandenes, S., and Blangy, J.P., 1991, Integrated reservoir characterization of a field from the North Sea—part I, the rock physics model, SL1.1, <u>in</u> Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 2, p. 1023-1026.
- Straub, A., Kruckel, U., and Gros, Y., 1991, Borehole electrical imaging and structural analysis in a granitic environment: Geophysical Journal International, v. 106, no. 3, September, p. 635-646.

- Streeter, R.W., and Allen, R.L., 1992, Improving thin bed responses of the deep induction with differential processing, paper AA, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 22 p.
- Strickland, R., Chemali, R., Su, S.M., Gianzero, S., Klein, J., Sakurai, S., and Walker, M., 1992, New developments in the high resolution induction log, paper D, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 20 p.
- Sukaman, S., and Supriyadi, A., 1989, Successful reservoir management in the Mengkapan field using an integrated production logging and workover strategy, paper IPA 89-23.05, <u>in</u> 18th annual convention proceedings: Indonesian Petroleum Association, Jakarta, v. 2, p. 215-238.
- Suter, M., 1991, State of stress and active deformation in Mexico and western Central America, chapter 22, <u>in</u> Slemmons, D.B., Engdahl, E.R., Zoback, M.D., and Blackwell, D.D., eds., Neotectonics of North America: Geological Society of America, Decade Map Volume 1, p. 401-421.
- Sutherland, A., and Smith, P.M., 1991, Recent developments in borehole seismic surveys, offshore northern Australia: APEA [Australia Petroleum Exploration Association] Journal, v. 31, part 1, p. 250-258.
- Svor, T.R., and Meehan, D.N., 1991, Quantifying horizontal well logs in naturally fractured reservoirs, part I, SPE-22704, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 469-480.
- Svor, T.R., and Meehan, D.N., 1991, Quantifying horizontal well logs in naturally fractured reservoirs, part II, SPE-22932, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 471-480.
- Syed, E.U., Salaita, G.N., and McCaffery, F.G., 1991, Determination of residual oil saturation from time-lapse pulsed neutron capture logs in a large sandstone reservoir, SPE-21416, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 689-698. Also published in 1992, <u>in</u> SPE Middle East oil show, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 9-18.
- Taherian, M.R., Habashy, T.M., Schroeder, R.J., Mariani, D.R., and Chen, M.-Y., 1992, Laboratory study of the spontaneous potential—experimental and modeling results, paper E, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Tang, X.M., and Cheng, C.H., 1991, Borehole Stoneley wave propagation across permeable fractures, SB2.7, in Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 2, p. 728-731.
- Tang, X.M., Cheng, C.H., and Toksoz, M.N., 1991, Dynamic permeability and borehole Stoneley waves--a simplified Biot-Rosenbaum model: Journal of the Acoustical Society of America, v. 90, no. 3, p. 1632-1646.
- Tatham, R.H., and McCormack, M.D., 1991, Rock physics measurements, chapter 3, <u>in</u> Multicomponent seismology in petroleum exploration: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, Investigations in Geophysics, v. 6, p. 43-89.
- Tello, L.N., Blankinship, T.J., and Alford, G.T., 1991, Comparison of F-statistic, incoherence, and semblance as methods to process digital array sonic logs, paper E, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 18 p.
- Tenchov, G.G., 1991, Electrochemical activity of shaly sands: Journal of Petroleum Science and Engineering, v. 6, no. 1, p. 81-89.

- Tenchov, G.G., 1992, Streaming potential and SP log in shaly sands: Journal of Petroleum Science and Engineering, v. 7, p. 283-296.
- TerraTek Inc., 1990, Development of core analysis procedures using X-ray computer tomography; final report: U.S. Department of Energy Report DOE/MC/24156-2811, 65 p.
- Teufel, L.W., Rhett, D.W., and Farrell, H.E., 1991, Effect of reservoir depletion and pore pressure drawdown on in situ stress and deformation in the Ekofisk field, North Sea, in Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science; proceedings of the 32nd U.S. symposium: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 63-72.
- Theys, P., and Flaum, C., 1991, Geometrical specifications of logging tools—the need for new standards, paper G, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 21 p.
- Thomas, E.C., 1992, 50th anniversary of the Archie equation—Archie left more than just an equation: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 3, p. 199-205.
- Thorne, J.A., 1992, An analysis of the implicit assumptions of the methodology of seismic sequence stratigraphy, chapter 21, <u>in</u> Watkins, J.S., Zhiqiang, F., and McMillen, K.J., eds., Geology and geophysics of continental margins: AAPG Memoir No. 53, p. 375-394
- Tibbitts, G.A., Reed, M.G., and McCarter, M., 1990, New coring system reduces filtrate invasion, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., editor, Advances in core evaluation, accuracy, and precision in reserves estimation [Reviewed proceedings of the first Society of Core Analysts European core analysis symposium, May 21-23, London, UK]: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, New York, p. 55-77. Later published in 1991 as SPE-23004, <u>in</u> SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 553-565.
- Tittman, J., 1991, The dolomite transform enigma: Oilfield Review, v. 3, no.4, p. 4-7.
- Tjolsen, C.B., Scheie, A., Damsleth, E., 1991, A study of the correlation between relative permeability, air permeability, and depositional environment on the core-plug scale, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 169-183.
- Tomutsa, L., Doughty, D., Mahmood, S., Brinkmeyer, A., and Madden, M.P., 1991, Imaging techniques applied to the study of fluids in porous media—topical report: U.S. Department of energy Report NIPER-485, 31 p.
- Torske, L., and Skauge, A., 1992, Core wettability measurement by dynamic adsorption, SPE-24167, <u>in SPE/DOE 8th</u> symposium on enhanced oil recovery, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 105-118.
- Trewin, B., 1991, Quantitative analysis of oil based mud invasion, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II—reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 95-117.
- Triumf, C-A., 1992, Classification of lithological units based on geophysical borehole logging-data from the Stripa mine: Swedish Nuclear Fuel and Waste Management Co., (SKB) Technical Report Strip 92-18, 22 p.
- Tsai, C.R., 1992, Improve drilling safety and efficiency with MWD sensors, SPE-22386, in SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Beijing], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 571-578.
- Tutunjian, P.N., and Vinegar, H.J., 1990, Petrophysical applications of automated proton high-resolution NMR spectroscopy, SCA-9020, in 4th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, Society of Core Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 2 (1990), 18 p. Later published in 1992: The Log Analysts, v. 33, no. 2, p. 136-144.

- Tutunjian, P.N., Vinegar, H.J., and Ferris, J.A., 1991, Nuclear magnetic resonance imaging of sodium-23 in cores, SCA-9111, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 18 p.
- Tyler, N., Barton, M.D., and Finley, R.J., 1991, Outcrop characterization of flow unit and seal properties and geometries, Ferron Sandstone, Utah, SPE-22670, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 127-134.
- Tyler, N., Bebout, D.G., Garrett, C.M., Jr., et al., 1991, Integrated characterization of Permian Basin reservoirs, University Lands, west Texas—targeting the remaining resource for advanced oil recovery: Bureau of Economic Geology, The University of Texas, Report of Investigations No. 203, 136 p.
- Tyndall, J.H., 1991, Segmented Bond Tool—a new generation cement bond logging device, paper AA, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 18 p.
- Tyne, E.D., and Daggar, D.H., 1990, Analysis of induced polarization and radiometric logs from a test borehole in Hawkesbury Sandstone: Exploration Geophysics, v. 21, p. 53-63.
- Uswak, G., and Howes, E., 1991, Direct detection of water flow behind pipe using a transient oxygen activation technique, paper S, <u>in</u> 13th formation evaluation symposium transactions: Canadian Well Logging Society, 19 p.
- Vail, P.R., and Wornardt, W. Jr., 1991, An integrated approach to exploration and development in the 90s--well log-seismic sequence stratigraphy analysis: Gulf Coast Association of Geological Societies Transactions, v. 41, p. 630-650. A condensed version also published in 1991 as, A new methodology for the explorationist in the '90s--well log-seismic sequence stratigraphy analysis, CH4.8, in Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 255-258.
- Vallinga, P.M., Harris, J.R., and Yuratich, M.A., 1991, A multi-electrode tool allowing more flexibility in resistivity logging, paper E, <u>in</u> 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 12 p.
- van Brakel, J., Modry, S., and Svata, M., 1981, Mercury pososimetry-state of the art: Powder Technology, v. 29, p. 1-12.
- van Poelgeest, F., Niko, H., and Medwid, A.R., 1989, Comparison of laboratory and in-situ measurements of waterflood residual oil saturations for the Cormorant field, SPE-19300, <u>in</u> Offshore Europe 89 conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, v. 2, 15 p.
- Vavra, C.L., Kaldi, J.G., Sneider, R.M., 1992, Geological applications of capillary pressure—a review: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 6, p. 840-850.
- Verma, M.K., Boucerit, M.A.G., and Bouvier, L., 1991, Evaluation of residual oil saturation after waterflood in a carbonate reservoir, SPE-21371, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 305-320.
- Vermeer, P.L., and Alkemade, J.A.H., 1992, Multiscale segmentation of well logs: Mathematical Geology, v. 24, no. 1, p. 27-43.
- Vernik, L., and Nur, A., 1992, Ultrasonic velocity and anisotropy of hydrocarbon source rocks: Geophysics, v. 57, no. 5, p. 727-735.

- Vernik, L., and Nur, A., 1992, Petrophysical analysis of the Cajon Pass scientific well--implications for fluid flow and seismic studies in the continental crust: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5121-5134.
- Vernik, L., and Nur, A., 1992, Petrophysical classification of siliciclastics for lithology and porosity prediction from seismic velocities: AAPG Bulletin, v. 76, no. 9, p. 1295-1309.
- Vernik, L., and Zoback, M.D, 1992, Estimation of maximum principal stress magnitude from stress-induced well bore breakouts in the Cajon Pass scientific research borehole: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5109-5119.
- Vinegar, H.J., Tutunjian, P.N., Crabtreee, P.T., Raffaldi, F.J., DiFoggio, R., and Edelstein, W.A., 1989, NMR spectroscopy of tight, gypsum-bearing carbonates, paper HH, in 30th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 15 p. Later published in 1991: The Log Analyst, v. 32, no. 5, p. 527-535.
- Vinegar, H.J., Wills, P.B., DeMartini, D.C., Shlyapobersky, Deeg, W.F.J., Adair, R.G., Woerpel, J.C., Fix, J.E., and Sorrells, G.G., 1991, Active and passive seismic imaging of a hydraulic fracture in diatomite, SPE-22756, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 913-926. Later published in 1992: Journal of Petroleum Technology, v. 44, no. 1, p. 28-34, 88-90. Also reprinted in 1992: Geophysics—The Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 7, p. 15-22.
- Waid, M.C., Proett, M.A., Vasquez, R., Chen, C.C., and Ford, W.T., 1992, Interpretation of wireline formation tester pressure response with combined flowline and chamber storage, mud supercharging and mud invasion effects, paper HH, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Walbe, K., 1986, Utilization of the borehole television camera in conjunction with regular open and cased-hole logging in the Devonian shale of the Appalachian Basin, SPE-15610: Society of Petroleum Engineers, 61st annual meeting [New Orleans] preprint, 4 p. A similar paper, Utilization of the borehole television camera in open and cased holes, published in 1989, paper 89-DT-92, in Distribution/transmission conference proceedings: American Gas Association Operation Section, p. 605-606.
- Walbe, K.A.,, and Collart, D., 1991, field use of the compiled spreadsheet analysis (SCA)—log analysis for the laptop, SPE-23457, in SPE eastern regional meeting proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 409-414.
- Walker, S.H., and Millheim, K.K., 1991, An innovative approach to exploration and exploitation drilling—the slim hole highspeed drilling system, SCA-9101, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 26 p.
- Walsgrove, T.R., Daneshzadeh, M., and Dusang, J.P., 1992, A case study of the interpretational and financial implications of wireline versus measurement while drilling in 'high risk' scenarios, paper G, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 25 p.
- Walsh, J.W., Brown, S.L., and Asquith, G.B., 1992, Shaly Sand Advisor--creating a program to provide 'expert' help, SPE-24453, in SPE petroleum computer conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 287-294.
- Wang, K., 1992, Estimtion of ground surface temperatures from borehole temperature data: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B2, February 10, p. 2095-2106.
- Wang, K., and Lewis, T.J., 1992, Geothermal evidence from Canada for a cold period before recent climatic warming: Science, v. 256, May 15, p. 1003-1005.

- Wang, Z., Hirsche, W.K., and Sedgwick, 1991, Seismic monitoring of water floods?—a petrophysical study: Geophysics, v. 56, no. 10, p. 1614-1623.
- Wang, Z., Hirsche, W.K., and Sedgwick, G., 1991, Electrical and petrophysical properties of carbonate rocks, SPE-22661, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 69-76.
- Wang, Z., and Nur, A., 1986, Effect of temperature on wave velocities in sands and sandstones with hydrocarbons, SPE-15645: Society of Petroleum Engineers, 61st annual meeting [New Orleans] preprint, 8 p. Also published in 1986, in Expanded abstracts with biographies, 1986 technical program [Houston]: Society of Economic Geophysicists, p. 3-5. Later published in 1988, SPE Reservoir engineering, v. 3(1), p. 158-164. Later reprinted in 1989, in Nur, A.M., and Wang, Z., editors, Seismic and acoustic velocities in reservoir rocks, v. 1, experimental studies: Society of Exploration Geophysicists Reprint Series No. 10, p. 188-194. Later reprinted in 1991, in Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 203-210.
- Warpinski, N.R., Lorenz, J.C., Branagan, P.T., Myal, F.R., and Gall, B.L., 1991, Examination of a cored hydraulic fracture in a deep well, SPE-22876, v. pi, Production operations and engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 597-610.
- Warpinski, N.R., and Teufel, L.W., 1990, Determination of the effective stress law for permeability and deformation in low-permeability rocks, SPE-20572, in SPE annual technical conference exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 453-464. Later published in 1992: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 7, no. 2, June, p. 123-131.:
- Watfa, M., 1991, Using electrical logs to obtain the saturation exponent 'n' in the Archie equation, SPE-21415, <u>in</u> SPE 7th Middle East oil show conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 991-998.
- Watson, A.T., and Mudra, J., 1991, Characterization of Devonian shales with X-ray computed tomography, SCA-9122, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 12 p. Also published in 1991, as SPE-22943, <u>in</u> SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 593-601.
- Watters, G., and Sanders, L., 1991, The use of geochemical, subsurface, and dipmeter data in the Lonesome Dove II field, Concho County, Texas, <u>in</u> Candelaria, M.P., ed., Permian Basin palys—tomorrow's technology today: West Texas Geological Society, Midland Texas, Publication No. 91-89, p. 9-19.
- Weedman, S.D., Guber, A.L., and Engelder, T., 1992, Pore pressure variation within the Tuscaloosa trend--Morganza and Moore-Sams fields, Louisiana Gulf Coast: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B5, May 10, p. 7193-7202.
- Wei, J.-H., and Lile, O.B., 1990, Influence of wettability on two- and four-electrode resistivity measurements on Berea Sandstone plugs, SPE-20877, in Offshore tecnology conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, December p. 470-504.
- Westphalen, O., 1991, The application of borehole geophysics to identify fracture zones and define geology at two New England sites, in 1991 FOCUS conference on eastern regional ground water issues: Ground Water Management, Book 7, p. 535-546.
- Whateley, M.K.G., 1992, The evaluation of coal borehole data for reserve estimation and mine design, <u>in</u> Annel, A.E., ed., Case histories and methods in mineral resource evaluation: Geological Society [London] Special Publication No. 63, p. 77-93.
- Whattler, P.R., 1991, Increasing the value of core analysis, <u>in</u> Worthington, P.F., and Longeron, D., eds., Advances in core evaluation II--reservoir appraisal: Gordon and Breach Science Publishers, Philadelphia, p. 53-76.

- Whitsitt, P., 1992, Petrography and log analysis of the Zan Zan middle "Canyon" sandstone, eastern Irion County, Texas, in Cromwell, D.W., Moussa, M.T., Mazzullo, L.J., eds., Southwest Section AAPG 1992 convention transactions: West Texas Geological Society, Midland, Texas, Publication SWS 92-90, 101-106.
- Wiener, J.M., Rogers, J.A., Rogers, J.R., and Moll, R.F., 1991, Predicting carbonate permeabilities from wireline logs using a back-propagation neural network, CM1.1, in Expanded abstracts with biographies 1991 technical program: Society of Exploration Geophysicists, v. 1, p. 285-289/
- Wilkens, R.H., Cheng, C.H., and Meredith, J.A., 1992, Evaluation and prediction of shear wave velocities in calcareous marine sediment and rocks: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B6, p. 9297-9305.
- Williams, D.M., Cowper, D.R., Nieto, J.A., Hurley, M.T., and Schmitt, D.P., 1991, Shear wave acoustic logging in slow formations—examples and problems, paper D, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 25 p.
- Williams, G.R., and Sharma, M.M., 1991, Quantification of log-core correlation using the formation microscope [sic, should be microscanner], SPE-23524, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 985-994.
- Williamson, M.A., and Smyth, C., 1992, timing of gas and overpressure generation in the Sable Basin offshore Nova Scotia--implications for gas migration dynamics: Bulletin of Canadian Petroleum Geology, v. 40, no. 2, June, p. 151-169.
- Winterstein, D., 1992, How shear-wave properties relate to rock fractures--simple cases: Geophysics--the Leading Edge of Exploration, v. 11, no. 9, p. 21-28.
- Withjack, E.M., Graham, S.K., and Yang, C-T., 1990, Determination of heterogeneities and miscible displacement characteristics in corefloods by CT scanning, SPE-20490, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, proceedings, v. gamma, Enhanced oil recovery/general petroleum engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 213-224. Later published in 1991: SPE Formation Evaluation, v. 6, no. 4, December, p. 447-452.
- Wolfgram, P.A., Strack, K.M., Casten, U., Gatto, H., and Richter, J.E.T., 1991, Interpretation of borehole gravity data in crystalline environment [abs.], <u>in</u> 53rd meeting and technical exhibition technical programme and abstracts: European Association of Exploration Geophysicists, p. 406-407.
- Wood, A.R., Wilcox, T.C., MacDonald, D.G., Flynn, J.J., and Angert, P.F., 1991, Determining effective residual oil saturation for mixed wettability reservoirs—Endicott field, Alaska, SPE-22903, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition, v. sigma, Reservoir engineering: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 471-480.
- Woodhouse, R., 1978, The laterolog Groningen phantom can cost you money, paper R, <u>in</u> 19th annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 17 p. Later reprinted in 1992, <u>in</u> Resistivity logging reprint volume: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts.
- Woodhouse, R., and Kerr, S.A., 1988, The evaluation of oil saturation through casing using carbon/oxygen logs, SPE-17610, <u>in</u> SPE international meeting on petroleum engineering [Tianjin, China], proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 621-632. Later published in 1992: The Log Analyst, v. 33, no. 1, p. 1-11.
- Worthington, P.F., 1991, A continuum approach to contemporary shaly sand evaluation, SPE-22989, <u>in</u> SPE Asia-Pacific conference proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 385-396.
- Worthington, P.F., 1991, Effective integration of core and log data, SCA-9102, <u>in</u> 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.

- Wraight, P.D., Robinson, E., and de Flurieu, R., 1991, Opportunities to reduce risks associated with nuclear logging techniques, SPE-23263, in 1st international conference on health, safety, and environment, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 547-552.
- Wright, D.S., 1984, Coal deposit characterization by gamma-gamma density/percent dry ash relationships: Texas A&M University, unpublished M.S. thesis, 92 p.
- Wyatt, D., Jacobson, L.A., Durbin, D., and Lasseter, E., 1992, Logging experience with a new induced gamma spectrometry tool, paper Y, <u>in</u> 33rd annual logging symposium transactions: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, 18 p.
- Wyman, R.E., 1978, Logging methods, chapter 5, <u>in</u> Determination of residual oil saturation: Interstate Oil Compact Commission, Oklahoma City, p. 89-116. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 69-81.
- Yale, D.P., Nieto, J.A., Rodriguez, J.M., and Moore, R.D., 1991, In-situ stress direction from shear acoustic anisotropy—a case history from the southern North Sea, paper W, in 14th European formation evaluation symposium transactions [THAMES symposium]: Society of Professional Well Log Analysts, London Chapter, 25 p.
- Yassir, N.A., and Dusseault, M.B, 1991, Stress trajectories in southwestern Ontario using wellbore breakout orientations, <u>in</u> Roegiers, J-C., ed., Rock mechanics as a multidisciplinary science [32nd U.S. Symposium on rock mechanics, proceedings]: A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, p. 83-92. Later published in 1992, <u>in</u> Hurst, A., Griffiths, C.M., and Worthington, P.F., eds., Geological applications of wireline logs II: The Geological Society, London, Special Publication No. 65, p. 169-177.
- Yearsley, E.N., and Crowder, R.E., 1990, State-of-the-art borehole geophysics applied to hydrogeology, <u>in</u> Bachu, S., ed., 5th Canadian/American conference on hydrogeology, proceedings: National Water Well Association, p. 243-259.
- Yuan, H.H., 1991, Salinity dependence of shaly sand parameters from membrane potential measurements, SCA-9115, in 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 26 p. Also published in 1991 as, Salinity dependence of the shaly sand formation resistivity factor, F*, SPE-22665, in SPE annual technical conference and exhibition proceedings, v. omega, Formation evaluation and reservoir geology: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 89-104.
- Zembruscki, S., and Kiang, C.H., 1989, Geothermal gradient map of Brazilian sedimentary basins [in Portuguese]: Boletim de Geosciencias da Petrobras, v. 3, no. 3, p. 215-227.
- Zheng, Z., Khodaverdian, M., and McLennan, J.D., 1991, Static and dynamic testing of coal specimens, SCA-9120, in 5th annual technical conference preprints: Society of Core Analysts, Society of Professional Well Log Analysts Chapter-at-Large, v. 3, 15 p.
- Zimmerman, L.J., and Chen, S.T., 1992, Geophysical methods for reservoir characterization, SPE-23953, in SPE Permian Basin oil and gas recovery conference, proceedings: Society of Petroleum Engineers, p. 241-250.
- Zoback, M.D., and Healy, J.H, 1992, In situ stress measurements to 3.5 km depth in the Cajon Pass scientific research borehole—implications for the mechanics of crustal faulting: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, no. B4, April 10, p. 5039-5057.
- Zoback, M.D., and Zoback, M.L., 1991, Tectonic stress field of North America and relative plate motions, chapter 19, in Slemmons, D.B., Engdahl, E.R., Zoback, M.D., and Blackwell, D.D., eds., Neotectonics of North America: Geological Society of America, Decade Map Volume 1, p. 339-366.

- Zoback, M.L., 1992, First- and second-order patters of stress in the lithosphere--the world stress map project: Journal of Geophysical Research, v. 97, No. B8, July 30, p. 11,703-11,728.
- Zwicky, R.W., and Eade, J.R., 1977, The tar sands core analysis versus log analysis controversy—does it really matter?, <u>in</u> Oil Sands: Canadian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy [CIM] Special Volume No. 17, p. 256-259. Later reprinted in 1991, <u>in</u> Canadian Heavy Oil Association reservoir handbook: Canadian Heavy Oil Association, Calgary, p. 43–47.